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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. ALGERQQISS, IS-R. SS, UIFE—AND—: a{
: v 2N
SON ANTHONY, RESIDED SUMMERS FOR PERIODS VARYING FROM BRIEF, INTERMITT- 0
ENT VISITS TO CONTINUOUS RESIDENCE OF THREE MONTHS AT PEACHAM,VT. SINcg

ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYNINE. MRS, HISS SPENT PERIODS OF'APPROXIMATELYd
TWO TO THREE MONTHS, MOST OF SUMMERS AT PEACHAM. THEY RESIDED FIRST
FOUR YEARS AT CHOATE INN. ELSIE CHOATE, PRdPRIETOR, STATES HAS WO
MATERIAL TYPEWRITTEN BY HISS- AND STATES THEY HAD A TYPEWRITER. THEY

RESIDED NEXT THREE SUMMERS VITH A CLOSE FRIEND, MRS. DORIS DBASSuWimmscgwtiy

ﬂ!ﬂ§ Sgg&glnswARTHMORE COLLEGE, SWATHMORE,PA. WHO RENTED HER COTTAGE
FROM LOUISE BAILEY, PEACHAM. LATTER STATES SHE HAS NOTHING TYPEWRITTEN
BY HISS~ AND DOES NOT RECALL THEM HAVING TYPEWRITER. THEY RENTED
COTTAGE NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN FROM DR. LOUIS PILCHER, MD, NEWTON, MASS.

" OR HIS RELATIVES, AND IN FORTYEIGHT, RENTED COTTAGE OF PROFESSOR

mBRAND BLANCHARD, YALE UNIVERSITY, NEW HAVEN, CONN. LEADS ]
TO IRy INTERVIE& PILCHER, SOULE AND BLANCHARD NOT BEING SET OUT
BY THIS'OFFICE BUT IS BEING LEFT TO THE DESCRETION OF NEV YORK.
TYPEWRITTEN MATERIAL SECURED THROUGH INVESTIGATION AT PEACHAM
CONSISTS OF THREE ENVELOPES ADDRESSED TO US POST OFFICE, PEACHAM,

VT. BY HISS SINCE OCTOBER EIGHTEEN, FORTY EIGHT. THESE ARE BEING
FORWARDED TO BUREAU. ReConbil) - 30 { &4— / 3 3 = 560
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.W/A.SHINGTON 15 AND NYC 5 FROM PHILA 12-28~-48 64200 PM EST- 4
IRECTOR AND SACS wa:g AND NYC . Q

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. i'
REREP SA LEMUEL W. KERR, NORFOLK, DEC. TWENTYFOUR, FORTYEIGHT, DAISY
FANSLER INDICATED PRISCILLW/HISS WAS ACTIVE AS PRESIDENT IN WASHINGTON
(CHAPTER OF BRYN MAWR COLLEGE ALUMNAE ASSN.  COLLEGE HAS NO RECORD

OF THIS FACT. UFO SHOULD CONTACT MRS. JOHN L. VANDEGRIFT, THIRTYTWO
FORTYONE THIRTYEIGHTH ST., WASH., DC., WHO WAS PRESIDENT OF ALUMNAE
ASSN. NINETEEN FORTY AND FORTYONE AND ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE WHEREABOUTS
" OF DOCUMENTS OF ASSN. WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN PREPARED BY PRISCILLA HISS
AT TIME SHE MAY HAVE BEEN PRESIDENT, PROBABLY IN THIRTYEIGHT. MRS.
VANDEGRIFT EXPECTED TO DEPART US SHORTLY ENROUTE JAPAN.

BOARDMAN
END ACK PLSE RECURLEY - 5% } - 33 5@ }
/m m.-...,,
b R 1s s ALL INFORMATIAT CONTNNEQ?}I;;c sitg
HEREIN IS UNCLASS!F Eﬁ y
PHR 5 NYC 3AT£~M/qﬁD
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 ALGER HISS' NINETREX TWENTYNDME PORD GAR A5 HX88 MAY HAVE DIS: PosED
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WINGTON, KEW YORC AND BALTTMORK. FROM WASH FIRLD 12+28-h8 :f;ﬁ ghgy
DIRBOTOR AND SAGS, NEW YORK AND EALTIMORE '
J. B wmmm CHAMBERS, WAS, :m, PERJIRY, BSP - R, I8 - R,
SUCORST WY MAY DRSIRE BALYJMORE INTEEVIEN mm?‘hmu WHO RECEIVED
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4 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BOSTON 12-28 §5 'F“‘TS‘F

1Tiss GaRay.cvmucson-n ]
DIRECTOR AND SAC, ?§w YORK ' {:Bif 2 ,/,gé<¢an1,

J. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. REBUTEL o
BOSTON DECEMBER TWENTYTWO LAST.  NO RECORD OF ALGER'%xss LOCATED 3
BOSTON BAR ASSOCIATION OR MASSACHUSETTS BAR ASSOCIATION., NO CORRE
PONDENCE FROM HISS IN POWDER POINT ACADEMY RECORDS. FILM FORWARDED j}
FBI LABORATORY DECEMBER TWENTYFOUR REFLECTING TYPEWRITTEN DOCUHENTS

Ol FILE SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS. MRS. JOHN ALFORD,
FORMERLY ROBERTA FANSLER, HAS BEEN ILL. AGENT ATTEMPTING TO REINTERVIEW
WER THIS DATE. INQUIRY AT CHOATE, HALL AND STEWART, ATTORNEYS,

THIRTY STATE ST., BOSTON, TO DATE FAILS TO DISCLOSE ANY DOCUMENTS !

EMANATING FROM HISS. INVEéTIGATION CONTINUING .

SOUCY -3 /2
END | o ‘ZfZia ,5fé955
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uiss Gandy. 2
At 5:35 p.m. Mr. Delavine of the Vashington Field Office called ,7—’ g i =
and stated that the General Counsel of the Federal Housing Administration i
had called and wanted an Agent to contact him at 9:30 a.m. tomorrow, as he
had information of interest to the Bureau which had been‘\iiscovered as a

result of the investigation of the suicide of Allen TaftXSquire of the
Federal Housing Administration, who committed suicide abiowt two weeks ago.
Mr. Delavine stated that when he was advised of the call he tried to call
the General Counsel, but was unable to reach him. However, he did reach
the investigator and found out that Mr. Squire had committed suicide by
diving from a building and had left certain suicide notes, one of which is
in the possession of Squire'!'s brother. In this note there is a sentence
substantially quoted as follows: "That Commies have done their work well
and will do for you all some day.t! Further, the investigator advised that
information had come to his attention to the effect that the deceased knew
both Hiss and Chambers.

The files of the Washington Field Office reflect that under the
Loyalty Program a preliminary inquiry was conducted concerning an Allen Taft
Squire to see if he could be identical with a person of the same name carried
on the indices of the United American Spanish Aid Committee, This preliminary
inquiry was closed negatively because there was not sufficient information to
make it possible to say he was identical with the person listed in the indices
of the United American Spanish Aid Committee.

I authorized Mr. Delavine to have an Agent confer with the General
Counsel of FHA and accept any information offered.

}
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STANDARD FORM NG 64

Oﬁice Memamndum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .

TO . MR. H. B. FIETC%XQ + DATE: December 28, 1948
FROM : L. WHI '/ § E%%;__
susjecr: AT J%gfn WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ﬁ § ié;;—:__—;___———j
 ESPIONAGE - R ,‘:gz ;:?:ﬁ&——_:
Re: FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN elo; Boon_—

The maberial which was recovered from the apartment of Insle
by Agents of the New York Office, consisting of three notebooks and other
miscellaneous material, has been examined in the Espionage Unit.

It has been debtermined that quite a number of these documents
contain printed or stamped classifications of confidential and restricted
material, It was noted that much of thismaterial pertained to an
experimental bomber being developed by theXRepublic Aviation Corporation,
Farmingdale, New York. The majority of the material, however, consists of
personal notes apparently reflecting technical data concerning aircraft
design and engineering standards. It is, of course, impossible to determine
whether this material is of a classified nabture; however, it is noted that

much of it refers to the same problems as discussed in the documents marked
classified. :

It is believed that we are not in a position to adequately
deternmine whether this material is of a classified nature.

RECOMMENDATTON

In view of the data set forth above, it is recommended that the
entire contents of the black suit case containing these documents be burned
over to the Intelligence Division of the Air Forces with a request that it
be examined by officers familiar with classifications on aircraft for the

purpose of debtermining whether any of the material is presently of a f‘.;
classified nature,

In view of the urgency of this matter, it is requested that the

Iiaison Section request the Air Forces to give spec:Lal attention to the
requeste
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WASHINGTON AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 36 28  7-25P
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OBTAINED.

SPECIMENS «

R. T. J. DONEGAN ADVISED THAT ON THIS DATE HE HAD RECEIVED REQUEST
FROM EDWARD C. MC LEAN, ALGER HISS ATTORNEY, FOR RETURN OF. ORI~

OFFICE. AT REQUEST OF T. J« DONEGAN THIS MA%ERIAL_CONSISTING oF
MENU, APPENDIX, ORIGI&AL-AND COPY OF LETTER DATED' JANUARY THIRTIETH,
NINETEEN THIRTY THREE, AND COPY OF LETTER DATED FEBRUARY SEVENTEENTH,
NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE, TUR&ED OVER TQ MC LEAN AﬁD APPROPRIATE RECEIPT °

RAY WHEARTY FOR JANUARY THIRD NEXT RE.DISCUSSION OF TYPEWRITER.

REBUTEL DECEMBER TWENTY SEVEN LAST AUTHORIZING INTERVIEW OF HENRY

FEDE GUREAL OF INVESTICATION rM %7/ M Ton
LPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A A i Gl
HURICATIONS SECTION &{‘f’ V/ . P X —

BE 38 948 g s e

_;TELETYPE e %/ ST
’ -/)ﬁ -’ft:‘_::...-...,-.

' . C s tv,»y::;,,..leF__ ]
® 6 B

IMENS OF TYPEWRITTEN MATERIAL TURNED OVER TO AGENTS OF THIS.

MC LEAN HAS APPOINTMENT WITH DONEGAN AND ASSISTANT AG

BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF RESULTS OF THIS CONFERENCE.

GATIONS MA

———

HILQ&EPLLINS, JRe, AND FREDERICK VANDERBIL?}FJELD CONCERNING ALLE-

REFUSED INTERVIEW TO BUREAU AGENTS ON THIS DATE. INQUIRY AT OFFICE

DE BY LAURENCE V! 'DUGGAN ON DECEMBER TEN LAST. COLLINS
Pt

END

NV R 36 VA

AND RESIDENCE OF FREDERICK VANDERBILT FIELD REVEALS LATTER TO BE AT
COUNTRY HOME AT NEW HARTFORD, CONN. CONFI-

DENTIAL SOURCE INDICATES FIELD MAY VISIT NYC TOMORROW. EFFORTS WILL
BE HADE AT THAT TIME TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW FipLD, Kisseloff-1157
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JAY DAVID WKITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. A
DATED DECEMBER TWENTY SEVEN LAST. ARTHUE|YATES, SAN JACINTO, CALIF\;
INTERVIEVED THIS DATE. YATES ADVISED HE ATTENDED HILL PREP SCHOOL,
POTTSTOUN, PENNSYLVANIA WITH ROBERDXLOVETT FOR SIX YEARS, THEN TWO YEARS
AT YALE UNIVERSITY TOGETHER. DURING PREP SCHOOL DAYS CHAMBERS ATTENDED

A NEARBY PREP SCHOOL. ALL PARTIES BECAME ACQUAINTED THROUGH PREP

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES. CHAMBERS LAST CONTACTED IN NINETEEN FOURTEEN.

YATES STATED THAT DURING PREP SCHOOL DAYS CHAMBERS WAS A QUOTE VIOLENT
RED END QUOTE, QUOTE BOLSHEVIK END QUOTE, QUOTE REVOLUTIONIST END

QUOTE, QUOTE ALWAYS TALKING ABOUT THE DAY OF REVOLUTION END QUOTE.

YATES ALSO ADVISED THAT HE MADE NUMEROUS NOTATIONS IN HIS DIARY REGARD-
ING CHAMBERS AND THAT IF THIS.DIARY WOULD BE OF ANY USE HE WOULD

ENDEAVOR TO LOCATE IT AT THE FAMILY HOME N NUPLES, ZLORIDS OB IN STORArE
AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK. YATES DOES NOT‘Kﬁ“ﬁ~Hlss , HOWEVER, STATED

THAT BECAUSE HE KNEW LOVETT HE WANTED TO HELP LOVETT OUT IF HE COULD.
YATES ADVISED THAT HE FELT QUOTE THAT A WAN,NEVER CHANGES, ONCE A

’\UL
COMMUNIST ALVAYS A COMMUMNIST, AND“E‘%AT CHAMBERS Wﬁs L.YING %‘éHE
PRESENT TIME AND THAT FACT IN ITSEE S;(SULD B CIEBT T CLEAR

DEC 31 1845
! HISS END QUOTE. YATES DESCRIBED AS BORN OCTOBEI?’ NINE, EIGHTEEN NINETY

| FOUR, ROCHESTER, NEW YORK, RETIRED, APPARENTLY HAS INCOME FROM FATHER g
AND GRANDFATHER-S ESTATE. GRADUATED FROM PRINCETON UNIVERSITY %lﬁb ,)\’(

o i
62\”“" 2 1943 57 Kisseloff-1159




PAGE TUWO
NINETEEN TWUENTY, CAME TO CALIFORNIA IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND AT
PRESENT ADDRESS SINCE DECEMBER, NINETEEN FORTY ONE. CHIEF OF POLICE
AT SAN JACINTO STATED YATES IS A HEAVY DRINKER AND ONE LOCAL DOCTOR
HAS COMPLAINED THAT YATES GAVE HIM SEVERAL NG CHECKS. NO CRIMINAL
ACTIONs REPORT FOLLOWS.

MC INTIRE
END
5-48PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR
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/?;mmw AND NEW YORK FROM WASH PIELD
INECTOR AND 8AG, NEW YORK ' é‘

0

J. D. WATPTAKER CHAMBHES, WAS, BTAL, PERJURY, ESP = R, IS - a;'.
REBULST DECEMBER THIRTEEN, LAST. SUCGESYED NEX YORK commf

_ INTERVIEWING JKROME FRANK, JUDGE, U, S, CIRCUIT GOWRT OF Amfu,s,

" NYC, PORMERLY ASSOCIATED WITH ALGEROHISS AS ORNERAL COUNSEL,
AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMINT AIMINISYRATION, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULZURE,
NINBTREN THIRTYPHREE TO NINETSEM THIRTYFIVE,

THow 39YTRI3T cyvmaen
e d 850
3317201 %0.7930 483
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J. D. WAITTAKER CHANDERS, WAS, FTAL, PERJURY, RSP - R, 1B = R.
NY KEQUESTED TO IMNEDIATELY FURNISH WFO WITH PHOTOORAPRS OF DAVID
VERNON SNMMERMAY, ALIAS DAVID OX¥ o IF PHOTOIRAPHS AVATLABLE

OF RIM DURING THE PERTINENT PERIOD OF HIS OPERATIONS IN CONNECTION
WITH CHAMEERS, COPIES OF THERSE PHOYOGRAPRS AS WELL AS MORE RECENT

ONBS ARR REQUESTRD,

TIND 3973137 owvmagas
0'Mi20d 850
IMRvL 2y ra3g g
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TO : D. L. Ladd ) DATE: December 18
’ .7M {( \e

FROM : H. B. Fletchen;f’ }’f”:g)f

SUBJECT: JAY D.*WJD WHITTAKER CHALBE

ALGERLHISS ki, Bgan—

\ PERJTRY; ESPTONAGE - k. farse
- e G o

Pursuant to your reguest the following is being made available g ety

concerning current efforts being made to locate the typewriter in this cas ‘“‘“’ il

luss.ua.n
/ or samples thereof and further to show the results obtained to date. 4, fw
} J/\

INTRODUCTION OF TYPEWRITER TNTO INVESTIGATION

Thittaker \Ehambers on November 17, 1948, introduced in ev:Ldence at (,
a pre-trial deposition in Baltimore, laryland, 65 typewritten documents which he
claimed emanated from State Department. He stabted that they were copies of or IL/ S
excerpts from State Department documents and alleged that they were copied on a
typewriter by Alger Hiss or his wife, after which the typewritier copies were
turned over by Alger Hiss to Chambers for delivery to Colone /"‘\ ykov.

STATELENTS OF ALGER HISS AND lIRS, HISS RE TYPEIRITER IN "TASHINGTON RESIDENCE

On December L, 1948, Alger Hiss stated that he and his wife moved to

Washington from New York in lay, 1933; that some time imwediately prior to the
date of moving, his family came into possession of an old typewriter, possibly an 4
Underwood, but he wasn't certain as to the make of it. He said this typewriter
had been formerly the property of the father of Mrs. Hiss, Mr. Thomas Fansler, of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, now deceased. Hiss said this typewriter remained in d
the continuous possession of his imrediate family until some time after 1938, exact
date unknown, when ¥rs. Hiss sold it to a second-hand typewriter concern or a
second—hand dealer located in the general neighborhood of either 1245 30th Street,
northwestf,, or 3415 Volta Place, Northwest, where the Hisses resided in ¥ashington
from June Ly 1936, to 19h3.

' H:Lss said he does not recall using this typewriter himself but his wife

used it :Lnf,’r»e.quently as an amateur typist. Mrs. Hiss furnished substantially the
same information.

CONCLUSION OF FBI LABORATORY AS TO 'AKE OF TYPERITER

The typevrltlng on the documents produced by Chambers in Baltimore
was examined by the FBI Laboratory and it was concluded that the typewriting on
6l of the 65 documents was typed with a machine which most closely matches a
Woodstock, small p:Lca type, the standards of which are in the FBI 'abora’oory

files.
{é
RLGORDED - 28 N 23 5’7

-
Initial investigation was conducteghs %l%lphla/ #here .vas
determined that i‘rom &927 to 1930 Thomas Fa was in a partmership with Harry

Wy, _ , o i ﬁ{?
%ngam /‘Mf—— i Kisseloff-1166 /a,;% 2(/@
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L. Martin in an insurance business. Fansler was General Agent for the North-
western Mutual Life Insurance Company, whose home office is in Milwaukee,
Viisconsin. Lir. Harry L. Martin has stated that at the inception of this
parbtnership in 1927 a new Woodstock typewriter was purchased. When the partner-
ship dissolved in 1930 Fansler retired to an apartment in Philadelphia and Martin
is certain that Fansler took this typewriter with him.

The records of this partnership fail to reflect any information con-
cerning the serial number of this typewriter.

The individual who made the sale of this typewriter to the Fansler-tfartin
partnership has been interviewed and he has no record of the serial number of
the typewriter; however, he recalls that it was a Toodstock make.

The records of the local Woodstock Agbncy in Philadelphia that made
the original sale are no longer in existence.

The Chicago Office has contacted the Woodstock Agency, which agency
has advised that no exact records of serial numbers from 1925 to 1930 are maintained;
however, they have furnished approximate serial numbers taken from the trade-in
manual used by dealers covering the years 1925 to 1931. These serial numbers
are being used during the investigation as a guide to narrow down the search for
the typewriter by serial number.

Through Credit Agencies and other logical sources numerous leads have
been found which have been covered and which are continuing to be covered to
locate samples of typing from this typewriter, some of which have been located
and have been identified with the typing on the Chambers documents as set out.on page 3.

A survey has been made by Washington Field Office in Georgetown where
Hiss lived during the entire period of his stay in Washingbon. All second-hand
typewriter dealers and stores have been contacted in this area with negative
results. Antique shops in this area are presently being contacted. Metropolitan
Police records are of little value since second-hand purchase records prior to
1940 have been destroyed. TLeads from this source, however, are being run out.
Records of Arlington County, Virginia, Police Department have been searched with
negative results. It is believed that the local Communist Party possibly has
instant typewriter or has had it in the past. Specimens from these sources have
5EEﬁ“EE5E%%%3H"f3'EEE’FﬁT‘E&EEFE%E?;:“ﬁEﬁgzgaére approximately 140 second-hand
stores in Washingbon which handle second-hand typewriters. One of the largest

dealers has been checked with negative results. Investigation in this regard is
ontinuing. ’

When Alger Hiss appeared before the Grand Jury and was confromted with
the identd 1cat10n of the typewriting specimens with the Chambers documents he
stated that agmbers must have gotten access to the typewriter and typed the

documents. ‘“‘\-.‘§-~‘§\N\\\\
A . -
lP} W Yo -Q‘(AAA/) , %"
¢
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In view of Hiss' alibi it becomes pertinent to obtain additional specimens
of the Woodstock typewriter after the latest identified document which was’dated
May 25, 1937, to show the continued possession of the typewriter within the Hiss
family during the pertinent period, 1936 to 1938.

The New York, Philadelphia, and Washingbton Field Offices in whose
territories the best possibilities exist to locate more samples from the typewriter
or the serial number of the typevriter, have been instructed to intensify their
efforts in this regard. Other leads in this connection are outstandingin
Baltimore, Boston and Milwaukee, and these will be followed closely.

A thorough review is being made at the Seat of Government for additional
leads working ‘toward the location of the typewriter or ‘more samples of typewriting.
These leads will be given immediate handling.

IDENTTFICATION OF TYPEWRITER SPECIMENS

As of December 15, 1948, the following documents have been identified
by the FBI Leboratory with the typing appearing on 6l of the documents alleged to
have been given Whittaker Chambers by Alger Hiss:

(1) A letter addressed to Miss Emma Hellings, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
postmarked December 6, 1931, be inning "Dr. Peltz, my physician...!
This letter was 51gned “Dalsf\ ansler," (a sister of Mrs. Hiss).

(2) A two page letter addressed to Walter L. Tibbetts, Boston, Massachusetts,
dated January 30, 1933, beginning "On reading over my policy last
week...."! This letter is unsigned and was never mailed but relates
to an insurance policy allegedly issued to Alger Hiss.

(3) A one page letter addressed to Walter G. Schelter, New York, dated
February 17, 1933, signed "Alger Hiss.!

(4) Three pages of typewritten material entitled "Description of Personal
Characteristics of Timothy Hobson," bearing the date September 9, 1936.
This was an apparent enclosure to a handwritten letter bearing the date
September 9, 1936, signed by Alger Hiss.

(5) A letter addressed to Mr. W. M. Hillegeist, Director of Admissigns,
University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland, dated ¥ay 25, 1937,
WT am sending to your office today....,!" signed "Priscilla Hansle

Kisseloff-1169
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘

O]_’ﬁce, Memorandum - vniteD smgs GOVERNMENT

10 : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: pgcember 22, 1948
lw = GUY HOTTEL, SAC, VASHINGTON FIELD
SUBJECT: J. DAVID 'u'IHI‘ITAKER@JHAHBERS, WaS e
PERJURY '
ESPTONAGE ~ R . %&@
+ ” ;
5,,( av . } \

9225 this morning, SA ROBERT McQUEEN telephonically advised /
this office (ﬁ/a'b the four rolls of film in this case have been examined by e
at the Eastman Company at Rochester, New York, - the examination having been
completed late in the day of December 21, l9h8. He advised that the roll
of film designated as Grand Jury Exhibit #1419 has been identified as having
been manufactured during the first half of 19373 the roll of film designated
as Grand Jury Exhibit #18 as having been manufactured in the last half of
1937. The roll of f£ilm designated as Grand Jury Exhibit #50, an exposed
roll, camnot be identified as Eastman £ilm vith certaln’c.y, although the
experts have indicated it is probably of Eastman manufacture. The roll
of film designated as Grand Jury BExhibit #51 camnot be determined as to
date of manufacture although it is possible, according to the Eastman
experts, to take a strip of this film and after a two or three-day period
of analysis, to be able t0 determine probably whether it was manufactured
prior to February of 1939,

Either of the following individuals, both of whom are long~time
Eastman employees, may be used for purpose of subpoena:

HENRY T, IRELAND, Syperintendent of Cine and Heat Sheet Film
Department, Kodak Park Viorks, Eastman Kodak, Rochester, New Yorke.

JOSEPH C. GOLAN, Assistant Superintendent of same department =
g "Bame address as above.
2o

Vi

In accordance with Mr, FLETCHER'!'s instructions, Agent McQUEEN
was instructed to proceed to the Dupont Plant at Parlzl_n, New Jersey,
where he will contact 1. BURCKHARDT.,

McQUEEN will call in prior to leaving Parline

KTD :smg &“
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e SACs New York December 22, 1948
| ‘g‘/ PP Y.
: N 7 Director, ¥BI
A
JAY DAVID WHITTAXER CHAMBERS, WAS. 4
ALGER HISS
PEQJURY

INT:RNAL SECTRITY -~ R

Reference is made to the film in instant case which was obbained from
the House un~American Activities Committee for the purpose of having it examined
by ‘the Dulont and Zastman Kodak Companies in order to asdertain the identity and
competency of witnesses to establish the date of manufaoture of this film. Special
Agent Robert K. MoQueen haz ascertained that the roll of film in thias oase desizn-
ated a8 the Grand Jury Exhibit §47 hes been exsmined by the DuPont people in Parlin,
New Jersey. He advised that Georges F. Humter, Chief Supervisor, Finishing Ares,
DuPont Photograph Products Department, Psrlin, Xew Jersey, after examining this
roll of £ilm, has stated he is willing to testify that it was manufaotured either
in December, 1936 or June, 1944, In this regard, Agent MoQueen astated ha has
asoertained the imprinted code number 428, which appears on this roll, was used by
the DuPont people for film manufactured in December, 1936 and again used for film
produced in June, 1944,

Agent HoQueen stated that Walter Dewsy Baldsiefen, Group leader in
charge of Emulsion Resesrsh, DuPont Photograph Produsts Department, Parlin, Kew
Jersey, after exsmining the film, has stated he will testify that it is & coarse
grained film and that the bulk of film made by DuPont after 1939 is of the fine
gralu typo, approximetely 957 being of the latter type. Mr. Baldsiefen will
further testify that fine grein £ilm should have been used for this purposs (the
copying of documents),s and thabt Pine grain film haz been manufagtursd by DuPont
only singe and not pripr to 1939,

Special Agent Mclueen has also advised that the four rolls of f£ilm in
this ocase have been exaanined by experts at the Xastman Company at Rochester, New
York, = the examination having been completed late in the day of Decembor 21, 1948.
He advised that the roll of film designabed ms Grand Jury Zxhibit {49 has been
identified as having been manufactured during the first half of 1937; the roll of
£ilm designated as Grand Jury Fxhibit 48 as having been manufactured in the last
half of 1937, 'The yoll of film designsted as Grand Jury Exhibit {50, sn exposed
roll, cannot be identified as Eastman film with dertainty, although the experts
have indicated it is probably of Fastmen manufmoture. The roll of film designatad
a8 Grand Jury Exhibit ¢51 cannot be debermined as to 'date of manufacture although

w0l ig possible, uacor&ing to the Eastmen experts, to teke » sirip of this film and
asvigPter & two or three~isy pericd of analysis, to be abls to determine probably whether
Moedt wes manufastured prior ta February of 19359.

?ﬁgmﬁza . — - B y
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Elther of the f£ollowing individusls, both of whom are longwtine
Eastman employees, may be used for purpose of subposnms

Henry T. Ireland, Superintendent of Cine and Heat Sheet Film
Departzent, Kodak Park %orks, Fastmean Kodak, Roshester, New York.

Jossph C. Golan, Assistent Superintendent of same department -
Ssms address as above,

The above is for your additional information in this matter.

FEEEES FEERNEY
2
g
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Qﬁice M- “andum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To Directo. FBI DATE:  pocember 22, 1948
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Vashington Field
SUBIECT: ;b arromreddl HAMBERS, was y /2@5
PERJURY; IUTRRIAL SECURITY ~ R 4o
y [

/

2
Svecial Agent ROBERT K. IMcIUEEN has telephonically advised that ’,}1 I
the roll of film in this case desiznated as the Grand Jury Exhipit 27, {
has been examined by the DuPont people in Parlin, Hew Jersey.[-He advised
that GRORGE F. HUIITER, Chief Supervisor, Finishing Area, DuPont Photo-
graph Products Lepartment, Parlin, New Jerscy, after ezamining this roll
of film, -has stated he is willing to testify that it was manufactured
either in December, 1936 or June, 19hLi. In this regard, Agent IIcdUIZEN
stated he has ascertained the imprinted code number L28, which appears on
this roll, was used by the DuPont people for film manufactured in December,
1936 and again used for film produced in June, 19Lk.

Agent LicQUEZEN stated that VALTLR DENEY BALDSIEFEYN, Group Leader in
charge of EmulSion Research, DuPont Photograph Products Department, Parlin,
How Jersey, after examining the film, has stated he will testify that it
is a coarse grained film and that the bulk of film made by DuPont after
1939 is of the fine grain type, approximately 95% being of the latter type.
Ir. BALDSIEFEN will further testify that fine grain film should have been
used for this purpose (the copying of documents), and that fine grain film
has been nmanufaciured by DuPont only since and not prior to 1939, &

'ngent LIcQUEEN will arrive in wasivington, D, C. at 5:40 P, 1. today. j
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O]ﬁce Memowmdﬂm e UNITED STATES GG%ERNMENT

TO : The Director DATE: Decefnber 28, 1948
« Tolson /
FROM : D. M. Ladd 3 Clogs
X Qﬁb ‘ V/, La
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al . Roseh

PERJURY;\ ESPIONAGE - R

EEEENEEREEEREY
pEEe
o ©

l l ils!ﬁrj

//AwaMSrf SRR ',) « Quinn Tamm
Reference is made to. the attached memorandum from Mr, ::3:"‘;3%31

Fletcher to me dated December 18, 1948, Particular reference is liss Gandy,

made to a statement contained in paragraph 7, page 2, that, ‘It is

believed that the local Communist Party possibly has instant typewriter A

or has had it in the past.”” You asked, ‘‘What is basis.-for this_conclusion? oG

3

This investigative lead is being considered and followed out by the
Washington Field Office since it is recalled that when Hiss disposed of his
automobile to thé,\\" grner Motor Company, it was immediately resold to. a
man named WilliamARgsen who was an organizer of the Communist Party
in Baltimore. Therefore, it is entirely possible that a similar transaction
could have taken place with respect to his typewriter. '

The Washington Field Office has therefore been submitting to. the
FBI Laboratory specimens of typewriting emanating from the Communist
Party headquarters and from Communist Party functionaries. These
specimens have been received through confidential sources and are being
compared with known typewriting specimens in this case.

Attachment Y
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THY AYIOHMEY OVHFEAL Fecesber 30, 1948
! THE TIRVCIOR, FHY
1 ¢ JJ’

JAY TAVIN LTI T Ty, wlle, TTAL

YEPICHASY - R

Relerence is -ade 1o ny seworandus £0 you dated Teowmber 16, 1948,

which wuclosad & lMst of origimel State Departaont documents From which

the paraphranings of soples of the documsite Surned over by Ahittake shambers
' Intwd, ware mnde.  This Tist wax obkained from 4, fooald— —

chief, Division of Secwrity, State epacisent, ¥r. Nisholson

bax advised thet he is baving photostatis eopian of thesw douoisesis pruared

for you pursusat Yo pour raqueat snd hat twy would be mide available W you
in the vesr fnturs.

nMMaMWﬁmwmthw‘am thate
dosumsnte w11l be made available to you in order thst the inveatipation of
this watber tun be onrrdsd forwerd 1n the moat stpaditions manner.

o Mai:mi: sbforney Genersl ilesander ¥, Cumpbel)
frisinel Tdvision

- X»’N 1
E \"“\r‘ -
PRSI W%
R 7,_}
£ - i
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Mr, Tolsck ¥ f e =]
Mr. Cle - -c & P
Mr. Qlavin =
Mr. Ladd__ ;“ .:j
Mr. NIchols » =
Mr. Rosen ﬁ <
Mr. Tracy __ 1] \
wr. Bgan _____
ur, curnea___ " ! -
b G V)
Ur. FennTaFEE :L/ -
Mr. Quinn Tamm ¥ R
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/rBI, SAN FRANCISCO  12-28-48 g-45 PM PDST s
DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK ° UR GEN T %
o 1 X

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, UAS ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. -RE-

\
BALTIMORE REPORT DEC. TWENTYTHIRD AND NEU YORK REPORT OF SAME DATE.%%TZ |

ANTHONY ?:?QORSE INTERVIEWED AT BERKELEY AND DENIES KNOWLEDGE OE
ESPIONAGE OR COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES ON PART OFFR%ﬁggggii, OR
DISCLOSURE BY RENO OF ANY INFORMATION TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. MORSE
FORMERLY AN EMPLOYEE OF ABERDEEN PROVING GROUNDS AND NOW RETAINED AS

A CONSULTANT, HAS THE FOLLOWING CLASSIFIED MATERIAL IN HIS OUN
POSSESSION. BRL REPORT NO. FIVE FIVE SEVEN, DATED JULY THIRTEEN,
FORTYFIVE, WRITTEN BY MORSE, AND APG REPORT NO. ONE, DATED DEC. TEN,
FORTYFIVE, WRITTEN BY R.Se. ZUG, BOTH RESTRICTED. MORSE STATED HE KNEW
OF NO CLASSIFIED MATERIAL IN RENOS POSSESSION, BUT RENO HAD MAINTAINED
SEVERAL VOLUMES OF NOTEBOOKS IN HIS OUN HANDWRITING REGARDING HIS

WORK AT ABERDEEN.)XQ?IMOV PROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH MORRI?%ASIMOW, BORN
NOV. TUENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN SIX, MILWAUKEE, WISC., AND PRESENTLY
LECTURER IN ENGINEERING AT UCLA. UGGEST NEW YORK REQUEST NECESSARY
INVESTICATION BY LOS ANGELES OFFYCE AT UCLA. JOHN LEROY KELLEY ADVISED
SF OFFICE HE IS LEAVING TODAY ENROUTE NYC UNDER SUBPOENA TO GRAND JURY

AND THAT HE INTENDS TO SPEAK/WITH FRANK RENO TO DETERMINE EXACTLY
QUOTE WHAT IS UP UNQUOTE,

FOLLOUS. / "'—&U"U&‘;
(7
e Zl} ti e{g // / 3 3 3 575

: KIMBALL %:‘:;ﬂ e

W e AeenT VDS, TRIOLL T2 LR Kisseloff-1179
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION S

il U. S. DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE X : ’ \\« . |
- COMTMUNICATIONS SECTION [
| TTUEC Qg /B
“ ‘ 7// = / j':“., i }
_ , { i
TELETYPR ;><Tﬁf :
FBL CINCINNATI 12~28<48 5=04 PM EST JCL fﬂﬁf- i
; IRECTOR AND SACS, WASHNGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK G ENT _J ﬁh»ﬂ, }

0]

. J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, IS % p, ESP = R. RE
WFO TEL DECEMBER TWENTYSEVEN. MRS. GERTRUDE EVANGELINE)MRTI, LOWER
SALEM, OHIO, STATES TAUGHT MUSIC SEPTEMBER, FORTYONE TO DECEMBER,

/¢ //,).- 4/’{""‘( ot

[V

FORTYTHREE AT WHITEHALL COUNTRY SCHOOL@‘OR CHILDREN, WASHINGTON, DC
BUT THAT NAMES OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS MOFEXXX TOTALLY UNFAMILIAR
TO HER. SHE IS CERTAIN MR. AND MRS, HISS NEVE}.Q VISITED IN HER HOME

~{¢§QR§,H’E}§;KX}EXX‘ NOR SHE IN THEIRS. D’lﬁg DR. FRITM NINETEEN
‘ THIRTYSEVEN AND RESIDED ONE ONE HESKEIH STREET, CHEVY CHASE,

ﬁMARYLAND NINETEEN THIRTYNINE TO FORTYFOUR. DR. MARTI WAS PROFESSOR
$0F PHILOSOPHY AT UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE TO
|b FORTYSIX AND ALSO STATES UNACQUAINTED WITH MR, AND MRS. HISS.

MRS. MARTI STATES THAT MRS. GEORGMMKWELL WAS HER PREDECESSOR AS
MUSIC TEACHER AT WHITEHALL SCHOOL BUT MRS. MARTI MET MRS. BLACKWELL

ON ONLY ONE OCCASION. RUC. o .
: \J\)\\Uy ”%’ / =/
OSTHOLTHOFF - - o gZ__a /53 3 E7¢
END LD g @..c 31 o
ACK PLS WA
518PM OK FBI WASH DC JIM ALL iﬁ‘p ORMAT‘WC‘ ON ?A&Nk@ U
Lﬁ HE’ t‘ ;S U ‘*t.»um.nf'w
N‘ggﬁ\?‘ﬂ 1949 %° DME,,_:;/n 1. ﬂysf.,;‘ﬁ‘i’»f% gy
oK FRI NYC MARM Kisseloff-1181
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE

Re REUYTEL DECEWBER TWENTY SEVENTH, FORTY EIGHT. FOR FURTHER CLAR-
IFICATION THIS MATTER, INDIVIDUAL WHO FURNISHED PHOTO-

GRAPHS TO MIS%ADAM WAS HER SUPERIOR, CHARLEE?NQIDINGER, PERSONNEL
MANAGER, INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION. LAWREN&%BUGGAN IN
NO WAY CONNECTED WITH THIS MATTER. | 733 —c
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S0
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . ‘

: GUY HOTTEL, SAC, eshington Field .

UBJECT: J. D, VHITTAXTR CIAIBLRS, was, et al
PiRJURY; ESPICIAGE - R,
ILYERIAL SECURITY - R

Rebulet dated December 13, 19L8, in which the Tlashington Field Office
@Tas requested to determine the nemes of the individuals associlated vith AIGER
EISS and others departnental wise and thet each of such persons be intervieved
with reference to ALGED HISS, his associations, and indications of membership in
any Communist Party group or associations with knovm Comnmunists.

For the benefit of the 5t. Louis Uivision, AIGER HISS was employed from
Yay, 1933 to April, 193L by the Department of Ag rloulture as Principal Attorney,
Agricultural Ad,]ustment Amnn:.stratlon, and from April, 1935 to August 31, 1936,
by the Department of Justice as a Special Attorney. Fron September 1, 1936 he
was employed by the Department of State until his resignation in January, 1947,

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent N. V. STEVEHS dated
January 22, 1942, at St. Louis, ifissouri in the maitter entitled, VWAIGER IISS,
Deparﬁﬂent of S’oa‘te, T ERNAL SUCURITY, HATCH ACT® and to ‘beletype from the
Viashington Field Office daved January lo, 192 to St. Louis in the same matter
(St. Louis Division file 101-21),

The 8t, Louis Division is requested to interview Ir. CHESTIR C, DAVIS,
now President of the Federal Reserve Bank in St. Louis, lissouri and believed to
be living at LBL Lake Street, St. Louis, Missouri, lr. DAVIS was interviewed by
agents of the Vashington Field Office on Februery 18, 1942 vith reference to
AIGER HISS in comnection with his employment at the Agricultuxzal Adjustment

; _)0]7‘26‘6 Memorandum - oxITED STATES GOVERNMENT

¥

TO : Director, FBL. DATE: Decerber 25, 1948

/
/

Administration of the Uepartment of Agriculture. At that time, lr. DAVIS indicated

that he had no doubt as to AIGER HISS! loyalty but did indicate that one of the
chief difficulties that arose in the Agricultural Adjustment Administration was
the attempt of the Legal Division, in which Ifr. HISS was employed, to mtor“)reu
the Act not according to the intent of Conzress but in accordan ]

vievs,

G

1r. DAVIS should be re—intverviewed in this matter and an attempt made to
deternine the names and addresses of all of the assosiates and co-employces of
ALGER TISS during his employment at the Agriculbural:idjustment Administration
with a view to interviewing these individuals regarding their knowledze of ALGIR
activities and Dertlnent ascociates
COPIEY Df .

9&{3@55???31) EZZ'; / 233 508

7L-9L : . 4
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Director, FBI
Re: J. D. WHITTANER CHA?BZRS, was, ot al
December 28, 1943

Hew York is origin in this matter and shoula receive tnroe copies
of your report, one copy being designated to 2r, THO.4S J. LCIEGAN, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General., The Bureau is to receive five copies,
The Director has advised that in view of the importance of this inves tigation,
each Special Agent in Charge is being personally held responsible for the
imvediate and exhaustive handling of every phase of this investization. It
is imperative that reports and other communications reflecting results of the
investigation in this matter be furnished to the Bureau as soon as possible
in order that the material can be made available to the Department for use in
connection with the Grand Jury in New York City.

Kisseloff-1187
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J. D. WHITTAKER CH/MEKRS, WAS, BTAL, PERJURY, 13-= R, ESP - R, RE PHIIA
| TELETYPE, DECEMBER TWANYYSEVEN, LAST, REQUESTING WFO T0 FURNISH SWMARY OF |
INVESTIGATION 1N WASHINGION RE EYFORTS 70 LOCATE WOODSTOCK TYFIWRITER, THE
ONLY INFO FURNISHED TNIS OFFICE IS THAT ALGER HISS STATED RS, HISS DISPOSED
OF A TYPBWRITER QUOTE SCMETIME AFTR NINETERN THIRTYEIGHY mqmm, 70 RITHER
A SECOND HAND STORE CR A SECOND HAND TYPEWRITER DEALER IN mmmr OF THEIR
HOME IN GEORGETOWN AREA, WASHINGTON, DC. XVERY STOHE FAVING SUCONDHAND PURCHASE
LICENSE IN WASHINGTON CONTACTED. EVERY BUSINESS ESTABLISHMEN?, REGARDLESS OF
I.Icmx,g GEOROETOWN AREA CONTACYED EXCEPT LARGE SCALE BUSINESSES HAVING
mﬁummrs WITH THEIR OWN PURCHASING OFFICES, moanonmm INQUIRIES WHERE
ms;ngauﬁm RECORDS OF EVERY TYPEWRITER EXCHANGE IN WASHINGTON AREA
smeam: $ 3 4ouT W0 HUNDRED TIPENRITERS BEARING SERIAL NUMBERS, RANGE
’nmm:u M&n THROUGH NINETEEN THIRTY, BRING LOCATED AD $PRCIMENS BEING
A omnrm. THERE IS SOME INDICATION THAT HISS FAD STANDARD MODEL TYPENRITER

IN HIS AQME AS LATE AS NINTEKN FURTTSIX R FORTYSEVEN, NAKE OF WHICH UNKNOWN,

| THEORY THAT HISS MAY STILL HAVE TYPEWRITER BETNG mmmmm.wsrmcmrm o

WASHINGTON THRODGH INTERVIEWS WITH mmns, ASSOCTATES, WAIDS , ETC, , -
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEQ, - o o e 70
HEREIN 15 UNCLASS - o y/ - (5T J 5 %
DATE. :.t/n /11,.‘.8’1
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJUR ' ESPIONAGE
R. REURTEL DECEMBER TWENTY SEVENTH, FORTYEIGHT. INQUIRIES SHOULD BE
MADE AT SWARTHMORE COLLEGE FOR BACKGROUND INFO ON TIMOTHY HOBSON AS
WELL AS TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS. 7
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C . S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE L S |
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YLl A

qJ/EASHINGTON 52 BOSTON 5 FROM NEW YORK 29 7\‘§B¢

XT

.

Pligs » —a
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT Nj}% m&,%/

w’

@ @ : '
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETALg PERJURY, ESP.
(s
R« IN THE SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN/ALG S, HIS WIFE AND

HIS SON ANTHONY RESIDED FOR A THREE MONTH PERIOD AT PEACHAM, VT.
THEY RENTED A COTTAGE IN NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN AT PEACHAM, VT., FROM
LOUIS PILCHER, M.D., NEWTON, MASS., OR HIS RELATLVES. CONTACT DR.

PILCHER OR HIS RELATIVES WHO RENTED THIS COTTAGE AND OBT%}N FROM THEM
oy, R
ANY TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS IN THEIR POSSESSI@ﬂ.jﬁTH§S% SPECIMENS SHOULD
' J!}/ 'vw.
BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU FOR COMPARISON UITHNKNQUN SPEOIMENS THIS

CASE. SUTEL RESULTS. - o“m:\‘) -R  ,¢, - -
SCHEIDT y / /’33 5 58' / {
T B = T 5’
UA ACK AND DISC, K BS HOLD qr
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| ) 2100 GIEVIR cancmvennns
i’«"f 5 & COMMUNIGATIONS SECTIO | o 7
q $0 /‘ BEC 9 1848 )’/ l-;‘?/ Itr. Tﬁf:j,acm.........-
4 \ 10, TRO"EM casncranane
(‘y/’ / Ii;r. Tr.a:‘:.' AN ESEEEE
2 TELETYPE k!
/ X 2. FTO0BO cvaneanes

CONF 2 STNS

7ap, LTI ccnmnmncennes

7, Pom T tl0enee

/ASHINGTON 60  PHILA. 1  FROH NEW YORK 29 g-42P ¥ S
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT Nz mfzmi Al

0, ® o

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY¥, ESP.

R. RE TELETYPE NY TO PHILA. DECEMBER TWENTY EIGHTH. IN CONNECTION
WITH PROPOSED CHECK AT SWARTHMORE COLLEGE, SUGGEST YOU INTERVIEW HMRS.
DORIS SOULE, SWARTHMORE COLLEGE, SWARTHMORE, PA. IN THIS CONNECTION
HISS, HIS WIFE, AND HIS SON, ANTHONY, HAVE RESIDED DURING THE SUMHER
MONTHS SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY NINE AT PEACHAM, VT. AROUND SUMMER OF
NINETEEN FORTYTHREE THEY RESIDED WITH MRS. DORIS SOULE. CONTACT HER
AND OBTAIN ANY TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS IN HER POSSESSION. ALSO INQUIRE
AS TO HER KNOWLEDGE OF A TYPEWRITER BEING IN THE POSSESSION OF THE

HISS FAMILY. SUTEL RESULTS. . ,/// 3 N =8

v
‘“ SCHEIDT
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"? IWVESTIGATICH
5 @ o e
s GOMHUNICATIONS SEGTIOH /7 e |
0 ‘ Mr. Ladd...........__
0 ‘ . DEG 9 1948 Mr, Nichola..__..____

| TE E s Bgan. ...

| ( R Ifr. Qurnea......_..

l % HMarko ...........
/’/ 2Ir. Mobr ...,

s /698%INGTON FROM NEW YORK 64 29 v e ]

~
!’ IRECTOR URGENT ‘
\

®

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. R]g"thTEL

DECEMBER TWENTY FIRST, ENTITLED “Jouq,z RAL, ESPIONAGE R" AND ALBANY
TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NY IN CAPTIONED CASE, DATED DECEMBER TWENTY
THIRD. COURT RECORDS, EDHY, INDICATE AT TIME ALEXANDERJRORAL-S
FATHER, ANGEL KORAL, WAS NATURALIZED, HE LISTED HIS SONS AS JACOB,
SOLOMON, ISRAEL, MAX AND A SISTER, ROSIE. THE ABOVE BROTHER JACOB
IS BELIEVED TO BE IDENTICAL WITH A BROTHER JACK, MENTIONED BY
ALEXANDER TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT NYT THREE FIVE SIX. THE
RECORDS OF THIS DIVISION REFLECT ONE JoMKQRAL, NINE THREE ONE SIX

" ONE HUNDRED AND TWELFTH STREET, RICHMOND HILL, LONG ISLAND, AS HAVING

PERMITTED HIS "DAILY WORKER" SUBSCRIPTION TO EXPIRE MAY TWENTY THIRD
NINETEEN FORTY FOUR. ALSO JACKB, LILﬁXQN AND SYLVI;}kQ?AL OF THE
ABOVE ADDRESS WERE MEMBERS OF LODGE SIX'TWO NAUGHT OF THE IO IN
DECEMBER NINETEEN FORTY SIX. THE FLLES) ALSO INDICATE ONE JACOB KORAL
WAS THE SIGNER OF A PETITION TO GOVERNOR [DEVEY GONCERNING THE RELEASE
ﬁ%islvqggo~f%é Tesr-

IGATION OF COMMUNISM IN THE PUBLIC SCHOOL SYS%EE?E%]?%J}S?@ THE BUREAU-S

OF MORRIS U. SCHAPPES, CONVICTE}S‘ oF PERJURY

ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO LETTER DATED JULY {TENTH NINETEEN FORTY ”
ONE FROM NY TO DIRECTOR, RELATIVE TO JACI/,iKORAL, UNKNOUWN SUBJECT,#U./
AN

END OF PA > 188 o
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PAGE TWO B

INTERNAL SECURITY. THIS LETTER CONCERNS ANY INDIVIDUAL ATTEMPTING
TO GIVE CERTAIN BLUEPRINTS RELATIVE TO REAMING AND DRESSING TOOLS
USED AT THE PICATINNY ARSENAL TO JACK KORAL, A SCHOOL TEACHER IN
BROOKLYN. CONCERNING JOHN KORAL OF THIRTY SIX ARTHUR ST.,
HEMPSTEAD, NY, INVESTIGATION THUS FAR HAS DETERMINED THAT JOHN KORAL
NO LONGER RESIDES AT THIS ADDRESS. THIS HOUSE FORMERLY OWNED BY

ONE ANNANQESKI, NOW OF NORTH DERY, NEW HAMPSHIRE, AND SISTER OF JOHN
KORAL. THE JOHN KORAL REFERRED TO IS BELIEVED TO BE INDEN™-

TICAL WITH THE INDIVIDUAL MENTIONED IN THE ABOVE REFERENCED ALBANY
TELETYPE.  IT WAS ALSO ASCERTAINED THAT THERE VAS A RICHARD

JOHN CORREY WHO LIVED AT THIS ADDRESS, AND WHO WAS KILLED DURING
WORLD WAR II. THE ABOVE JOHN KORAL

NOW OPERATES A TAILOR SHOP IN MINEOLA, LONG ISLAND. IT HAS BEEN

DETERMINED THAT THERE IS NO NEPHEW BEARING THE NAME OF JOHN KORAL

Eamakamme s B

TH SPECIAL ASST. TO ATTORNEY GENERAL DONEGAN, WHO IS HANDLING

P s ]

IN THE FAMILY OF ALEXANDER KORAL. THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN DISCUSSED
?ﬂlss CASE, AND HE HAS ADVISED THAT JOHN KORAL MENTIONED ABOVE
JA co3
OF MINEOLA, L. I. BE INTERVIEWED AND ALSO,KORAL, BROTHER OF ALEX-

ANDER KORAL. THIS INVESTIGATION IS BEING CONTINUED AND THE

BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF FURTHER DEVELOPHENTS.

¥
—— , 3

SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS : 7 ~ ,f‘
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1 ’ /ﬂ U S, DEPART WESTIGATION }4' (‘j‘\‘
§ 4 0 LIERT OF JySTiCE i
2 ,.4 of y % COMMUHIGATIOHS SECTION 6
1o "4 BE
r_{ﬂ lﬁ c 2 9 194§ . g
| YASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 54 2 7-20P
DIRECTOR URGENT

@

LETTER DECEMBER SEVENTEENTH, FORTYEIGH':, TO DIRECTOR ENTITLED JOHN
ORAL, ESPIONAGE Re CHARLOTTE WILL REINTERVIEY INFORMANDFOR DE~
TAILED DESCRIPTION OF JOHN KORAL AND ALSO ADVISE IF ANY INFORMATION
AVAILABLE CONCERNING THE RELIABILITY OF THE INFORMANT. EXPEDITE. SUTEL

AND SUREPe. !

" SCHEIDT o W
N nlﬂ-\
CHARLOTTE ADVISED “CORDED - 39 [!Z' / /5’> 5(%%

END Dg 3. @50 31 1948
G2 JAN5 1949% '

NYC R 54 VASH
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‘ o ‘M JAVESTIGATION
t 4/ 12 f 4 } & Fmdﬁu%:maggr OF JUSTICE
P ﬁ/ i COMPUNICATIONS SECTION
‘ %
;) @Ec 29 1948

?
| ﬁ’ TELETYPE

v/§§SHINGTON FROM  NEW YORK 57 2%
DIRECTOR URGENT

@

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP«

Re RE FELIiﬁiﬁ?LERMAN. REQUEST THAT ALL DATA BE OBTAINED CONCERNING
PURCHASE OF HOUSE AND PROPERTY BY INSLERMAN IN CAMBRIDGE, NY, FROM
WHOM PURCHASED, DATE OF'PURCHASE, COST, AND MEANS OF FINANCING.

ALSO REQUEST INQUIRY BE MADE OF POSTMASTER IN CAMBRIDGE, NY, AS UWELL
AS RURAL MAIL CARRIER COVERING INSLERMAN-S RESIDENCE IN EFFORT TO
ASCERTAIN TYPE OF MAIL INSLERMAN HAS RECEIVED AND SENT. DETERMINE
IF PACKAGES OR ARTICLES SIMILAR IN SIZE‘TO DOCUMENTS MAY HAVE BEEN
SENT OR .RECEIVED BY HIMe. SUGGEST MAIL COVER BE PLACED ON INSLERMAN.
IF POSSIBLE DETERMINE CONTACTS AND ASSOCIATES HE HAS MADE WHILE
RESIDING IN CAMBRIDGE IN VIEW OF FACT THAT INSLERMAN MAY HAVE BEEN
ACTIVE IN ESPIONAGE WORK UP TO RECENT DﬁVELOPMENTS THIS CASE. AS-
SISTANT TO AG T. J. DONEGAN DESIROUS OF RECEIVING ABOVE INFO PRIOR
TO JANUARY THIRﬁ NEXT ON WHICH DATE INSLERMAN SCHEDULED TO ?PPEAR

! BOFORE GRAND JURY IN NYC. SUTEL.

ALBANY ADVISED RECORDED 3 / /] / 3 S o7 P
/a' oV

END | 13@ 3 L@:’E" a1y 1013 4

| D Y
NY R 57 WA X /’
S 2 : N e
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| +F ) . SONPIUSEATIONS SECTION e
,“ 174 9’ ¢ - oo % ;’ SV e
g, & NE | S
o 4" EG 29 1948 | j"(-/ LT

a’ﬁ' | TEL;E@YPE ot L i Voo ' "a - —

WASHINGTON 45  ST. LOUIS 3  FROM NEW YORK 29  6-58P......
/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT TP

SR - W
»

o Ol x> 3
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,VAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R.T

»
S

US ARMY RECORD OF JOH&}KQEAL, ALSO KNOWN AS JOHNATORREY AND jY¥OH
\EkﬁﬂLy, BORN MARCH SIXTEENTH NINETEEN SIXTEEN, HIBERNA, NEW JERSEY,

ARMY SERIAL NUMBER THREE TWO TWO TWO FIVE TWO SIX FIVE. DESCRIPTION
FIVE FEET FOUR INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTYFIVE POUNDS, BROWN EYES AND
HAIR, OCCUPATION TAILOR, RESIDENCE BELIEVED TO BE THIRTYFOUR ARTHUR

' 1N Fo o phat o
STREET, HEMPSTEAD, L. I. WILL ASCERTAIN ALL AVAILABLE TeiMSnmcNis]
QAND PARTICULARLY DETERMINE IF JOHN KORAL WAS EVER STATIONED IN FORTY-
FOUR AT FT. JACKSON, SOUTH CAROLINA, A MEMBER OF THE FIVE HUNDRED

THIRTIETH FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION. PLEASE EXPEDITE. SUTEL AND
SUREP,

' SCHEIDT - _ | @Jﬂﬂ

CO’FDEDQSQ g” - /j BE, 58@ ‘

4 ) Zﬁ Lol 22 %,

' INDEXED - 39 '8 JEC 311918

HOLD FOR com"m,sL
(‘,{ «,«,/‘“2)/

G2JAN 5 1988 N
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z"{% \A / aSTIAANON ,
ﬂ y i 1"0 ) .‘E‘Zd‘nu pARTn%z\}%‘?NS 108 3 ‘ Mr. Tolzon...uesue...
17 00 U COLATAUKIGATIOUS SECTIO L

NN - DEC 201948 S~
_@w,\/ /T e,
T ELETYPE ﬁ/ R —

WASHINGTON 6 AND NEW YORK 1 FROM BALTIMORE 29 6~ 47 /.,,)_*“‘TW;-»-Esa
Py LAt
/ﬁRECTOR AND SACS N}:(taq YORK AND WASHINGTON FIELD u&ﬂﬁ AP

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE Q§§6Fgﬁ
REBUTEL DECEMBER TWENTY EIGHT LAST AND WFO LETTER TO BUREAU DATED

# CONF THREE STATIONS

DECE%%?ER'THENTY THREE LAST. MR. AND MRS. TEMPLE JOYCE DO NOT KNOW

ALGER HISS AND NEVER PRESENT WITH HIM AT ANY SOCIAL GATHERING WHERE

HE WAS HEARD TO EULOGIZE COMMUNISM. MRS. POLLY ENGEMAN ) GILL STATES

|
|
|
HER E% HUUSBAND GEORGE H\\ENQEMAN INTERESTED IN MARXISM BUT HAS NO :
VTN |
KNOWLEDGE OF HIS BEING ASSOCIATE OF HISS. ENGEMAN FORMERLY BALTIMORE i
|

Y

o

|

\

|

|

SUN AND WASHINGTON EVENING STAR REPORTER. Ra#b PRESENTLY OPERATES NORTH
VIRGINIA FREE PRESS,.ARLINGTON, VA. INFORMATION CONCERNING ENGEMAN

SET OUT IN WFO Ise@®X LETTER TO BUREAU DATED FEBRUARY THIRTEEN,
NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT, ENTITLED GEORGE H. ENGEMAN, PUBLIC RELATIONS
EMPLQYEE, WAR DEPARTMENT, WASHINGTON, D. C., LGE. DETAILS)RE INTERVIEWS-

H

H
& v
]

WILL BE SET OUT IN NEXT INVESTIGATIVE nammkX REPORT.
RECORUCL - o9

MCFARLIN
: . 2> -7 [Hdf:
END e 4o L2A3-587
ACK IN ORD PLS Ig:w - X V:}

WAL BA R 6 WA , ‘ O
NY BA R 1 NYC BOA - /;{/\ﬂ} (b
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STANDARD FORM NO B4

?;z '?Oﬂice Memm‘cmd%m + UNITED. STATES GOVERNMENT
TO . MR, D M'lﬁ% | DATE:  12-29-48

Ve Y
FROM : H., B. FLETCW
@

.

wr. Tolson
Mr, Clegg — —
%/ Mr, Glavin
R Feoa
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS ot —
PERJURY; i e
ESPIONAGE - R ” T i
Mr. Quinn Tamm____
Tele, Room
Mr. Nease
. MisgeHolmes ¢\ »
With reference to the outstanding instructions to “"?y

Duggan, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in at 4:20 p.m. and stated that /
Field is presently at his residence near Torrington, Connecticut. There
is no immediate indication that he is returning to New York and an Agent
acquainted with this case will proceed to Hartford, Connecticut, tomorrow
to interview him with the assistance of the Resident Agent there,

186
Ft
interview Frederick Vanderbilt Field regarding his approach to Lam'encef CZ éfﬁ";

HBF: oy

RECORDLD - 39 %f /
7/ 55 55%

GRJANT ’2?'?’19 o B {ﬁ’@
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O]ﬁce M@MWW%‘&Z%%  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
70 :  Mr. H. B, Fletcher \‘2((72{16 0/" | DATE: December 29fzr lgsm
| FROM : L. Whi @ ‘ i

w‘. clegy,

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Glavin
Mr. Ladd -
A —

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases; / ke Trecy-
ALGER HISS; et al; ,%%.’ fﬁg:——
PER'IURY ﬁ: Pemi@mﬁq I

e, X V;

ESPIONAGE - R
The following 35 mm films* were examined and nothing of eny Js:;io %
interest was noted with the possible exception of bridge construction vhotos
end pictures of bridges contained in the group of films marked Q133 and QL3T.

22 strips marked Q133 5

16 strips merked Q137 WY -
L strips marked Q138 \}\3“

3 strips merked QLLO i
L strips merked Qlil / ) 3 3 589
1 strip marked Qlhk

7 strips marked QLY6 3 DEG 31 1948 g
5 strips marked with number "15™ on backs. ‘vo&lJ(

¥ obtained from Felix August Inslerman w/ ? a ‘

- & SE

Th-1333 Smm | by

6QJA N5 1949 ‘ ,. Kisseloff—121‘0 . q&@g
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ccliso
STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI.

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

DECEUBER 29, 1948
; "", Transmit the following message to: SAC, FL PASO URGENT
( @ @
JAY DAVID WHITTAKCR CHAMBERS, WAS; AIGER HISS, P:RJURY, ESPICNAGE = Re

29

o~
REURTZL DEZCTBUE. TGL7TYONE IAST. AUTHOKITY GRANTED TO RVINTERVIEY PHIL 111/9
RFIO AND TILLIAC ARCHIFALD LoMURPHY. TNTOKVID: OF PHIL RENO SHOUID BS  ~ -
FGSTPONED UNTIL RUCEIPT OF NFW YCRK REFORT DATCD DECEVBER TWENTY-THFEL IAST
CONTATNING HIS SIGNED STAT-IFHF. REFORT BrING ATR MATLED.

HOOVER
'*»JJP:B?;Z"? - , ‘

-

5 Wt // by’ N:w -
,»17/», /)," R 5;0
1 ,,gfg ke B wmenind
¥} ’F H_
Q%]
c ' 2 BEG 3118
OPIES :
D Kisseloff-1212
ir. Tolson DEC 15 1964 wu‘w
Mr. B A, Tamm ¢ B
Mr, Clegg___ — )
¥r. Glavif g
e — £
&g“ 5‘2:2;: f.‘"vvn-p{AL BUD ‘ Q‘A o //
e — L REAY GF IVESTidH. 1wl . 15 t
o — BOU. S. DEPARTISENT OF JusTige o 13+ 90 Liosti &b Ll (\1
1 = MIUNICATIONS SECTION 8 (¥ \
gamet o T ERLE L ~ |
Migs Gandy T LED N s #0554 ¢
—_——— i O Y TR . -
J /W;[g,n : STRE I B A ,
v o1 e ™= « . —" -f} " ,
o o JELETYPE ooy T }) ) /
WA e USRI ‘\Jf-ia; } ‘{;T‘ [ ’ 57 I»’/_‘ " / ' }
, SENT VIAY ¥ _ Y Par . /<




S o0 o l
[4

#Lt o
- FELEiinL CU0T fu OF iVESTIRATION
U. S. DIPARTIZENT OF JUSTICZ .
P CONRIUHITATIONS SECTION
7.1°
NA ,,)»v DEG 211348
676 X % r\ Luile //j’ Ty
TELEMETER o o o |
N & |
e
| o
/WS(HTNGTON 7 FROM CHICAGO 24 12-42PM AMK
DIRECTOR URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ESPIONAGE, PERJURY=- R.
5\ REURTEL DECEMBER TWENTY THIRD. CHICAGO ADDRESS OF E. P. FLINT

\ \\ REQUESTED. g/
. Srdzaas Yl 333 5T
N\ END 33;03?:343 . @

ACK PLS . M
“—  Kisseloff-1213
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@ -:::: susziu oF nwvEsTIGATI |
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J
| DECEMBER 29, 1948
TO: COMMUNICATIONS, SECTION. SAC, CRIGA0 URGEST

Transmit the followmg message 10: @
JAY DAVID WHTTTAKER CHAHBERS, IAS, ALGER F[[SS, PERJUB'!, RSPLONAGE

?‘DASH Re RBURTEL DECEMBER MTIFOUR, I1AST. EB. P. FLINT PRESBITIX

.- _
.~ WITH ARMOR RESEARCH IMSTITUTE AT CHICAGO.

'/ ,//; . ;,; ; -~ ’ ._7; /-,(:j /; . ’ HOOVER

. Tolson
E. A.

| =)

JWP:1fc. Jz’g'ffnf

- COPies DEsTROYE)D
9¢ REC 15 }9“ '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTigATION
60 8. DEPARTMENT OF jygTice
MMUMGAT!ONS SECTION

j,,, ,TELEMETER

Mr. Quinn Tamm
. Nease
Miss Gandy f‘) (\

$ENT Vikan-

LU TP ETTES

50

Uéu‘s\ lw ¥

Kisseloff-1215
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e ) ‘ FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION o o T e
AT U. . DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE ‘ e e Sy
COMEIUMICATIONS SECTION o ;ﬂ
1 i rA froez -
o n oy
! ;. TELETYPE : i
t e
WASH FROM NEW YORK 1 12-29-48 1-00 s hm;{
RECTOR URGENT : Jr(; ]
. / ! ,,&./
& Ed]
@ @

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ET AL, PERJURY,
ESPIONAGE R. RE BUFFALO TELETYPE DECEMBER TWENTY EIGHTH, FORTY
EIGHT. SUBMIT REPORT FIVE BUREAU, THREE NY, ONE ASSISTANT TO AG

T. J. DONEGAN.
SCHEIDT
BUFFALO ADVISED

END & B LG i / / 3 3 5592

ST
a L
LR Sl ! 3" BEG 311948

> , " @
G2 JAN > 1925( | ‘ Kisseloff-1216 //]JQ/ 31)9
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FEI WASHINGTON FIELD 12-29-48 6400 Bl  URCENT f:m ;"

| Axmmm,mmmmmmm %%ﬂ“m
‘\ ® REY %

J, D, WHITTAKER CHAMBRRS, WAS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS - R, SUOOESY
INTFRVIEV BE MALE WITH FORMER SPECIAL AGENT ROY L, MOROAN WEOSE WHEREABOUTS
ARE XNORS 70 CHARLOTER ZIVISION FOR ANY INFORWTION I IS FossEssIcw
CONOERNI!G ASSOCIATES, FRIENDS AND ACQUAINTANGES OF ALOER HISS,
ﬁinﬁmmnmmmmmmmm HE SBOULD
mmwnmmonSMDAwmmmmoamm

o nxmssmsmcs. FOR INFORMATION OF CHARLOTTE DIVISION,

: NHAMBERS, IN PREPRIAL HEARING IN SLANDER SUIT INSTITUTED BY
Eem. TURNED OVER DOCTMENTS CLAIMED TO BE COPIES OF OPFICIAL STATS
IEPARTMENT MATERIAL WHICH NATERIAL WAS COPIED OM TYPEWRITER IN HISS
RESIDENCE BY MRS, PRISOILLA NXSS AND THEN TURNED OVRR TO CHAMBERS, FEI
TABORATORY STATES ABOVE NATERTAL TYPED ON A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER. SPRCIMENB
OF A TYPEWRITER IN HISS PAMILY HAVE BEXN COTAINED WHICH WERE WRITTEN ON SAME

t-()b—/c
mwmn%mnmcmm TURNED OVER BY CHAMBERS, ADDITI(RAL SPECTMENS

DESIRED, ,
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY,\‘/

ESP R. RE SAN FRANCISCO TEL DEC TWENTYEIGHT, FORTYEIGHT, AND NY
REPORT OF SA JOSEPH M, KELLY, DEC TWENTYTHIRD, FORTYEIGHT. REF.

REPORT SET OUT LEAD FOR SAN FRANCISCO TO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ONE
¥AZIMOV /PHONETIC/ WHO ACCORDING TO SUBJ WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WAS A
METALLURGIST AND CONNECTED WITH THE UNIV. OF CALIF. AT BERKELEY,
PROBABLY IN THE YEARS NINETEEN THIRTYSIX TO THIRTYEIGHT. REF. TEL
ADVISED THAT AZIMOV PROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH MORRijﬁ%sgmow, BORN NOV
TUENTYSEVENTH, NINETEEN SIX, AT MILVAUKEE, WISC., AND PRESENTLY
LECTURER IN ENGINEERING AT UCLA. SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD IMMEDIATELY
FURNISH BY MOST EXPEDITIOUS MEANS ONE COPY OF NY REPORT TO LOS ANGELES,
AND LOS ANGELES UPON RECEIPT OF REPORT SHOULD LOCATE"

AND INTERVIEYW MORRIS ASIMOW AT UCLA ALgysagnE i;y SET_QUT I Légzzf/
FOR SAN FRANCISCO IN REF. REPORTR@¥U§XVKELLY. I%ég; CON>I

TO SEARCH SHOULD BE SECURED TO SEARCH ANY Fram n EFFECTS OF ASI-

MOW AND HIS CURRENT RESIDENCE ADDRESS SHOULD BE SECURED IN THE EVENT .
T. J. DONEGAN, A§ST. TO THE ATTY GENL HANDLING THE GJ IN NYC, SHOULD Cf/g}
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WA3 SF1 LA 1 CGO 1 PAGE TWO
DESIRE TO SUBPOENA HIM. RESULTS OF THIS INTERVIEW SHOULD BE FUR-
NISHED BY TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, CHICAGO, WFO, BALTIMORE, AND NY,
AND REPORT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED FOR BUREAU AND ABOVE OFFICES, DESIGNA-
TING THREE COPIES FOR NY, ONE FOR ASST. TO AG T. J. DONEGAN. CHAMBERS
HAS INDICATED THAT AZIMOV HAD WORKED AS HEAD OF THE RESEARCH DEPT. OF
THE US STEEL CORP. IN CHICAGO. CHICAGO HAS ADVISED THAT TO DATE NO
RECORD HAS BEEN FOUND AT THE US STEEL CORP. OF ANYONE BY THE NAME
AZIMOV, CHICAGO SHOULD RECHECK AT THE US STEEL UNDER THE NAME MORRIS
AS IMOW,
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J, D, WAYTTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, FTAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS « R,

SWOEST POSSIBILITY THAT WOODSTOOK TYPEWRTTER IN QUESTION VAS TRADED

| IN ON A CORONA PORTABLE T 'PENRITER ALLEQEDLY OWNED BY TIMOTHY HOBSON,

| I IAB SPECIMFN K DASH ONE PIVE, WHICH IS TYPEWRTTTEN MENU DATED
MAY TWENTY, NINETEEN THIRTINIKE, REPORTEDLY TYPED BY HOBSON, WAS TURNED

1 .mﬁmmmtmmmpmnmmmmmmmm
Joo‘ﬁm TYPEWRTTING, REQUEST LAB O ADVISE MAKE OF TYPRVRITER WHIGH
mmmsmxmmmmmmm&mnmmmm
P el SUGGEST NY MAY DESIRE TO RECONSIUER PURTHER INTERVIEW

N CONCERNING HIS PORTABLE TYPEWRITER, I.B., HOW,
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J, D, WITTTAKER OHANNERS, WAS, EYAL, PERJURY, ESP - R, IS « R,
SUWIORSY POSSIBILIYY THAT WOODSTOCK YYPEWRTTER TN QUESTION WAS TRADED
IR ON A OORONA PORTABLE T YPEWRITER ALLEOEDLY CWNED BY TTMUHY HOBSON.
¥BI IAB SPECTM™N K DASH QNE FIVE, WHICH IS TYPENRITTEN MEN) DATED
JAY TWERYY, NINEYERN YHINTYNINE, REPORTELLY TYPED BY HOBSGH, WAS TURNED
-
ﬁ‘mczammmomnmmmmmmmm
%Mrmn'm REQUEST 1AB TO ADVISE MAKE OF TYPRINTTER WHICH

r"a V X R &.—
Emrgm‘;m K DASH ONE FIVE AND IF POSSIHLE, mmx_ﬂmm

> N—————

@m mmnmmrommmm
'm HOBSCN CONCERNIN KIS PORTAALE TYPENRITER, 1:.1:., How, S

Y

WHEN, WHERE HE RECEIVED IT, B1C, 2
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP.

Re TIMQT ‘/osggm, SON OF Pnlsc1§52%ﬁfés BY FIRST MARRIAGE, PRESENTLY

RESIDES NYC. ATTENDED UNION COLLEGE, SCHENECTADY, NY, UNDER THE

V TWELVE PROGRAM, NOVEMBER FIRsf, FORTYFOUR, TO JULY TWENTY SIXTH,

FORTYFIVE. CHECK RECORD AT THIS SCHOOL FOR BACKGROUND AND FOR ANY -
TYPEVRITTEN SPECIMENS BY.TIMOTHYfHOBSON. SUBMIT SAME TO BUREAU FOR
COMPARISON WITH KNOWN SPfCIMENs 7HIS CASE. SUTEL RESULTS.
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP.
R. RE TELETYPE FROM WFO DECEMBER TWENTY EIGHTH. INTERVIEW WILLIAHM

ROSEN PER INSTRUCTIONS REFERENCE?TEbgTYPE. i
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY,
AGE R. RE TYPEWRITER. FRED GUDERT, SUPERINTENDENT, TWENTY TWO EAST
EIGHTH ST., NEWIYORK, WHERE HISS RESIDES, INTERVIEWED TODAY. ADVISED
THAT HE HAS VISITED IN HISS APARTMENT ON MANY OCCASIONS AND THAT
IN SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT HISS LEFT THE KEY WITH HIM WHEN HE
VISITED THIS APARTMENT DAILY. STATED HE DID NOT RECALL EVER SEEING
A TYPEWRITER IN THE HOME, BUT DID STATE THAT IT HELD NO PARTICULAR
SIGNIFICANCE FOR HIM AT THAT TIME BUT HE DID NOT RECALL SEEING ONE,
HE RECALLED HISS MOVING IN IN SEPTEMBER, FORTYSEVEN, AND DID NOT
RECALL SEEING A TYPEWRITER ON THAT OCCASION. 1IN MOVING IN, A
QUANTITY OF BOOKS, HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS IN CARTONS
WERE MOVED TO A SMALL PRIVATE BIN IN THE CELLER. THIS BIN IS.LOCKED
BY A COMBINATION TYPE LOCK TO WHICH THE SUPERINTENDENT DOES NOT HAVE
THE COMBINATION. GUDERT DID NORTEG%%%%E ﬁssgl;yﬁlzw str%vz‘g%%?
PROPERTY FROM THIS BIN. HE DID RECALL THAT Pﬁéﬁ%YZ§%B§6N§’ NOF
PRISCILLA HISS, IN EITHER LATE Aﬁéﬁé%adﬁgiEPT§§B%%fa%ég%YEICHT, IN

~ THE PRESENCE OF GUDERT, AND ON THE AUTHORITY OF HISS, REMOVED SOME
END OF PAGE ONE _ . {}-F
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PAGE TWO T e
MATERIAL FROM THE BIN. HE CLASSIFIED THE MATERIAL REMOVED AS ODDS
AND ENDS. HE DID NOT RECALL THAT HOBSON TOOK A‘ TYPEWRITER FROM THE
BIN. ON DECEMBER TWENTY FIRST, FORTYEIGHT, HORACEISGHMAHL, PRIVATE
INVESTIGATOR FOR ATTORNEY MC LEAN, ON AUTHORITY OF HISS ENTERED THE
BIN, HE RECALLED THAT SCHMAHL WENT THROUGH THE MATERIAL IN THE BIN
AND STAYED IN THERE ABOUT TWO HOURS. MRS. HISS HAD PREVIOUSLY ADVISED
GUDERT THAT SCHMAHL WAS SPECIFICALLY INTERESTED IN SOME CHECK STUBS
AND FOR THIS REASON HE WANTED TO GO THROUGH THE MATERTAL IN THE BIN.
THROUGH NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION ASCERTAINED THAT HISS PRESENTLY
EMPLOYS A COLORED MAID, FIRST NAME ISABEL, WHO RESIDES SOMEWHERE
IN HARLEM. EFFORTS TO ASCERTAIN HER IDENTITY CONTINUING AND IT iS
PLANNED THAT SHE WILL BE INTERVIEVED. NO TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS
LOCATED AT LAW FIRM OF COTTON AND FRANKLIN, NY, WHERE HISS FORMERLY
EMPLOYED. HISS NOT A MEMBER OF ANY BAR ASSOCIATIONS IN NYC. HISS
YAS ADMITTED TO PRACTICE IN NYC IN THE EARLY NINETEEN THIRTIES .
NO RECENT TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS APPEAR IN THIS FILE. EFFORTS TO
SECURE TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS CONTINUING.
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE
R« IN THE SUMIER OF NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT ALGER HISS, WM HIS IFE AND »
HIS SON - e
ANTHONY RESIDED AT PEACHAM, VT. THEY RENTED A COTTAGE FROM PROFESSOR
BRAND BLANCHARD, YALE UNIVERSITY, NEY HAVEN, CONN. PROF. BLANCHARD
SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR ANY TYPEWRITTEN DOCUMENTS IN HIS POSSESSION
TYPED BY ANY MEMBERS OF THE HISS FAMILY. THESE DOCUMENTS SHOULD BE

FORVARDED TO THE BUREAU FOR CQMEthHgITH KNOUN/S§E§IMENS5'I%{IS CASE. p

SUTEL RESULTS. ((, ! L = At ?%
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SAC BT, PAUL
P
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, FORMER SA
GEORGE C. BURTON, SEVEN NAUGET ONE SOUTH SPRING AVENUE, SIOUX FALLS, SCUTH DAKOTA
SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED IMMEDIATELY FOR NIS FECOLLECTION OF CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER
VHICH NOTES MATE BY ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE ADOLF A. BERLE OF LATTERS
IRTERVIEW WITH WETTTAXER CHAMBERS SEPTEMBER TWO, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE WERE CBTAINED
BY LIATSON SECTION OF BUREAU FROM BERLE IN JUNE, NIRETEEN FORTYTHREE AND SUBSKQLTNILY
RETURNED TO BERLE. NO INFORMATION CAN BE LOCATED IN BUREAU FILES AS TO WEO FROM
BUREAU OBTAINED NOTES FROK BERLE, WEETHER BERLE MALE ANY COMMENTS CONCERNING
NOTES AT TINZ THEY WERE OBTAINED OR RETURNED, OR WHO FROM BUREAU RETURNED NOTES,
BUREAU FILRS CONTAIN COVER MEMORANDUM PLACING COPIES OF NOTES IN FILES DICTATED
BY FCRMER SA C. C. NAC CARTEE FOR SIGNATURE OF PORMER SA FRANK WELCE IRDICATING
RECEIPT OF CRIGINAL NOTES TROM LIAISON SECTION. EECAUSE OF FATURE OF TRANSACTION

IT IS THOUGHT POSSIRLE THAT BURTON WHO WAS CHIEY OF SECTION MAY HAVE HANDLED

HATTER WITH BERLE, XXPEDITE,
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JAY DAVID “BITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
PERJURY;. ESi IUNAGE =~ &
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N5
e

Y pnd Y
. Refevence {5 made to & telotype fram the New York
Oflice dated December 11, 1944, requesting the Buresu and the 0
g # ashington iield Olfice to secure pheotegraphs of Vhittaker Chame
N bers during the pertineat pariod in thia investigation and particus
37 larly during the latter 1930°s.

There are attached herets for oitices riceiving copies
of this lettar two phetographs of ¢hittaker Chambaers taken during
the sosrs 1931 2ad 1934, These are the only phetoyraphs available
in the Sureau Hles, It is sugzested that the New YVurk Liiice contact
Chambers in an sflort to obtaln :d.—:maml photographs of him dor

- Asslstance in this investigetion,
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WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
1931

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS '
1931 -

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
1934
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DIRECTOR, FBI URCENT

~t
JAY JOEEXE¥ DAVID UHITTAKER CHANBERS, WAS., ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ESPIONACE
R. REBUTEL TUENTYSECOND INSTANT. MISS WK ANN’%{’R‘ISS, SISTER OF ALGER
j HISS, VISITING RELATIVES AT TWENTY SEVENTEEN BOLTON STREE ; BALTIMORE,

| MD. UNTIL JANUARY THIRD NEXT. BALTIMORE SEPARATELY,
| s ' O
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WASHINGTON 4 FROM CHICAGO 28 1-05PY
MOR URGENT

r 4
JAY DAVID UHITTAKER%{AMBERS VAS. ETAL, PERJURY, INTERNAL SE TV~

Re REMYTEL TO BUREAU DECEMBER SEVENTEEN REQUESTING DEPARTMENT' /f/[lﬁ/
INSTRUCTIONS F;OR INTERVIEWS IN THIS CASE. BUREAU REQUES:I'ED TO FURNISH
ALL INSTRUCTIONS IN ORDER THAT INTERVIEWS PENDING IN CHICAGO MAY BE

@K CARRIED OUT. RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND CHICAGO DECEMBER

TWENTY SEVEN REQUESTING INTERVIEW WITH MRS. GEOR‘G‘E%B’IKCKWELL, WHOSE
HUSBAND TEACHES AT LAKE FOREST ACADEMY.- INFORMATION IN CHICAGO

T ——

FILES FROM NEW YORK OFFICE REVEALS MRS. BLACKWELL LISTED WITH INS IN

T

NATURALIZATION CASES IN NINETEEN FORTY BY GERMINASRABINOWITCH, WAS.,
CONTACT OF RABINOWITCH AND SOVIET ESPIONAGE SUSPECT AS A REFERENCE

e e o

UHO COULD VERIFY THEIR RESIDENCE AT PLAINFIELD VERMONT, DURING
NINETEEN FORTY. RE BALTIMORE REPORT DECEMBER TYBNTY THREE LAST
LISTING LEAD FOR CHICAGO TO INTERVIEY HERMM@I?Z, PROFESSOR,
UNIVERSITY OF -CHICAGO RE FRANKLIN RENO. MEYER HAS BEP_'\N REPORTED TO B

W% BE A SOCIALIST AND WAS INTERVIEWED IN NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN RE

GRUNBERG, AN ACQUAINTANCE. BUREAU REQUESTED TO AUTHORILZE INTERVIEWS
| »IJ T&E‘KE r,/

BLACKWELL AND FAQl MEYER IS COLLEGE “Duioumia PROFESS%

g/e/ [72,_ @Oq

T(H“
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<9 DECEMBER 29, 1948
,"s@@"
N } SAG, CHICAGO URGENY TELETYPE

ﬂJAY DAVID WIITTAKCR CHAMBERS, WAS, ET AL; PERJURY, INTERNAL SECURITY - R.
Q‘\ REURTEL DECEMBER TWENTY~-EILGHT, NINETEEN FORTY-EIGAT. RE INTERVIEW WITH MRS,

GEORGE BLACKWELL AND PROFESSOR HFRMAN MEYER. MRS. BLACKWELL SHOULD BE IR-
TERVIT™NED FOR ANY INFORMATION RUGARDIRG HZR KNOWLEDZE OF ALGZR ITITS AND
WIITTAX"R CHAMBERS WHETHER SHE FAD ENOWLEDGE TTAT ALGFR HISS XNIW CHAMBERS AND
WIETIER SHEZ TAD ANY INFORMATION TTIAT AIGER HISS WAS PURNISTING GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION TO CHAMBERS. MRS, BLACKWELL SHOULD ALSO BE QUESTIONEL WHEITER
PRISCILLA OR ALGER HISS HAD A TYPEWRITER IN THEIR RESIDENCE AT ANY TINME AND

IF 80 A DEECRIPTION OF THE TYPEWRITER SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM MRS. BLACKWELL.
PROFESSOR HERMAN MEYER SHOULD BE ASKED THE QUESTIONS SET FORTH ABOVE WITH

THE EXCEPTION OF T7AT PERTAINING TO THE TYPEWRITER AND IN ADDITION HZ Sg)T}LD
BE INTERVIEWED FOR ANY INFORMATION REGARDING FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO'S ASSOCIATION
WITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS OR ALGFR HISS AND QUESTIONED FOR ANY INFORMATION )
RELATING TO COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES ON RENO'S PART WITH AN UNDERGROUND COMMUNIST
APPARATUS IN WASHINGTION, D, C., AT ANY TIME., DBETERMIRE IF MEYER HAS ANY KNOW~
LEDGE OF RENO HAVING FURNISHED GOVERNMENT INFORMATION FROM THE ABERDEEN

PROVING GROUNDS, MARYLAND TO CHAMBERS.
COF1ES Bﬂsmo

96 EC 15 196
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CONF THREE STATIONS: 7<
H AND WFO 26 NEW YORK 6 FROM CHICAGO 17 6-08 PM | CJ¥

gt

CONF TO DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKERﬁgHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. RE WFO TEL
DECEMBER SIXTEEN. INQUIRY AT RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD REVEALS THAT
NO RECORD IS AW@JLABLE CONCERNING RRB PERSONNEL IN CHARGE OF NATIONAL
BUREAU OF ECONOMIC RESEARCH; WPA PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO RRB IN NINE-~
TEEN THIRTY SEVEN, INCLUDING SUBJECT. THIS PROJECT CARRIED OUT UNDER
GENERAL SUPERVISION OF ABRAHAM GEORﬁE%STEGERMAN, AT THAT TIME CHIEF
ECONOMIST OF THE RRB, WHO LEFT RRB IN FORTY TWO AND WHO HAS BEEN A
SUBJECT OF BUREAU,S SILVERMASTER CASE. V. PAUL CARNEY, FORMER PER-
SONNEL OFFICER AND NOW IN RRB LEGAL DEPT.; ADVISES HE KNOWS OF NO ONE
PRESENTLY WITH RRB WHO HAD ANY CONNECTIbN WITH-THIS PROJECT BUT HE
WILL REVIEW LIST OF FORMER RRB EMPLOYEES 6N DECEMBER TWENTY TO AS-
CERTAIN WHO WOULD BE IN oyt POSITION TO FURNISH INFORMATION RE
CHAMBERS, EMPLOYMENTe. CHICAGO NOT IN POSSESSION OF DEPARTMENT IN-
STONMENSTRUCTIONS FOR INTERVIEWING PERSONS CONCERNING CHAMBERS AS SAME
NOT EDiIGNNSS-Mili INCLUDED IN DECEMBER THIRTEEN BULET TO WFO. BUREAU

SHOULD ADVISE CHICAGO OF THESE INSTRUCTIONS IN EVENT INF éggEWS BE-

COME NECESSARY . 7 /" o
R P s e g
RECORDED - 9% = e
i ! A D0PTIS T D-O% i PEhy
MC SWAIN.¢ - T YR e
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U. S, DEPARTZ:ZHT OF JUSTICE oft. e
POMMUKICATIONS SECTION ) l:iyéﬂibl‘
PEC 27 1848 - ,7/ R
(7(/ ;,g/_hgg‘/\z Ll
TELETYPE . ?}\ /qzq/Z,/ T
‘ o S
CONF 2 STNS [,
)E{INGTON AND WFO FROM NEW YORK 30 a7
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

| =L

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER Cl?ISS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP-

IONAGE Re T. J. DONEGAN ADVISED THAT HE, PREFERRED THAT THE PROPOSED |

INTERVIEWS WITH SCHMAH{ AND TIMOTWN BE HELD IN ABEYANCE AT
——— A —— .

———— o e

@

THIS TIME, THAT SUCH INTERVIEWS WOULD HAVE TO BE ARRANGED THROUGH
ATTORNEY MC LEAN, AND THAT THE STATEMENTS OF ALGER HISS TO THE AGENTS
IN BALTIMORE THAT THE TYPEWRITER WAS DISPOéED OF SUBSEQUENT TO NI&E-
TEEN THIRTY EIGHT MAY BE RECALLED. DONEGAN FEELS THIS IS A VERY

STRONG POINT AND DISPUTES ALGER HISS~S5 TESTIMONY BEFORE THE GRAND

JURY., HE FURTHER STATED THAT SINCE ALL OF THESE PEOPLE WERE PREV-
IOUSLY INTERVIEWED LITTLE RESULT OF VALUE WOULD BE OQFAINED, AND THATkﬁ

THE GOVERNMENTS POSITION MAY BE DAMAGED BY SUCH INTER;VIEWS AT THIS

TIME. 1IN TESTIMONY BEFORE THE GRANb JURY

NQ RECORD OF. S ép/m:gr OF HISS
TOERGD  1ZL R/ - 1233 ~ P¥ol%
FOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT AT WANHATTAN STQRAGE. MORGAN BROTHERS DID SHIP A~

D

THE MATERIAL FROM THE ngngOPE IN HASRS
3 o v & v 6!
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PAGE TWO

EIGHTH ST., NYC, ON SEPTEMBER TENTH, FORTYSEVEN. THE DRIVER AND TWO
HELPERS INTERVIEWED, THEY RECALL THE SHIPMENT BUT DID NOT RECALL THE
TYPEWRITER BEING SHIPPED., RECORDS AT MORGAN BROTHERS DID NOT LIST
THE MATERIAL ACCORDING TO ARTICLE BUT ONLY AS TO WEIGHT. NO TYPE-
YRITTEN SPECIMENS AVAILABLE HERE. SUPERINTENDENT AND EMPLOYEES IN
HISS HOME IN MY WILL BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEVWED FOR ANY RECOLLECTION
OF TYPEWRITER IN HISS HOME IN NY. NY ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE FURTHER
SPECIMENS or TYPEWRITTEN MATERIAL FOR SUBMISSION TO LABORATORY.
SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS W0 GOPIES WFO
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DECEMEER 27, 1948 ~ URGENT

SAC NEW YCRK y |
b s VEITTAKER CHAMEERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASE R. RE . -

INTERVIEW WITH LAURENCE DOUGGAN IECEMBER TEN LAST. DUGGAN ADVISED FREIERICK

YANIERBILT FIXLD APPROACHED HIK FOR INFORNATION SOME TIME DURING NINETEENW
TEIRTYSIX OR THIRTYSEVEN AND THAT HE, DUGGAN, TURMED HIN DOWN. DUGGAN
STATED WAS ALSO APPROACHED BY HENRY COLLING JUNIOR IN ABOUT JUNE, NINETEEN
TEIRTYRIGET AND COLLINS REQUESTED HIM T0 FURNISE INFCRMATION. THIS PROPOSAL
WAS ALSO TURNED DOWN BY DUGGAK. YOU ARE TNSYRUCTED TO INTERVIEW FREIKRICK

VANIERBILY FIELD RE DUGGANS ALLEGATION AND REINTERVIEW HERRY COLLINS JUNIOR

RE DUGGANS ALLEGATION.. SUYEL,
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:I'ANDARD FORM\NO.& ' ; ‘
’Oﬂice Mem0mnd%m « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. D, M, IADD

/4 '
FROM : H. B. mmmﬂ%%/

DATE: 12-22-/8

Mr.

Mr, Clegg,

ﬁ: Gla(viin
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS gz g§§§§‘”——.
PERJURY; e

ESPTONAGE - R ety
P ur. PennIngton_
e ke Guim fiow—

3

+ Ne

At 2:45 p.m. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in again i cays——
and stated that he had talked to lr. Donegan and that the Grand Jury
of New York is to actually adjourn today until January 3, 1949. Fu ther, .
he stated that Mr. Donegan was issuing a subpoena for Felix Augu&w’fﬁsleman;/
identified from photographs by Chambers as the photographer: "Eetix®, He
desired that an Agent serve the subpoena. He left it up 'bﬁhe‘discretion
of the Bureau as to when Inslerman should be interviewed.

Mr, Belmont was instructed to have an Agent of the New York Offide
well acquainted with the case proceed o Albany, New York, tonight to handle
the interview with Inslerman tomorrow and to serve the subpoena. He was
instructed to make the necessary arrangements with the Albany Office so that

some Agent of the Albany Office would assist the Agent sent on this special
assignment from the New York Office.
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Oﬂice Memom.ndﬂm UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN
\

TO : Mr. D. M. Ladd @//7 " pare: December 948
FROM :  H. B, Fletcki;%éggz" ég@i@ =
. ! .
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKERPCHAMBERS, was.; ;L FX ! fo ”fg
ALGERDHISS; Perjury, Espionage = R Y —

The following is a chronology of action taken by the Bureau i guim v
in connection with this case from the time that the Bureau first heard i, feass
about the documents turned over by Chambers at the deposition hearing
in Baltimore, Maryland, on November 17, 1948, until Alger Hiss was interviewed
on December ), 1948,

On the afternoon of November 23, 1948, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General T, J. Donegan called at Mr, Liadd’s office and advised that
he had just come from a conference with Mr. Campbell in the Criminal
Division of the Department, Mzr. Donegan told Mr. Ladd that he wanted him
to explain to the Director that at the time he, Donegan, saw the Director that
morning he did not have the information which he furnished to Mr. Ladd and
which is as follows: '

Mr. Donegan stated that Mr, Campbell advised that he went to.
Baltimore on Friday of the previous week (November 19, 1948) at the request

of an attorney named Marberry who is representing Alger Hiss in his suit"
against Chambers and that he, Campbell, was accompanied by Mr. Mike Russo
and Dean Schedler of the Departrnent Also present on this occasion were the
attornies for Chambers and ‘‘Time’’ Magazine. He said that Hiss' attorney is
supposed to have taken a deposition from Mr. Chambers on Wednesday, Novem-
ber 17, 1948, at which time Chambers brought with him about 160 or 170 docu--
ments which he stated he had obtained from Alger Hiss a number of years ago
When Hiss was with the State Department, for delivery to a General .Bucoff
(phonetic) (subsequently determined to be Colonel Bykov). These attorneys &
stated that Alger Hiss had denied furnishing these documents to Chambers but , 2
admitted that some of his handwriting is on the documents, indicating that he mi’
did handle them at the State Department. Mr. Donegan stated that J. Peters is
supposed to have informed Chambers that Bucoff was representing the Russ1ané~
in this country. Chambers allegedly stated that he did not trust Bucoff.

Mr. Donegan advised that there is no explanation for the appearance
of these documents, i 1n _the possession of Chambers at this time. He sa1d the
production of tl}? docuxnie.nts has greatly embarrassed his attorneys\ whb¢ ad no -
knowledge of them, until he 'Walked into the deposition hearing carry "fhem
Mr. Donegan stated that When*f hambers was questioned,] beforefg rand Jury
in the Gregory Case‘he was spec1£1ca11y asked 1f he had any do ents. a.nd he

stated that he d1d"no'i:""’§‘ ;, ?-// H‘ 4 - 24 é‘?
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Mr. Donegan stated the purpose of his being in Washington on that
date was at the specific request of Mr. Campbell who wanted to institute
perjury charges against Chambers by reason of his testimony before the
Grand Jury as indicated above. Mr. Donegan stated that a memorandum was
being prepared in the Criminal Division at that time addressed to the Bureau
requesting that the attorneys be contacted in Baltimore and that a copy of the
deposition of Chambers be obtained and an examination made of the State
Department's documents which Chambers had turned over to the court and
which were being held in Baltimore by the court in connection with the civil
suit. (Source - Memo from Mr. Ladd to Director re Gregory Case, dated
11/23/48.) f

By memorandum dated November 23, 1948, which was received in
the Internal Security Section of the Bureau at 10:;22 am. November 24, 1948,
Assistant Attorney General Alexander M. Campbell advised as follows:

“‘On November 19, 1948, Solicitor General Perlman informed me
that he had received,a message from William L. Marbury, 1000 Mary-
land Trust Building, Baltimore, Maryland, an attorney who is represent-
ing Alger Hiss in the civil suit in Federal court at Baltimore against
Whittaker Chambers,

‘‘I contacted Mr. Marbury by telephone and he advised that the
matter was of considerable importance and he did not wish to discuss
it on the telephone. Mr. Russo, Mr. Schedler, and myself met with Mr.
Marbury and Mr. Evans, who represent Alger Hiss, and with Messrs.
Richard F. Cleveland and William D. MacMillan, 2500 O’Sullivan Build-
ing, representing Whittaker Chambers, and Mr. Harold R. Medina, Jr.,
15 Broad Street, New York City, representing Time Incorporated, at 4:00
o’clock in the afternoon of Friday, November 19, 1948, Mr. Marbury
stated that as attorneys for Alger Hiss they had taken a deposition from
Whittaker Chambers on Wednesday, November 17th. The attorneys for
Whittaker Chambers and Mr. Medina, the attorney for Time Magazine,
were also present at the taking -of this deposition.

““Mr. Marbury said that he had consulted with Alger Hiss and
Hiss was desirous that this information be brought to the attention of
the Government, Chambers brought to Mr. Marbury's office a number
of documents, totaling approximately 162 pages, purporting to be confi-
dential documents of the State Department, In his deposition Chambers
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stated that these documents had been given to him by Alger Hiss to

be delivered to a Russian Colonel by the name of Bukoff (phonetic).
Mr. Marbury fixed the time as about 1937 and 1938. It is noted that the
deposition had not been transcribed by the official reporter at the time
of this interview since the attorneys for both Hiss and Chambers were
desirous of consulting with the Department of Justice prior to having
this done.

“‘Mr. Marbury said that Mr. Hiss comrnented that he thought
summaries of some of these documents were in his handwriting but he
is quite positive in stating that he never turned these documents over
to Chambers.

*“The attorneys agreed by stipulation with the approval of the court
to delay any further proceedings in this civil action for a period of two
weeks in order that the Department of Justice might take whatever
action it deems appropriate.

‘“The photostatic copies of the documents, which are in the
possession of Mir. Cleveland, will be made available to the FBI. The
originals are in the custody of the Clerk of the Court.

“*Chambers testified before a Federal grand jury in the Southern
Distriect of New York to the effect that he had no information concerning
espionage activities involving Alger Hiss. It is also noted that he did
not inform the grand jury or the FBI that he had these documents in
his possession. In his testimony before the grand jury he stated that
neither Alger Hiss nor any other individuals, whom he claimed he had
been in contact with, had turned over any Government documents to him.

*‘It is desired that an immediate investigation be conducted so
that it can be determined whether Chambers has committed perjury.
In this connection the photostatic copies of these documents should be
obtained together with a copy of the deposition given by Chambers.

‘*Chambers was asked a general question in the grand jury as to
whether he could furnish any further information that would be helpful
to the grand jury. In response to this question he stated that perhaps
there was a point that should be brought out and that about 1937 or early
1938 J. Peters introduced him to a Russian who also went under the name
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‘‘of Peter. Chambers went on to testify that he learned from com-
paring notes with Kravitsky that this was a Colonel Bukoff, which
he explained was a phonetic spelling, and Bukoff had been with Kravit-
sky in Italy. He went on to say that Bukoff was interested in the
apparatus in Washington. He described him as a rather dreadful
character from the slums of Odessa who lived in constant fear of the
American secret police. Chambers further stated that there was a
jurisdictional rivalry between J. Peters and Peter Bukoff, and J. Peters
was anxkious that Bukoff should not know what was going on in Washing-
ton because he feared the Russians would try to take over the Washing-
ton group. Chambers said the last he saw of Bukoff was shortly before
he left the Communist Party the last time, Chambers was then asked a
question in the grand jury whether he received any further information
than that which he related to the grand jury which indicated that Bukoff
was engaged in espionage activities. Chambers responded to this
question that he could only say from inference; He was then asked
the question whether he had related this information concerning Bukoff
to the FBI. He answered that he did as nearly as he could remember it.
Chambers gave no further testimony concerning Bukoff and made no
reference whatsoever to having contacts with Bukoif for the purpose
of turning documents over to him.

‘It is also requested that Mr. Marbury be contacted for the
purpose of obtaining his permission to interview his client, Alger Hiss.
Upon the interview with Alger Hiss he should be questioned concerning
the allegation of Chambers that he, Hiss, turned these documents over
to Chambers. All information concerning the documents should also
be obtained from Hiss. In this connection, it is contemplated that Hiss
might be questioned before the grand jury in the Southern District of
New York with reference to these allegations. It is noted that when
Hiss testified before the grand jury he denied that he furnished any
confidential information to any unauthorized persons and he also
denied that he knew Whittaker Chambers.

““It is further noted that the term of the New York grand jury
will come to a close on December 15, 1948, and since it is likely that
it will be necessary to present further testimony before them, it is
iznporfant that this investigation be given expeditious attention.’’

(Source - Memo from AAG Campbell to the Director dated 11/23 /48,
re ‘‘Testimony of Whittaker Chambers before Grand Jury.”’)
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By letter dated November 24, 1948, the Baltimore Office was
furnished the following letter from the Bureau which was in confirmation
of telephonic instructions given by Supervisor Lish Whitson to SAC McFarlin
at 10:00 a.m. November 24, 1948:

‘‘Reference is made to the telephone call from the Bureau to you
at 10:00 a.m., November 24, 1948. This will confirm the instructions
given at that time that you should contact the attorneys for Alger Hiss
and Whittaker Chambers, namely William L.. Marbury, 1000 Maryland
Trust Building, Baltimore, and Richard F, Cleveland, 2500 O’Sullivan
Building, Baltimore, and arrange to obtain two copies of the transcript
of the deposition given by Whittaker Chambers on Wednesday, November
17. One copy should be forwarded to the Bureau promptly and the other
retained by you for your investigative use.

‘“You should also secure from Mr. Cleveland photostatic copies
of the alleged State Department documents totalling approximately 162
pages which Chambers claims were obtained from Hiss for delivery to
the Russian Colonel Bukoff (phonetic).

**You should make arrangements to obtain photographic or photo-
static copies of the reverse of any of these documents which bears
handwriting, date stamps or other indicia of the character, classification
or handling of the documents where such is not available in the photostats.
You should retain copies of all of these documents for your own investi-
gative use and forward one set of copies to the Bureau. The Department
has specifically requested that you obtain the photostatic copies in the
possession of Mr. Cleveland.

‘‘After obtaining a copy of the transcript and a copy of each of the
documents, you should pursuant to the Department’s request contact Mr.
Marbury for the purpose of obtaining his permission to interview his
client. After Mr, Hiss' interview has been arranged you should question
him concerning the allegations of Chambers contained in the deposition
and concerning each of the documents in question. If possible, you should
obtain a signed statement from him,
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‘‘As you were instructed, you should proceed with this investi-
gation immediately in order to meet a deadline of two weeks from
Friday, November 19. You appreciate that the Department must have
an opportunity to pass upon the results of your investigation and reach
a decision prior to December 3, 1948. !

‘“Attached for your information and guidance is a copy of a com-
munication from Mr. Alexander M. Campbell, Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, dated November 23, 1948.

‘“You are specifically instructed to make no comments or give
no indication to the attorneys or Hiss regarding the possible action of
the Department as indicated in the attached communication from Mr.
Campbell.

“‘Nlo contact with Chambers is authorized at this time.’’

In a memorandum dated November 24, 1948, from Supervisor Lish

Whitson to Mr. Ladd, Mr. Whitson stated that at 5:30 p.m. that date, SAC
McFarlin of Baltimore telephonically advised that he had obtained the photo-
static copies of the documents in question but that the photostats were poor.
He advised that the original items were in the possession of a document
examiner in New York named Hilton who is employed by Elbridge W. Stein,
further identifying data unknown. SAC McFarlin said that none of the items
presented by Chambers were State Department originals; that they were either

‘ltypewritten or handwritten copies of excerpts therefrom. Mr. McFarlin stated
that he would let the Bureau know when the original items are returned to
Chambers’ attorney, Mr. Cleveland in Baltimore.

SAC McFarlin advised that the court reporter, T. Edward McDonald,
had taken approximately 100 pages of testimony on November 17, 1948, which
includes and concerns the documents. He was instructed by Mr. Alexander M.
Campbell not to have this testimony transcribed by a public stenographer, that

| he, Campbell, would arrange to have it done by the past Monday. He stated that
as of that date (November 24) McDonald has not heard from Mr. Campbell.

McFarlin wanted to know whether Hiss should be interviewed on the
basis of the general statements that had been made regarding Chambers’
allegations concerning the documents or whether they should wait until the
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transcripts were available., He also wondered if the Hiss interrogation
should go into matters other than the documents.

Pursuant to instructiéns received from Mr. Ladd, Supervisor
Whitson advised Mr. McFarlin at 6:30 p.m. as follows:

(1) Baltimore should forward the photostats to the Bureau,
Attention of Mr. Ladd, so that the Mechanical Section could
start duplicating them immediately and then the Laboratory
could commence examination;

(2) The Bureau will contact Mr. Campbell concerning the
procurement of the transcript of the testimony of November 17,
1948;

(3) Hiss’ interview should be based on the transcript of
November 17, and to the documents to which it refers.

(Source - Memo from Mr. Whitson to Mr. Ladd dated 11/24 /48, entitled
‘“Whittaker Chambers, Internal Security - R.”’)

By letter dated November 25, 1948, which was received by Super-
visor Lish Whitson on November 26, 1948, the Baltimore Office enclosed
photostatic copies of 65 pages of typewritten material and photostatic copies
of five pages of handwritten material which were obtained on November 24, 1948,
from Mr. Richard F. Cleveland, Baltimore, Maryland, attorney for Whittaker
Chambers, by Special Agents Daniel F'. X. Callahan and Frank G. Johnstone
of the Baltimore Office. These Agents executed a receipt for the material
and it was stated that the material need not be returned to Mr. Cleveland.
The enclosures were photostatic copies of documents presented by Chambers
during his pre-trial deposition in connection with the pending of a libel suit
files by Hiss against Chambers.

This letter stated that the original documents were then in New York
City being examined by a private document examiner named Hilton and that
the original documents were to be returned to Mr. Cleveland at Baltimore on
Friday, November 26, 1948, at which time they were to be loaned to the Balti-
more Office. The letter stated that the originals would then be transmitted
to the Bureau.
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The letter stated that the enclosed photostatic copies were the
only ones available at that time; however, Mr. Cleveland, Mr. Marbury
- and the law firm of Cravath, Swain and Moore also possessed a set of these
photostatic copies.

The letter stated that approximately 100 pages of the deposition
taken on the afternoon of November 17, 1948, all of which pertained directly
to the enclosed documents, had not been transcribed by Mr. T. Edward Mc-
Donald, shorthand reporter, as of that date. Following the request of Mr.
Campbell it was stated that Mr. McDonald was supposed to have received
instructions on Monday, November 22, 1948, pertaining to the transcription
of this portion of the testimony but he had received no instructions from Mr.
Campbell in that regard.

_ The letter stated that the testimony for the three and one-half days,
November 4, 5, 16 and the morning of the 17th, 1948, had been transcribed and
distributed as follows: Original and three copies to Mr. Marbury; 2 copies to
Mr. Cleveland; and I copy retained by Mr. McDonald, Mr, McDonald’'s copy
was available to the Bureau at a price which was then unknown. The letter
stated that his copy of the transcript of testimony beginning noon, November 17,
1948, could undoubtedly be obtained upon request from Mr. McDonald but that
such an order should probably be placed before the transcription commenced.

The letter advised that one of Mr. Marbury’s copies of the transcript
had been sent to an unknown law firm in New York City associated with Mr,
Marbury in representing Hiss in the libel suit. The original and the other two
copies of the transcript were still in Mr. Marbury’s possession. One of Mr.
Cleveland’s copies of the transcript had been sent to Cravath, Swain and Moore,
while the second copy was still in his possession.

The letter stated that the Baltimore Office had not as of that date
had an opportunity to review the testimony taken during the first three and
one-half days of the deposition. (Source - Letter from Baltimore to Bureau
dated 11/25/48, re ‘‘Alger Hiss; Whittaker Chambers; Espionage - R"’")

By memorandum from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. L.add dated November

26, 1948, Mr. Fletcher advised that at 1:00 p.m. that date, after several
attempts, he reached Mr. Alexander Campbell of the Department and told him
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that the originals of the documents were in the hands of a handwriting expert
in New York and that all the Bureau could get at that time were photostatic
copies. Mr. Campbell inquired as to when the originals would be available
again at Baltimore. He was told that a check would be made about this. Mr.
Fletcher also pointed out to him that the court reporter had taken no steps
to prepare a transcript of the testimony of November 17, 1948, and that he
was awaiting Campbell’s advice. Mr. Campbell said he would have Mr. Russo
of the Department call Fletcher immediately. Mr. Russo called and it was
finally decided that Mr, Russo would get in touch with Mr. McDonald, the
court reporter, after he had determined from the Administrative Section of
the Department how to pay for the transcript.

Mr. Russo called Mr. Fletcher at 3:15 pm on the same date and
stated that it had been arranged to have two copies of the transcript prepared for
the use of the Department and that they would be available on the following
Monday. Mr. Fletcher pointed out to Mr., Russo that the Bureau would need
a copy and he asked if we could photostat it. He was told that this could be done, He
asked that the transcription be furnished to the Department as promptly as
possible and Mr. Fletcher told him that he would have it in his hands either
on the following Monday or Tuesday without fail.

Mr. Fletcher then made a check with the Mechanical Section and it
was found that the minimum cost of photostating would be fifteen cents per page.
Mr. Fletcher then called SAC McFarlin at Baltimore and inquired of him as
to. when the original documents would be returned to Baltimore and he stated
they were being returned on that day. He was asked for the name of the Agent
who would secure the transcription copies from the court reporter and SAC
McFarlin advised that the Agent’s name is Frank Johnstone. SAC McFarlin
was advised that the Department wanted two copies of the transcript and, if
necessary, the Bureau would prepare photostatic copies of the transcription
for use in the investigation. He was told that Mr. Fletcher would try to get
the Department to secure an extra copy of the transcription.

At 3:30 p.m. the same day Mr. Fletcher called Mr. Russo in the
Department and advised him of the name of the Special Agent who would obtain
the transcription copies from the court reporter, Mr. Fletcher told him that
the transcription would be picked up on the following Monday and that every
effort would be made to get it into Washington the same day. Mr. Fletcher
also pointed out that the photostating would cost the Bureau a minimum of
fifteen cents a page and Mr. Russo said that in view of this he would order an
extra copy of the transcription.
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SAC McFarlin advised Mr, Fletcher that they would secure the
original documents and would bring them to Washington the following
Monday with the transcription so that the documents could be handled by
the Technical Laboratory. (Source - Memo from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Ladd
dated 11/26/48, re ‘“Whittaker Chambers, IS-R"’)

On November 26, 1948, a letter was sent to the New York Office
from the Bureau with copies to Washington and Baltimore. This letter
attached for the information of the New York and Washington Field Offices
copies of the letter to the Baltimore Office dated November 24, 1948, entitled
‘*Whittaker Chambers; Internal Security - R,”’ and its attachment, which was
a communication dated November 23, 1948, from Alexander M. Campbell,
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, re ‘‘Testimony of Whittaker
Chambers Before Grand Jury.”’ The letter stated that it should be noted
from the remarks of Mr. Campbell that if prosecutive action is taken against
Whittaker Chambers by reason of the testimony given before the Grand Jury,
that the New York Office will be the office of prosecution. The Washington
Field Office was furnished with copies of the above items in view of its
interest in matters affecting both Hiss and Chambers. (Source - Letter from
Bureau to SAC - New York, dated 11/26/48, re ‘‘“Whittaker Chambers; Perjury;
IS-R™")

By letter dated November 29, 1948, addressed to the Bureau and
received in Inspector Fletcher’s office at 3:40 p.m. November 29, 1948, the
Baltimore Office referred to a conversation of November 26, 1948, between
Mr, Fleicher and SAC McFarlin in this matter. The letter enclosed to the
Bureau two stenographic transcripts of the deposition of Chambers furnished
to the Baltimore Office by Court Reporter T. Edward McDonald. An additional
copy of this transcript was being retained in the Baltimore Office. This letter
also enclosed the original documents which Chambers alleged he received
from Hiss. These documents were turned over to Agents of the Baltimore
Office by Richard F. Cleveland of the firm of Semmes, Bowen and Semmes,
Baltimore, Maryland, on November 26, 1948. The originals were numbered
1-47 inclusive and were introduced in the pre-trial deposition of Whittaker
Chambers in the case of Hiss v Chambers pending in the District Court of the
U. S., 4th District of Maryland. Exhibits Nos. 1-4 inclusive were described
as handwritten notes on small pieces of white paper. Exhibits Nos. 5-47 were
described as letter-size, typewritten, white sheets. The letter stated that
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there was a total of 65 pages of typewritten exhibits and that each of the
original documents had been identified with the signature of the Court
Reporter T. E. McDonald at the time the deposition was taken from Chambers.
The letter also enclosed a stained manila envelope approximately eight and
three-fourths by twelve inches in size, which, according to Mr. Cleveland,
was the envelope that Chambers claimed he had kept the documents in since
the time of his receiving them from Hiss. It was not alleged, however, that
the envelope was furnished to Chambers by Hiss,

The Bureau was requested to advise the Baltimore Office after
reviewing the documents and testimony so that arrangements could be
made to interview Alger Hiss as previously requested by the Bureau. Intheinterim
the interview with Hiss was being deferred. (Source - Letter from Baltimore
to Bureau dated November 29, 1948, re ‘‘Whittaker Chambers; Perjury;
Internal Security - R”’) a

By memorandum dated November 30, 1948, addressed to Assistant
Attorney General Alexander M. Campbeii, the Bureau enclosed two copies of
the stenographic transcripts of the depési’cion of Whittaker Chambers and the
original and one photostatic copy of the documents which Chambers alleged he
received from Alger Hiss, In this memorandum Mr. Campbell was advised
that an examination was being made by the FBI Laboratory of the handwriting
appearing on the handwritten notes in an effort to determine if it is identical
with the known handwriting of Alger Hiss. The memorandum stated that
immediate arrangements were being made to interview Alger Hiss in connection
with the enclosed documents. By memorandum dated December 1, 1948, addressed
to Assistant Attorney General Alexander M. Campbell, the Bureau advised that
the FBI Laboratory had concluded that the handwriting appearing on Exhibits
Nos. 1-4 in the memorandum to Mr. Campbell dated November 30, 1948, was
written by Alger Hiss. The originals of those exhibits were enclosed with this
memorandum. (Source - Memo from Director to AAG Campbell dated 12/1/48
re ‘‘Whittaker Chambers; Perjury; IS-R"’)

By letter dated December 1, 1948, firom the Bureau to the Washington
Field Office, with copies to Baltimore, there was enclosed for the Washington
Office one set of photostatic copies of the documents which Chambers alleged
he received from Hiss for delivery to a Colonel Bykov and which were made
available to the Baltimore Office by Hiss’ attorney. These documents included
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65 pages of typewritten material and five pages of handwritten notes on small
pieces of paper, alleged to be the writing of Alger Hiss. The Washington
Field Office was instructed to immediately contact the appropriate officials
at the State Department in connection with these documents and:

(1) Determine the authenticity of State Department documents;

(2) Whether the documents appear to be originals or excerpts of
State Department documents;

(3) In the event that they were found to be copies of original docu-
ments, to determine if the originals are presently in the possession
of the State Department;

(4) If the originals are in the possession of the State Department,
determine the present classification of them and what classification was
given to them when they were first received by the State Department;

(5) Determine what markings for routing or initials appeared on the
originals and, if possible, determine the name of the individual
responsible for the routing of the documents;

(6) Determine the name of the pérson who is presently in charge of
the originals of these documents and the name of the person who is
in a position to testify as to their authenticity;

(7) Determine if Alger Hiss had access to these documents while
employed by the State Department;

(8) Determine if there is anyone now employed at the State Department
who was employed there during 1937-38 who can assist in identifying
these documents or can furnish any information concerning them.

(9) H any documents are identified as being originals, copies, or
excerpts of State Department documents, an effort should be made

to obtain the State Department’s copy in order that it can be photostated.

The Washington Field Office was advised that the interview with

Alger Hiss was being held in abeyance pending the results of the investigation
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at the State Department. The Washington Field Office was further advised
that the Bureau should be telephonically contacted if the check at the State
Department would result in any undue delay which might be caused by a
search of the State Department files. (Source - Letter to WFO from the
Bureau dated December 1, 1948, re ‘‘Whittaker Chambers; Perjury; IS-R"’)

By memorandum dated December 2, 1948, from Inspector Leo
Laughlin to Inspector H, B. Fletcher, Mr, Laughlin advised that Supervisor
Kenneth Delavigne of the Washington Field Office had telephonic¢ally contacted
the Bureau and referred to Bureau letter of December 1, 1948, requesting
certain investigation in this matter and particularly to the instructions to
the Washington ¥Field Office to telephonically advise the Bureau if the requested
investigation encountered any delay.

Mr. Delavigne advised that a Special Agent had discussed this
matter with Mr. Jack Neal of the State Department in detail. Mr. Neal
advised that he realized the necessity for urgency and accordingly would
put all available personnel on this job. Even under those circumstances
Mr. Neal stated, the earliest the search could be substantially completed
would be December 8, 1948, Mr. Neal pointed out that undoubtedly some of
the material in question would be in the Archives Building and this might
further delay the project. Mr. Neal assured the Agent that he would do his
best to obtain the desired information as expeditiously as possible,

Mr. Russo was then advised of the above facts by Inspector Laughlin,
Mr. Russo stated that under the circumstances there did not appear to be
anything the Bureau could do and that the interview should be held in abeyance
pending the results of the search. Mr. Russo added that Mr, Donegan who
was handling this case was due in Washington the next day for a conference,
at which time he would work out the details and advise the Bureau if there is
any change or additional requests on the part of the Department. He stated
that Mr. Donegan had sent out notices for the Grand Jury to reconvene on
December 9, 1948. He said he understood that Mr. Donegan was anxious to
have that Grand Jury return the indictment in this case; however, he pointed
out that the Grand Jury would expire on December 15, 1948. Mr. Russo advised
that he would communicate with the Bureau after conferring with Mr. Donegan.
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By memorandum dated December 3, 1948 from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Ladd
it was stated that kr. Russo called }Mr., Fletcher at 10:15 A.}M. that date and
stated that they were holding a conference in Mr. Peyton Ford's Office and it
was understood by Mr. Fletcher that lir. Donegan, Mr. Ford, lr. Campbell, and
Ir. Russo were in attendance. 1!r. Russo stated, with reference to the interview
with Hiss, that they have not decided whether or not it should be conducted
before the completion of the search of the State Department records. He said,
however, that they definitely wanted Chambers interviewed immediately —— on

j;hat date, if possible, and that he should be interviewed concerning this whole
atter. Questions should be particularly pointed at the information he furnished
which appears on page 766 of the transcript. (This related to information
furnished by Chambers that he has in his possession handwriting of the late
Harry Dexter VWhite.) Mr. Fletcher asked that Russo confirm the request for the
interview by proper memorandum and he said he would.

Mr. Fletcher told Mr. Russo that he could not guarantee an interview
with Chambers on that date but that the Bureau would be in contact with him
and arrange for the interview.

Within a minute or two Mr. Campbell called Mr. Fletcher and stated
that there is an indication in Chamber's statement that he has other documents.
Mr. Campbell requested that Chambers be questioned with respect to such a pos-
sibility and an effort should be made to obtain from him any other documents
that he might have which are govermmental in character. (emorandum from Mr.
Fletcher to Mr. Ladd dated December 3, 1948; Re: TWhittaker Chambers; Perjury)

At 11:30 A.}l. on December 3, 1948 ¥r. Fletcher telephonically contacted
ASAC Lally in Baltimore and told him that the Department desired Chambers inter-
viewed on that date, if possible, and instructed that he contact the attorney of
Chambers to find out if he could advise as to when Chambers could be available.
SAC McFarlin telephoned at 11:50 A.M. and advised Mr. Fletcher that he had been
in touch with Mr. Cleveland, who said that Chambers was coming to his office at
2:00 P.M. that date with reference to his case and that he would be available
for an interview about l;:00 P.M.

Mr. Fletcher instructed SA Supervisor F. L. Jones of the Bureau to
handle the interview and he departed for Baltimore at 2:00 P.M. by train. SAC
HcFarlin was advised that SA Jones was en roube to Baltimore and further that
it could bé anticipated that an interview with Hiss would becoms necessary,
perhaps that week-end, and that the interview with Hiss would be handled by
the Baltimore agents.
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Mr. Fletcher's memorandum indicated that he instructed SA Jones pot
only to ask Chambers whether he had additional documents in his possessmn, but
also to determine whether or not he ever had additional documents in his pos-
session and to whom he had given them.

At 2:00 P.M. that same date }r. Campbell of the Department telephoned
¥r. Fletcher and inquired as to whether or not the interview with Chambers would
be dccomplished. He was told that the Bureau had made tentative arrangements to
start the interview at };:00 P.M. He said he wanted lr. Fletcher to have Chambers
told that he was going to be under subpoena to appear before the Grand Jury in
the Federal Building, New York City, at 10:00 A.X., December 8, 1948 and in effect,
the statement was to be that he was under subpoena. Mr. Campbell was told that
this would be done.

Mr. Campbell also advised Mr. Fletcher for the confidential information
of the Bureau that a subpoena was being issued for Hiss for December 9, 19L8.
Mr. Campbell instructed that an interview with Hiss be accomplished over the
week-end, if possible, even though the research at the State Department with
reference to the various documents was not complete. He also requested that a
copy of the reports be furnished to Mr. Donegan at New York. He stated confi-
dentially that they probably, would not have Chambers actually appear before the
Grand Jury since an indictment against him for perjury was contemplated. (Memo-
randum from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Iadd, December 3, 1948, Re: Whittaker Chambers;
Perjury)

In a2 memorandum dated December 3, 1948 from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Ladd
it was stated that at 4300 P.M., that date, ASAC Lally of the Baltimore Office
teleplioned and stated that Mr. Cleveland, the attorney for Chambers, had gotten
in touch with the office with reference to the interview to be had with Chambers
beginning at ;:00 P.}M. and said he had learned from Chambers that he, Chambers,
had been called down the previous day before the House Un-American Activities

{ Committee and at that time he was served a.sibpoena duces tecum, returnable

December 17, 1948. Chambers was told to bring down all documents in his possession
believed to be pertinent to the Hiss controversy. He also stated that iir.
Cleveland had indicated doubt as to the interview with Chambers. He stated, in
view of this subpoena and in view of the fact that the Attorney General had not
given him any advice, he wanted some questions answered prior to the interview.
Mr. Lally stated that SA F. L. Jones, together with another agent of the Baltimore
Office, had proceeded to Mr. Cleveland's Office to find out what questions he had.
Mr, Lally stated that these agents had been instructed to find out what the
questions were and not to supply any answer if there was any question of policy
involved. (Memorandum from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Ladd, December 3, 1948, Re:
Whittaker Chambers, Perjury; Internal Security - R)
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In a memorandum from Mr. Fletcher to lr. Ladd dated December 3, 1948,
Mr. Fletcher stated that Supérvisor Kenneth Delavigne of the Vashington Field
Office appeared at the Bureau at l1:50 P.M. that date and delivered photostatic
copies of certain documents obtained from Mr. Jack Neal of ’ohe State Department
in connection with this case.

Mr. Delavigne explained that an agent of the Washingbton Field Office
had called on lMr. Neal after he had advised that in view of the article which
appeared in the morning's issue of the "Washington Times-Herald" of that date
he was afraid that the State Department might "freeze" all documents in this
case. Mr. Neal made available to the Washington Field Office certain documents
on condition that they be returned to him before the close of business that
daté. Those documents wers photostated and the original material was returned
to lir. Neal for his files.

Ir. Delavigne explained that acetording to Mr. Neal the search was
continuing and, of courss, it was ent:l.rely possible that the State Department
would not take any action, but just in case a "freeze! was put on, Mr. Neal
wanted the Bureau to have the benefit of the séarch made thus far by him of

“the State Department records. (Memorandum from Mr. Fletcher to Mr. Iadd,

December 3, 1948, Re: Whittaker Ghambers, Perjury; Internal Security - R)

The Washington Field @ffice advised the Bureau by teletype on December
3, 1948 that Mr. Jack Neal of the State Department on that date furnished
photostatic copies of reports, messages, and cablegrams which approximated
fifty per cent of the material he agreed to furnish that office on December
2, 1948, Tt was stated that these reports, messages, and cablegrams were
revz_ewed by the Washington Field OGffice and appeared to be official State
Department documents from which the material obtained by the Baltimore Office
had been paraphrased. It was stated that Mr. Neal advised that a diligent,
expeditious search was being contintied in order that the remaining documents
might be properly identified. It was again stated that Mr. Neal believed that
all documents would be identified by Wednesday, December 8, 1948, unless unfore-
seen difficulties presented themselves, It was further stated that the inves-
tigation requested by the Bureau in the letter dated December 1, 1948 would
be completed with Mr. Neal's cooperation by Wednesday, December 8, 19L8.
(Teletype from Washington Field Office to Bureau, Re: Whittaker Chambers,
Perjury; Internal Security - R)

Kisseloff-1280
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According to a memorandum from Mr. Fletcher to M. Iadd dated December
i, 1948 it was stated that at 7:40 P.M., December 3, 1948 ASAC Lally of the
Baltimore Office telephonically advised lr. Fletcher that Vhittaker Chambers
was at that time being interviewed in the Baltimore Office. He informed that
Chambers had already advised the agents that he had been before the House Un-
American Activities Committee, Vashington, on the previous day and he had fur-
nished to the Committee strips of developed micro-film and three rolls of un-
developed film. He stated the documents pictured on the film were furnished to
him either by Hiss or one Julian Wadleigh, formerly with the State Department
in the Trade Agreement Section. He stated. that the film had been taken by a
man known to him as "Felix" and that the pictures were taken over ten years ago.

Mr. Lally advised that Chambers had also furnished to the agents four
pieces of paper containing about six pages of handwritten material which he
stated he obtained from Harry Dexter ¥White, and that this material is of the
same character as the documents previously recovered in this case. Mr. Lally
stated that Chambers claimed that he has no more documents.

The memorandum goes on to state that Mr. Cleveland, attorney for
Chambers, also advised that Mr. Stripling of the House Un-American Activities
Committee was told by Cleveland that a number of documents were turned over
to the Attorney General. Mr. Cleveland also had been served with a subpoena
to appear before the House Un-American Activities Committee, returnable forth-
with, but he had arranged to delay his appearance for a few days.

A

Mr. Lally advised that lr. Marbury, attorney for Hiss, had indicated
that he intended to make a press release, having in mind a release of the
Attorney General. The Marbury release will be to the effect that Hiss will co-
operate fully with the government.

Mr. Fletcher's memorandum stated that Lr. Cleveland also talked with
Er. Alexander Campbell of the Department, apparently trying to find out the
significance of the developments and iir. Cleveland stated that kr. Campbell
had said that '"no holds were barred" and "let the chips fall where they may."

At 9:15 P.}M. on the same date Mr. Fletcher telephoned ASAC Lally in
Baltimore and told him that it could be expected that the U. S. Marshal would
serve a subpoena on Chambers at the Baltimore Office. He said it could be
expected that Chambers would be there at least one hour which would be sufficient
time for the Karshal to serve him. At 10:30 P.l. ¥r. Ially talled lir. Fletcher,
stating that Chambers had been served with a subpoena calling for his appearance
efore the Grand Jury at New York, Tuesday, December 7, 1948 but that the Marshal
as coming back again to serve another subpoena which would call for the appear-
nce of Chambers on Monday, December 6, 19L8.
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At 9:30 A.M. December L, 1948 SAC licFarlin advised Lr. Fletcher
that Alger Hiss would be at the Baltimore Office for an interview at 10:00 A.IN.
that date and Mr. Fletcher instructed him that the questioning of Hiss should
be confined to the contents of the transcript and the related documents. At
that time authority was granted to have the Marshal serve Hiss with a subpoena
in the same manner that Chambers had been served. (Liemorandun from lir. Fletcher
to r. Ladd, December L, 1948, Re: TVhittaker Chambers; Perjury)

In accordance with Departmental instructions, Alger Hiss was interviewed
by agents of the Baltimore Office on December L, 1948.

ACTION:

The foregoing is submitted for your information.

FLJ svw
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YESTERDAY., ALL INFORMATION BUFFALO FILES RE HLN XIGHT FURNISHED

BUREAU IN VARIOUS REPORTS FOR BUREAU FILE NUMBER ONE HUNDRED DASH
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHA:IBERS, PERJURY, ESP - R« GEORGE JEﬁITTy AA TIii

B

l?%&q&ﬂgig FORMER NY STATE CP FUNCTIONARY FURNISHED SIGNED STATEHENTS TODAY
THAT IN LATE THIRTY SEVEN OR EARLY THIRTY EIGHT HE ATTENDED A LIEETING
OF THE NATIONAL BUREAU OF CP HELD TO DISCUSS WEST INDIAN INFILTRATION,
AND NEGRO AFFAIRS. METTING ATENDED BY STATE AND NATIONAL CP FIGURES

&

M .
AND TWO MEN HE NOW RECOGNIZES AS ALGER AND -DONALD HISS. THAT ABOUT
RSN — Y

NINETEEN FORTY HE SAY THEM AT WASH, DC AT A MEETING OF NATIONAL NEGRO
CONGRESS. FURTHER ABOUT THIRTY EIGHT WHILE HE WAS DISTRCT REPRESENTATIVE
FROM NY Sﬁg}TE PARTY TO ERIE COUNTY ORGAE@EATION Or CP QE WAS APPROACH-
ED IN NYC BY JACK STACHEL AND HAX STEINBERG, STATE AND NATIONAL OFFICERS
TO CARRY ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BUFFALO CO!RADES CONCERNING QUOTE A

SERIOUS ORGANIZATION JOB END QUOTE TOzBE PERFORMED BY THENM ON A PER%QN

ey

|

PLAYED PHOTO Oi?;UlS PERSON WHO UAS UHKNOWN TO HIM BU“ -

TO BE WHITTAKER CHAUBERS. A ??EMRQED. 139747 7 A-
END OF PAGE ONE e o8 IR 1% = =5
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PAGE TWO
SAYS- HE UNDERSTOOD A SERIOUS ORGANIZATIOHAL JOB TO BE PHYSICAL VIOLEICE.
N INSTRUCTION, HEWITT HET A YOUNG LATIN VOMAN IN NYC WHO GAVE HIi AN

——

ENVELOPE FOR DELIVERY TO HENR?*WHIGHT, FORHER NEGRO LEADER OF EUFFALO

TN

FIFTH WARD_CP_AND ALLEGED POLICE CHARACTER KNOYN TO BUFFALO AND DETROIT
/———'—"“‘“ . g - . -y i = i ; e e e Il Y o T 2. e e g

EE;’ ENVELOPE CONTAINED ABOUT THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS BUT NO INSTRUCTIONS.

HEVITT STATES HE SUSPECTED ATTEMPT TO ENTRAP HIM IN A MURDER BECAUSEL OF
IRREGULAR CIRCUMSTANCES RELATED AND RETURNED ENVELOPE TO WOMAN WITHOUT
COMMENT. NO MENTION EVER MADE TO HIM OF INCIDENT BUT HE KNOWS HIS PARTY
LOYALTY SUBJ TO QUESTION THEREAFTER. HEWITT BELIEVES WRIGHT SUBSEQUEAS
LY EXPELLED FROM FARTY,

HAY BE DISAFFECTED AND WILLING TO PROVIDE INFORMATION RE KNOWLEDGE OF

INCIDENT AND ACTIVITY OF CHAMBERS. RUREAU UILI CONSIDFR ADVISABILITY
OF INTERVIEW. BUFFALO WILL REVIEW FILES TO FULLY IDENTIFY WRIGHT

DESCRIBEEP AS DARK SKINNED NEGRO, AGE LATE FORTIES, SIX FEET, THIN,
GREYISH EYES, SLIGHTLY PROTRUDING TEETH, AND ADVISE OF  ANY KNOUWN REAS-
ONS WHY WRIGHT SHOULD NOT BE INTERVIEVED AND FOLLOV BURE@}U REGARDS 1K
MATTER.

SCHEIDT
BUFFALO ADVISED
END
CORR LAST WORD IN THAT VERY SHORT LINE IN PAGE TWO IS "PARTY"
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obtainad &ad that the Goveroment's pesition mey be daseged by ewch inturvimi
“ thie i’»iﬂ.. )

In view e!th row ef ¥r. nmm, ‘Hnoﬂq o~ tan :

_Mu

’ ’ - ?f}'"' ‘:\t ‘B'
g TegRoe . @\«; )
. eer Amnm M-t.m amml lshm H.
. A Crmm mﬁm § : QML e JAN 3 '949 g ..
spies b | m_Z 24 ne |
o BY .
-» Lh e

60JANT 1348

Kigseloff-1292



o

REREFEEEEEREE

£5
g

54C, Doston
Director, iRI
AEOE S8 12
FERJURY,

SBPIONAGE - R
(Tour £1le 65-3251)

I au enclosing horewith for sirmatura the ordginal eopy of the report

4
kY

/

IAY DRVI0 YHITRARER CHA'D 7S, veses
1ol

of Speeial A-ent Frederick 1,

Plesse sirn and return,
i

E’}::{:lg;(ur

ﬂ:dr{;‘ﬁ file 74-1333

. A3RER 4 £

MAILED i3

o DEG R0 1213

e DI
fooomu gy, ®mi=iy b

o B NN R T R e

PN

COMAHICATIONS SECTIN

December 30, 148 A
‘o

J<5

Connors, Jdubed December 20, 1943 st Boston,

T,
< "’\"
~ \_( ’
o
!
\ o
-~ ’

. ‘f‘“ﬂ‘., - (‘9"“_‘ 4 ke 6o
Raw o) o e
(b e 8 B
o

» 30lson
. Clegy
. Cl&xxn

L
« NictTIH
0B

Kisseloff-1293




N 2 o= e - h
\ - A
i = .
R -
| . ; -
‘ 7 ) ‘

Desdrhor 58, 1048
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SAC ’ ‘uashinrton Feld G_:,'} / /L 7
Re: J, D, "HITDATE CIAN TS,
with ﬁyiases-

T:T HY 5 :SIICF&GS -~ 3
IUTECAL GOOURITY - R
(Your f£ile {74-C4)

Dear Sir:
Reference is made to Laboratory Report D-RO216 BU

dated , in connection with the above-

25-48
entltleg'matter a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.

There are being transmitted herewith the following
specimens, appropriate copies of the same having been
mad¥e for the completion of the Bureau's files. Sb

Very truly yours,

. flnp. ‘;htawxﬂﬁezw | "

John Edgar Hoover

. Director q
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O]ﬁce Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

i ]
. :  MR. D. M. LADD . DATE: December 30, 1948
FROM : R, H. B. FLETG%/" T T e
Mr. Glavin
q Mr, Ladd
SUBJECT:  JAY DgyID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. ,Z'A/ # FRET —
AT.GERHISS . . Egﬁg‘%y
FERJURY g: farbo -
ESPIONAGE - R i
Tele, Room
Mr. Nease

M1 —_
At 9:15 A.M, today I talked with ASAC Belmont concerning a ———
suggestion of his that it might be possible to identify the camera of
Felix Augus{ﬁ%erman with the film recovered by the HUAC. I told
him that I di t know whether this could be done but I would check
with the Technical Laboratorye I immediately checked with Assistant
Director Harbo who advised me that there was a possibility of identifi~-

cation. I then returned the call to Mr. Belmont and advised him that it o)
appeared to be highly desirable to obtain the camera of Inslerman., He e w//""
stated he would be in touch with the Albany Office. Ry, ©

At 2:30 P.M, I talked with ASAC Belmont and told him that.the
Laboratory examination reflected that the film which had been recovered
from Inslerman had been taken through the use of two different cameras.
I asked whether he had been in touch with the Albany Office. He stated
yes but he would relay this information on to the Albany Office.

At L:00 P.M. SAC Cornelius phoned in and stated that it had
been ascertained that Inslerman had gone to New York City on Sunday and
that his wife had gone to New York City yesterday. The house was presently
occupied by a neighbor in the absence of thé Inslermans and she did not know
their address in New York. It was also known that a young girl, Joan
Maroni, had been staying with the Inslermans, who apparently had sponsored
her in comnection with a newspaper health fund. She was from New York
and this young girl had also returned to New York City with Mrs. Inslerman.
There is a possibility that the Inslerman's present address can be obtained
through this girl though she is very immature. The woman now occupying
the Inslerman home expects a call from Inslerman tomorrow and the question
was raised as to what should be done at this time to secure the cameras
from Inslerman, I instructed that they make efforts to locate Inslerman
in New York City and that to assist in his location that arrangements be
made with the woman occupying the residence to inform Inslerman that the
| Bureau would like to reach him and that for that purpose, if he did not feel
\ free to furnish his address, he should get in touch with Mr. Belmont in
| New York City so that he could be questioned concerning his c eras s0
‘ they could be both obtained either through his permission in wr g or,
| if pecessary, by search warrant. I also told Mr. {Cornellus bl ‘&% should
discuss this matter with Mr. Belmont, who should discussytt onegan
whether it would be advisable at this time to obtain a sefrch\warrant for

the purpose of trying to locate the camerasE sle: rgat hls residence.
40 & RECORDED . 5~ T ) =) é6
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~“WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-Re TeJe DONEGAN FURNISHED, EOLLOWING |
ACCOUNT OF GJ PROCEEDINGS INSTANT DATE. i
ALGER-HISS
. HENRY He"COLLINS, JR., AND CHAMBERS ALL APPEARED BEFORE GJ VERY BRIEFLY (; f
) ) -
““AND WILL RETURN TOMMORROW. -
S 'DESCRIBED BY' DONEGAN AS VERY CAGEY WITNESS,
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PAGE TWO

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL IN CHAMBERS POSSESSIONe THIS CONVERSATION APPARENTLY
ANTEDATED SERVICE OF SUBPOENA BY HCUA DEC SECOND. NATHAN L;’ZEbINE AND

A« GEORGE'SILVERMAN DID NOT TESTIFY TODAY AND WERE EXCUSED UNTIL DEC
SEVENTH. THIS PM L. E. THOMPSON, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, EUROPEAN DIVISION,

DEPT OF'STATE, EXAMINED IN DONEGAN-S OFFICE COPIES OF MATERIAL CHAMBERS
PRODUCED AT PRETRAIL EXAMINATIONS AND ALSO PRINTS OF FILM SECURED FROM »
CHAMBERS DEC SECOND LAST. THOMPSON COMMENTED TO DONEGAN THERE WAS NOTHﬂ£
PARTICULARLY EMBARRASSING IN FIRST GROUP AND THAT THEY APPARENTLY WERE

COPIES OF STATE DEPT MATERIAL. HE STATED, HOWEVER, MUCH OF MATERIAL

LOCATED DEC SECOND WAS TOP SECRET AND WOULD HAVE CARRIED SUCH A DESIGNA-
TION IF ONE HAD BEEN IN USE BY STATE DEPT DURING PERTINENT PERIOD, BUT
AT LEAST .THEY WOULD HAVE BEEN STRICTLY CON?EDENTIAL THEN. HE MENTIONED
ONE DOCUMENT PARTICULARLY MIGHT CAUSE SOME EMBARRASSMENT IF PUBLICIZED

INASHMUCHAS IT INDICATED CONSIDERATION BEING GIVEN TO REPROACHMENT
BETWEEﬁLS AND GERMANY ON ECONOMIC BASIS. DONEGAN STATES HE RECEIVED

PROCEEDING NYC AND WOULD CONTACT HIM THROUGH USA MC GOHEY. SUBPOENAS

’ TELEPHONE CALL TODAY FROM PEYTON TORD OF DEPT ADVISING HIM THOMPSON WAS
|

i g

‘ ISSUED TODAY FOR GJ APPEARANCE DEC EIGHT ON DONALTHISS.AND HENRY JULIAN
|

WADLEIGH. AT FOUR FORTY PM TODAY DONEGAN RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL FROM

END OF PAGE TUO
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PAGE THREE
PATHE NEWS ASKING LOCATION OF HCUA HEARING TO BE HELD NYC THIS EVEINGG.
PATHE NEWS DECLARED STRIPLING HAD ALREADY GIVEN JPERMISSION FOR MOVIES
TO BE TAKEN OF PROCEEDINGS. THIS OFFICE HAS NO FURTHER INFORMATION RE
ALLEGED SESSION OF HCUA HERE. MRS+ ALGER HISS INTERVIEWED IN NYO THIS
AFTERNOON IN PRESENCE OF HER ATTORNEY, MR. EDWARD Ce MC LEAN. MRS« HISS
STATED IN SUBSTANCE INFORMATION WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN STATED BY
ALGAR HISS AT TIME OF HIS INTERVIEW IN BALTIMORE/QN DEC FOURTH LAST.
BHE ADMITTED KNOWING WHITTAKER CHAMERS AS GEORGEfggggégy. STATED SHE

“ e
HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, AS FAR AS SHE CAN RECALL.
IS ENDEAVORING TO. OBTAIN ALLL INFORMATION RE TYPEWRITER WHICH WAS IN
HER'POSSESSION AND ATTORNEY OFFERED TO FURNIGH THIS OFFICE WITH ANY
SPECIMENS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT HE MAY COME INTO COQ%&NING THE TYPE~
WRITERe MRS HISS DENIED THAT SHE HAD EVER TYPED ANY DOCUMENTS WHICH
WERE IN ALGER HISS~- POSSESSION. STATED SHE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY DOCU‘

YES THNX

PAGE ONE XIXTH LINE FROM END FIRST WORD IS "HCUA" Kisseloff-1298
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MENT HE MAY HAVE BROUGHT HOME. : )7ﬂ/ &‘ﬁlﬂ“~
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SUBJECT: J., D,. WHITTAKER CHA?BLERS, was S
PERJURY; TITERWAL SECURITY - R g

AN

3
STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ¥ M
’
b e e % ‘

Oﬁ%e Memamndum e UNITED STATES GOVERN

~

Director, FBI DATE:  December ‘%3.»,2&924—& --------

Iy, NCOE P eavrmeannnne

Trcs Condy.meeeeam-

. " e
[ F‘/‘\; [ e e
This is to advise of recent information received in coni‘:.dence fro
. LOUIS A, RUSSELL, an investigator for the HCUA. praAg ]

In connection with the HCUA's having received from the a% e gaptjioned
person certain information,contained on microfilm, RUSSELL advised that the
.first inkling the Commit had that CHAI'BERS possessed documents to substantiate
his charges against AIGER"HISS was when an investigator named BOZANI, who had
‘been hired by Time liagazine in behalf of CHAMBERS, had contacted the Committee
|sometime in November, 1948. BOZAKI explained that he was trying to locate a
"letber vhich HISS was alleged to have written to a real estate firm and which
gletter had appeared in a Balt:l_more newspaper. BOZANI at that time did not
explain why he wanted this letter but explained that it might "break!" the case,

Subsequently, some time near the end of November, 1948, BOZANI again
« contacted the Committee and explained to them that CHAMBERS possessed documentary
revidence which was being produced in pre-trial action on the libel suit against
him by AIGER HISS. As a result of this information, the HCUA issued a subpoena
kfor CHAIBERS! lawyer in Baltimore, Heryla.nd named CLEVEIAND, who explained to
the Committee that the documents were in the possession of the Court and could -
-only be received with permission of the Court. It was RUSSELL!'s opinion that
‘neither BOZANI nor CLEVELAND knevw that CHAMBERS possessed the microfilm.

RUSSELIL stated that on December 2, 1948, CHALBERS came %o Viashington to’
appear before a State Department Loyalty Hear:.ng concerning RICHARD HOUEIL POST
{and was served with a subpoena by the HCUA. RUSSELL explained that the HCUA was
&only operating on a "hunch" that CHATBERS might have additional information.

j Upon questioning by the HCUA, CHAMBERS admitted he did possess additional
material but did not explain the na'bure of the material. As a result, two investi=- '
)‘vators of the HCUA accompanied CHAIBERS to his home and received ﬁhe ,m:t.crof:_lm. ﬁ/

As to CHAXZBERS! reason for not furnishing the material 1;0 Jbhe ﬁederal
Grand Jury when he was questioned, CHAIBERS, according to RUS SELE * clajned thatis ¢
he felt that it was the intention, of the Grand Jury to indict hin, Bl X
HISS and that CHATBERS realized that HISS intended to sue him ¥p %i{a
could not:proquce documentary proof of his statements before the*’ UA\and he had
held back the infgrmation feeling it was protection for him. Then, vindn in fact,
'HISS did bring a ibe @ﬂfdda;nsh him, CHA?BERS prod ced some of the mategrial
in his possession,-in pre-trial aé’é:éon. % e
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Iircctor, FBI
Re: Jo Do WILHT‘EH{EPL CH-A:IB .RS, hTaS
December 21, 1948

Wiith regards to CHAIBERS! subsequent acbion in furnishing more
material to the HCUA, RUSSELL stated that it was CHAIBERS! feeling that the
HCUA was friendly towards him and by furnishing the HCUA the material he
enhanced his chances of escaping from a ner,jvry indictment because of the
ensuing developments and publicity.

With regards to the HCUA's efforts to locate the typewriter or
specimens wilch would establish that HISS had prepared certain of the documents
turned over by CHAI'BIRS, it was learnmed the only investigabion being conducted
by the HCUA at the pre sen’c. ‘time was in Philadelphia, Pennsylvam.a vhere efforts
were made to secure specimens emanating from the firm of !frs, HISS! father
in that city.

The only future plans of the HCUA, according to RUSSELL, are executive
hearings on December 22, 1948, at which time FRAKCES B, SAYE and ANIA BELLE
H4/COLB would appear. lhe work of the Committee would then be completed for
this session except for preparing a final meport.
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iTANDARD FORM NO. 64
> - 21, h
- ~ pand

g Oﬂice Memorandum - uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o . Director, FBI papp. December 23, 1948

‘W .  GUY HOTTEL, SaC, Washington Field ,
i

SUBJECT: J., D, WHITT J.AIE@CTIA’ BERS, Was;

ATOEARIISS . /4/,1{2,
PERJURY; BSPIOIAGE - Rj ~
THTERAT, SOOURITY ~ R /Al,/'

On December 13, 1948, It. Colonel HUGH G. STARK, TC, USA, Chief, ]
CI Branch, G-2, confidentially advised this office as follows,

On December 6, 1918, I'r. TAITDRA BEAG%IATT, President of the Stone
Straw Comsany, Ygshington, D, C., volunteered the following information. .lire.
and *WL\_ZEL‘%QYCB friencs of r. PLATT, are personally acquainted with /
FALGER HISS who 1Is currently being investigated by a Congressional Committeg e
for allesed Communist activities. Irs. JOYCE has stated to Ir. RLATER
1has been pres.nt at social satherings and has heard HISS eulogize~the cause of
Communism. !rs, JOYCE is reporbed to reside approximately three miles from

Annapolis, Illaryland, on Joyce Lane, 1T, JOYCE is reported to be president of
the Ving Engineering Company, Baltimore, liaryland.

———
o

The Baltimore Office should give consideration to interviewing lir.
and lrs, TEPLE JOYCE in reference to this allegation.

On ‘December 22, 1948, Lt, Colonel STARK furnished the following
additional information,

lr, TANDRA BEACH PIATT, who furnished the information previously
forwarded your office, has supplied the following additional information.

SLII/gINGLELAN, and is presently located at the Blue Tavern Cafe, Amnapolis,
Maryland, SILII ENGLEMAN is reported to have deserted his wife to associate with ‘
a girl believed to be the head of a local chapter of the Communist Party. The E
name of this girl is not knowm, SLI! GNGLEIIAN and ALGER HI re repo tod to
have been close personsl friends in the 1930's and Mrs. POLLY\ENGLELAX 10CILL 1
has considerable knowledge of the alleged Communistic activitips of HI&S through

his association with her former husband.

)gg One !Mrs. POLLY chILL, formerly lMrs, ENGLEIAW,; is the former wife of

s
1

ir. LANDRA BEACH PLATT has requested that his nare _ho
connection with this matter, and is -extremely desirous qfi
in connection with such act:.on as may :Ln:l.tla‘ted as a 3G
furnished by hin,

Pe used in

g any publicity 1
of information ‘

- 2 & -
s 7 L/ _/' 2 <Y 1
Iiz : ﬁl Vo 7T £ J
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 y /‘

“»

Oﬁ%e Memwmd%m « UNITED STATES GOVER&MENT

i

TO

EROM

: HBF

¢ JEH

SUBJECT: CHAY'BERS CASE

DATE:

Time of call 10:15 Pi i

™~

AAG Alex 1 Campbell called. He said that he had just recizggd information
from ¥m.Dean Schedler of the Department to the effect that Laurenc€iDuggan,one

of the former State Departrent employees interviewed in connection with' this case
had cormitted suicide by jumping out of a window in New York. He wanted to know

if Duggan had been subpoened before the grand jury in New York. I told “him that he
had been ntegé wed,but I didn't known whether he had been subpoened,but would check
and callﬁ% ter ca %llnr Hr.Tladd and Supervisor F.L.Jones I called the=fev=Yowrks

the New York office and talked to Night Supervisor Albert G licGrath. I asked him

to have lir.Belmont check with Mr.Donegan and then advise me concerning the matter,

A, 10:47 Kr.Belmont called and said that while Duggan had been interviewe?
Y by the Agents at his home in Scarsdale,New York he had not been subpoened to
~ appear before the Grand Jury according to Lr.Donegan. 'then we interviewed Duggan
there was nothing to indicate that he was zmmkidsuicide bent. There was some
indication however that he might be subpoened to testify before _the HUAC. This
~ may have provided a motive for his action.

; After advising Lir.Ladd of the foregoing,pursuant to his requestjI
‘ attempted to call Vr.Campbell at his bffice,where he said he would be,and at
\<§ his home with negative results. I left worlt for him at his home to call me,but
he had not called at the time I left for home.

N
\
. In addition to the foregoing I advised Lr.Nichols concerning Duggans
. demise.
\.\
\\ L]
™.
!
N .
o RECORDED -2 vy /355 - (/9
i INDEXED - 2 . X
¢4 .
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: ]

Mre golion
: Fre
‘FROM : Le ~.Bo Nichols ﬁ/ . gigvm
i + Ladd :
' / « Nicho .

O]j‘ice ermrwmd%m UNITED § = ubVERNMENT

TO :  Mr. Tolson | /}’\/\/ DATR: December 22, 1948

SUBJECT:

For record purposes, Peyton Ford advised me on
December 15, in view of comments made by Congressmen Nizon pad
and Mundt he thought it would be very well for the Bureau felo, Room .
to issue a stagltement not only thanking Nizon and Mundt for sy /\/
their commend y references to the Bureau but to commend the T

attorney who preésented the case to the grand jury in New Yorke

SERRyyNrES
7
&

I told Mr. Ford the Bureau had been strictly adhering to
a no comment policy, that it‘wouldﬁappear to be inappropriate for
us to make any comment, that any comment to be made should be made
by the Attorney General as head of the Department. He asked that
I take the matter up with the Director. I subsequentlylzdvised him
I had discussed the matter with the Director and in addition to the
observations previously made to him the Director had informed me
that the Attorney General had specifically advised him the Bureau
was to make no statement and that the Director was of the opinion any
statement should be made by the Attorney General.

Kisseloff-1306
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J S ) "Mr. Parry
. THE ATYORENY GENEUL - © Desenber 22, 1948
B, DIRRCTOR, FBI | | | "
Y . ' :
A : JAY DAVID ZRTTTAK:R czmmzm, was.
: ALOER HISS
PERJORY '
mmmu, smmm R I
S N7/ ' ;
' Rifom is sade to the telephons call from the Asiristant Attorney
Gensral M. Campbell, advixing that bs nd just received information
that La uggen, one of the former State Depertmnt ewployees interviewed

- in comnestion with this cass, had sommitted sulcide by jumping cet of 3 window
in Yew York. Mummnua:wmm,aamm:wwm
Orand Jury in ¥ew York,

. The NBew York mumm has advised mt while mgmkldm inter-
viowed at his home ix 3carsdale, New York, he bad uwot besn selpoesnned te ap.ear
before the Gread Jury., At tha time of the interview there wes motling te

. indiecate that Duggan was inglined tewards suicids; hewever, there was scms
indication thet he might be subpoenaed to testify befors the fiouse n-American
Activities Comxittes and this mm have provided a motiva far his netion.

l.h ' The followina is fm' your intomtion concerning Lunrmo Dayggen.

R : A$ you bave been p-.umu advised, “hittaker chm@rs furnd shed ta :
- agenis of the New York Division information to the effect tkai Laurence Duggan,
% former chief of the Latin Amqrisen Seotion af the Departamt of State, wes nod
F a party member wag not | with the Commemist Urdergrownsd Greap.
[ L Chasbers indigs thak Dugg presumably with the OGPU bessuse of his ocon-
tacts with s (R ! dﬁm,ﬁmmnﬁuhaamxﬁm
s [{Y 778

J ‘ nember. ' ‘ “\‘DE%tD 2 iﬁ z 333%
. In comnesodion with Hedi Gum the ooneluslBn oM Bre idvestigation
- oonoerning ber, she was interviewed amd .s that time DEELBO 148t to the bdest
of her kmowledge Duggen whs not & mewber of the C PfArZor an agent of
the OOPU. She stated thatl she had atiempted to mmmgn @to the Soviet
Intelligemce Service but had besn unseccessful.

' g
__‘-"M T s i ,?y

I Laurenes Duggan was interviewsd on Degember 10) lgip 7y ageats of the
Now York Division. At that time he advised that be isiow the-director of the
Inetitiute of Internationsl Education in New York City LRt 1 resides in

o Scarsdals, New York. The interview wes eoadwtad at 3 redidence. Duggen

Gl —avised that he knsw Alger NHiss fairly wall frow'sbout I3k fdm, Bub that he

Glavin

‘ot ——had nevar worked in the same gection with ;ll ugh beth of them were sm-

. Nichols

-zggggmmmm}‘wmt. He advinsed | didmtlma-nm-uaf‘ ist

M4 -1333-42, [ T Kisseloff-1308 1
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nHor 8s a member of a Coavmnist Party front anl stated tast he had never besn .
apprcached by Hiss for the purposc of piviang information. Dugren stated that
he did not know nor suspect that Alper Hiss was ever enfared in Soviet I'spionape
and he claimed that he was never approached by Alner Hlss Yo work in the interest
of the Soviets or the Commnist International: He also stated that he knew
Donald Hiss but had nover been approached by hin ror did he kncw thot Donald
Hiss was & Corrmndst I'avdy mesbor or a metler of a Conanist Party Lfront.
Lurgan slated that he lmew NoeYWield, a former Ltate Depart:ent e:ployee,

very well, both as e co-worker end B neirhbor sirce they lived in the sane
apartmcnt house from 1733 to 1935. He claimed that he was never spproached

by Hoel Field to work for the Soviets nor the Communist International and he
stated thut he never suspected that Field was in this busiress.

Laurence Dugpan advised that he thousht he had met Hedi Nassing as
Hedi Gumpersz bubt could not recall the circumstances and he indicated that thisg
meetins may have been through Loel Fields He denled that ledi I'sssine ever
propogitioned him or said anybthing that he recopnized as a reguest for hia to
cooperate with elther the Joviet or Comnmnist Internstional work. In repard to
a statement made by Hedi Massine when interviéwed by the New Yori: uivision that
Duggan agreed to see her superior Borls, Durpan stated that he had never rone
anywhere at Hedl Massing's recuest nor had he ever met anyone at her instiration.
Vuppan could not recall the exsct time when Hedi lMassins went to his hcuse in
1938, Ile denied that he had ever been a merbey of the Communist Party or any
Cazmnist Farty front orpanizations or that ho ever did any work on behalf of the
Comranist International or the Soviels or any other Torcign power, He did,
however, rccall that he was approached by two individuals to furnish inforoation
for the use of the loviets or Communist International whea he was employed by
the Gtate Dspartment, Uuprgen advised that one of these persons was Prederick
Vanderbllt Field, who resides in liew York, a wealthy individuel who has been
xnown to make contritutions te the Commmist Uartys. Vunran stated that Frederick
Varnderbilt Pield was a clagssiate of his at Harvard University and that he recalled
that Field approached hi: for this information samelime in the years 19306 or
1957. He could not recall the words used by Field in this connection but there
was no cuestion in his mind as to the seaning of Fleld's words and Bupsan stated
that ho turped him down. On tho second ocecasion, Durgan stated thut he was
approached by Henry-Colling, an individuel who has been mentioned by ‘hittaker
Chambers &s a member of the Harold ldare Croup, an undergrounu party apparatus,
whom he knew socielly from zbout 1934k. About June, 1938, he had lunch with
Colling and at that time Collins requested him to furnish information. Durgan
stated that he could nobt recall tho words of Colling but the obviocus iuport was’
thot he wanted inforuation furnished to the LSoviets. Du-gen stated that he also
turned Gollins down. .

The photcprapns of Llizabeth Jentley, fnatoll Greuov, Vessili Zubiling
Pavel Klarin, ".1llic Crandes, Charles Alkin, doreerd .cdoont, - illlog Ludaiz
Ullmzon, Hnthan Gregory ~ilvorraster, ond Faul Vassing were exudbited to Dusian
who was unable to reeoindze any of 't}heifz.

-8 Kisseloff-1309
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Duggan advis that hn a1d net know mtm:- Ckuﬂnrl but thn% he
did knm Henry Julia imﬂloﬂgh as & co-worker in the State Department. He
stated, howsvor, that he did not know Wadleigh as a mesber of uny Comwunist

© Party front, as & Comis'e, or &3 & parson engsged in Saﬂat xcpiona;c. The

mmme of xsrong(ﬁnson was not kmown to Duggsn.

. During the intorview with Hedi Massing on Decesber 7 and 8, 1948, by
ageuts of tha New York Diwision, she stated that aboud the time she was endeavor- A

~ 4ng to got Noel Field to cooperate with her in Cemmunist Intelligence work she

was also working on Laucence Tugian, ‘& State Department smployes and close
associcte of Alger Niss, for the same purpose. She stated that Duggan resiated
her but eventually agrerd to ses her Soviei superior, Boris. She stated thot -
Boria later told her that Duggan was difficult and suggested that she might have
to soe him again. She advised that she never did sse Tug.an again. Nessing
relatsd that she always liked Duggen and respested him mnd vhan she broke with
the Russians in 1933, she want t0 “ashington to see him and tell hm shs was

- through since she felt respunsible for him, She stated that she did not get to

see NDugean but sew his wife and reseived a cool reception. Kassing adviesd that
she has not seen Nugzan since 1935 or 1936. She stated that she had held dack
the abeve informabion comecerning Duguan when interviewed recently because she

. was sure that he had never gngs. ed in this ‘uork nncr that if ho had, she felt

quite sure he was out of it by 1938, o
As addiuaml pertinent information in thie case bwous muablc

to tmimmau, 1% w51l bo proaptly furnished to you. .

-ecz ' nuimt Ai;‘mrm umcrsl Alexander i. Cmpnsll

Criminal Division .

" Kisseloff-1310
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 December 29, 1948

| JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMERS, ws., S A
r - ALGER FI8B S ¢
f . ESPIONAGE « R

& Rputal dated December 29, 1946,

. ‘ hére iq trmitted herewith a copy of the report of Speeial
'Agont Joseph M. Kelly datect Decewber 23, 1948 at New York. 'This is for
your addxtipml inf@m&tim and to asaist you in pwur reinterview ef Phil

- Renos b

a

Tt is noted thas ;. the text of the signed statement which w=2s
‘fumisnod o the New York Division by Phil Rero. on December 13, 91;& bogins
on pnge 6%@1‘ instant report.

- /y thp mreau and the New Yeork Division should bs p«mmptly advisod
of the. mz;ts of the interviews with Phil Remo and tillim Archibeld.
uenmmmy

CpMMUNlCATlONS SECTION o
f MAILED 13 eee Y

* DEC 29 1948 PM| | - “J:u""r"‘:';"“"(‘QUVJ

FEDERAL BURF.MJ OF lNVESTlGATlOH
L ' u.s. DEPAR!MENT OF JUSTICE A

. L Ju -\-‘d‘u =
199349 - G _ T
' . RETNEREL Kisseloff-1311
o 4 13

— o~ 733



o« a '
(DT AL GUREAY OF NVESTIGATION . E .

4. S. DEPARTHENT oF JUSTKIE ‘ ' | .
g0t mumcmnns SECTION

DEC 211948 nh
“ @ O/W

TELETYPE

FBL, EL PASO 12-21-48 . 6~03 PM MST
/té;CTOR FBI AND SAC-S NEW YORK AND DENVER ==w=====- ‘

JAY DAVID UHITTAKER%HAMB’?RS, WA ALCEPQISS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. ///
RETEL DENVER, EL PASO, DATED DECEMBER TWENTY LAST. EAEIEL T.‘LVALDES,

CO-WORKER WITH PHIL RENO IN WAR LABOR BOARD, NINTH REGIONAL AREA,

DENVER, COLORADO, NINETEEN FORTY TWO TO NINETEEN FORTY FOUR, ADMITS
THAT HE KNOUS PHI 4 ENO AND THAT HE BELIEVES RENO TO BE A MEMBER OF THE
\

CP BUT HAS NO DEFINITE EVIDENCE OF RENO-S CP MEMBERSHIP. VALDES STATES

RENO INTRODUCED HIM IN EARLY PART OF NINETEEN FORTY TUO_TO ONE WILLIAM

| o

? AWNIC MURPHY. IN DENVER WHO APPROACHED VALDES IMMEDIATELY TO JOIN COMMUNIST

4 "

»

jﬁgﬁg&k VALDES STATED RENO-S ASSOCIATION WITH MC MURPHY, QHO VALDES LATER
LEARNED WAS THE CP ORGANIZER IN COLORADO OR MONTANA, AND RENO-S INTRO-
DUCTION OF VALDES TO MC MURPHY AND RENO;S QUOTE LEFT WING THINKING
UNQUOTE, WERE THE THINGS THAT LEAD HIM TO BELIEVE THAT RENO WAS A MEMBER
OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY. VALDES CLAIMS NO KNOWLEDGE OF RENQ-S FURNISHING
INFORMATION TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS IN ANY WAY AND . AS'NO KNOWLEDGE

Vi

OF RENO-S REMOVING ANY DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION FROKF : NMENT AGENCY

- ; LLU«\P?D --——/-2 ==
\ \ VALDES RE ABOVE. IN STATEMSi®-a ADSES ALEY. yvxsx’éﬁ}m HA&NEV&R'BEEN A

: Q& TO FURNISH SAME TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. SIGNED STATEMENT OBIAINED FROM
; #

“Qxx MEMBER OF THE CP. VALDES DENIES NOWING ANY REL&%I&% 0 R%NO OTHER

1}

\S

7 X of

DING ALBUQUERGH

D
Y THAN HIS WIFE, WILLIAM ARCHIBAL?\

33" NEW MEXICO, AND IS EMPLOYER OF PHIL _BENO. BUREAU AUﬁﬁéRITY REQUESTED

- ——_ -

Y .
A —— = . = J
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PAGE TWO

"TO REINTERVIEW PHIL RENO AND WILLIAM ARCHIBALD MC MURPHY. /INTERVIEW

WITH RENO TO BE BASED UPON HIS DENIAL OF EVER BEING CONNECTED WITH ANY

CP APPARATUS WHILE IN WASHINGTON AND INTERVIEW WITH MC ! MURPHY TO BE

BASED ON MC MURPHY~S ASSOCIATION WITH RENO WHILE RENO GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEY

;5 PR
MBS T R & e SIS
ey

IN COLORADO.

ity "~~£:=a.ti§k‘

BROWN

END

ACK IN ORDER PLS

WA  8-08PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR
NY 0K FBI NYCEML

DN OK FBI DN JHM

DISC :

Kisseloff-1314




}"‘(!

I

. Duggan had been interviewed becduse informagion had been received to

ENE TR
STANDARD FORM NO, 64

O]ﬁce Memm%d%m « UNITED STAIT'! GOVER&MENT

TO

THE DIRECTOR DATE: December &, 19l46/
J FROM - MR. D. M., LADD i e
SUBJECT: M i iolegs
Ur. Trac
¥r, Egan
Mr. Gurnes
s Yohe —

The Attorney General cclled me about 9:55 Al and b T —
referred ;50 the press stories with rejference t0 the death of Tole, Room .
Laurencéiduggan. He stated that he did not want any press ite Gomay ——
stories Aut out without first checking with him. He inquired

as to whether the Bureau had issued any press stories concerning

the Bureau's interview with Buggen. I advised him that the Bureau

hed note. He stated that he would like to have the facts with reference
to0 the Bureau's interview with Duggan, and I briefly advised him that

the effect that HenryiCollins and FrederickiField had endeavored %0
recruit Duggan but that it wes not known whether Duggan had cooperated, and
when Duggan was interviewed he admitted he had been contacted by these

two but stated he had not agreed to cooperate with them at alls

Congressman Mundt any information gets his ass kicked out of this
building." The Attorney General stated that he had seen Congressm
Mundt at the radio station last night and Mundt had implied he had
all the information that the FBI had developed, indicating that he
was receiving it 'under the table.'" I informed the Attorney General
that the Bureau was not furnishing any information to the Committee.

The Attorney General then stated, "Any S.0.B. thot givesin

The Attorney General then stated, "I want you to get word
around that anyone giving information to éhe committee is out = O=U-T."

The Attorney General stated he wbuld like to see the info%mation
concerning the interview with Duggan.

A memorandum was furnished to the Attorney General under date
of December 22nd relative to this matter. I checked immediately
after the Attorney General called and verified that it had gone %o
his office ot 9300 AM on the morning of December 23rde '/1

The Attorney General stated that this was not treating the

House Un-Americon Committee any differently from any other Congressional’
Committee, that the same rule applied to all Committeess

, . s © /
N “ ‘2 o/ [ - -, -, K -
(LORDED | /JFE BT

Ja
DEC 301948 \r
MDEXED-2 3 PP ',‘V Jf:
DML :edm - g Pl i;éﬂx
) ;) . ': o £
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f 2 ;:; '\} t‘i, 4 lgég ¢
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: . o - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION CC-150 }__
_ & STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI' ' - ‘

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. mﬁmm' _ e
Transmit thg_ following message tO:SAC, p—l
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBFRS, TAS.; ALGER%ISS, ET AL. PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R.
d/ REURTRL TODAY REGARDING INTERVIF: SITH CYNTHIA ARD CHES, SISTFR-IN-LAY OF
DORALD/@ISS. REINTERVITY: JONES FOR TYPEMRITING SPECIKFNS, NALES OF FPRIENDS
AND RELATIVES, BY BLOOD OR MARRIAGE, CF iLGER AND mxscnmf\ﬁxsé “HO MAY HAVE
i e

SPECIMFNS OR INFORMATION ABOUT TYPEXRITER.

HOOVER
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- - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVWTION

b4
]

Room 5744 1?7] 3| 1948

70: Y~ Director ZIr. Tolson...........
—Mr. Clegg % Cleng............
— Mr. Fletcher ;:” e
—Mr. Glavin 5:?5;;;;"""""
"—'——'Mr * Ladd Mz, DG;;H o
—Mr. Nichols Yo Tres
—Mr. Rosen T B
Mr. Tracy M Grenna
—_Mr. Harbo dnte g
— Mr, Jones {77 "ol
—_Mr. Mohr { 5. Pencincton .
Mr. Nease Mr. QuinnTamm..._.
—Migs Gandy TIx, fease ...
Personnel Files] §&ctH6n. - -
—Records Section =~ e
—Mrs. Skillman
See Me For Appropriate Action
Send File Note and Return

o
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o '

Clyde Tolson
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9 Stripling stated that Berle says thadvafter rg
6 DEC15 1964,

—

-

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

@

Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

£ : Mr. Tolson » DATE: December 31, 1948

FROM : L. B Nichols

SUBJECT: .
bt o " e ‘a/
vities

I called Stripling of the Uh-Amerzcan Actz

-Committee to request copies of the reports that were issued ﬁiﬁﬁa——~—
to the press for publication this morning. He is sending W'ﬁﬁﬁmr_
mimeographed copies out and stated printed copies would not be ¥;im Tam

available until next weelk since they are reproducing all of Yiss" Hosaer———
the documents. S —

I then asked for copies of the latest booklet, "Gommunzs/égmé‘
and Labor." He is getting us copies of it and said that there is 4
another one comzng out Jor release Sunday entitled "Communism in
Government, however, copies have not been prepared on this but

he will get us copies as soon as they are available.

Stripling then volunteered the information that they had
talked to Chambers again for five hours and were very much impressed:
with the way Chambers laid everything out on the line., I told him
I had seen an item in the paper to this effect. He stated Chambers
has given considerable more information than he has heretofore, that
he, Stripling, is convinced Chambers has not told everything yet.

With reference to Larry Duggan, Stripling volunteered the
information Chambers now says that he sent Frederick Vanderbilt Field
to see Duggan and enlist Duggan's aid. Field came down from New York
and returned to New York and reported to Chambers that Duggan had told
Field he was tied up with another apparatus. IThis, of course, is
the first time we knew Chambers was the individual who sent Field to
see Duggan,

Chambers further stated that he was very much impressed
with the inte a@ that Adolph Berle manijfested in his story on
September 2,"@% Berle took approxzimately two pages of notes and
that he went back to his office in T'ime Magazine and expected the
FBI to show up the following day, and when the FBI did not show

up he said he was the most digsappointed man on earth; that some .}?fﬁx
years later when the FBI did come to him two Agents talked to hi@ﬁ%~g$¢

in general terms, primorily about the late Generqﬂ Eravitsky, %%q
it was suggested by intimation that possibly C ? ﬁw ers had heard fro P
Kraovitsky and when the Agents left one of t@{h‘madq&,he observ%fzon «égg

,Bﬁg%ﬁolqbu (Chambers) interest me greatly@@» l

mation from Chambers he got in Tou ith the Kb
setting up a counter intelligence unit in the 6%ate Department.
Stripling inquired if we had ever interviewed Ed Tomm' becduse HE
had been told that Berle was very close to Tamms 'I told St 'J;fng
that there was nothing in our files which would indicate thif;

Berle had ever conveJeg this information to Xr. Tamm.

|51l
LBV :hme \ ﬂ%&iﬁ Kisseloff-1320
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Memorandum to Mr. Tolson December 31, 1948

Stripling further stated that Chambers' stories on
Harry Dexter WWhite intrigued him immensely, that White's material
went to Chambers via Frank Coe and this recalled to Stripling that
last summer when Chambers made his allegations White and Frank Coe
'did not ask to be heard until ten days after the original allega-
tions were made and after Alger Hiss appeared before the Committee
and everybody thought he had gotten away with his denials.

I asked Stripling if he had a transcript of the testimony.

He said that he did not have one but that Congressmen Mundt and
Vizon did have and he felt sure they would be happy to give us o

| copy if we wanted to cell them. I told him that I doubted that
I should call them about it now as probably if they had anything
of value they would want to communicate it to us. He says there
is considerable in that testimony about the self-sealing gas tank
that the Navy developed, that ONI had tried to get a copy of the

Chambers transcript this morning but had been denied this by
Mundt and Nizon.

The thought occurs to me that since Mundt has given a
statement to the press we ought to protect ourselves by making ¢
perfunctory inquiry of both Mundt and Nizon for a copy of the
transeript. It would further protect us in that we can jfind out
what he said to the Committee and can also talk to Chambers further.

7hile talking +to Frank Waldrop on other things, he stated
that he was called down by the Un-American Activities Committee yes-
terday around 4 o'clock to review their proposed report. He said
it was hopeless and they asked him to put it in finol shape and he,
accordingly, rewrote it and edited it. He said that he is convinced
that Chambers has not told everything as yei_ and from what he has
seen he is willing to wager that ElizabetpdBentley has not told
everything. /e do know the Committee ind7éated they were having
the Bentley woman back recently. The thought occurs to me that
it might not be o waste of time to have Bentley completely re-
interviewed even if it would take o couple of weeks to do it.

ce: ‘HMr, Ladd .
Kisseloff-1322
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Aasistant Attorney Genersl Alexander if, Campbell
Oriminal Division December 30, 1948

Director, FBI

2

JAY%D BIITTAKTR CIAMBFRS, TAS;
sS85

PERJTRY

FSPIONAGE « R L

/ o
Reference is made to my memorandum to you on December 25 1548, tmsmit‘bing

soples of inveatigative reports in comnsotion with this cese. Copies of the
following additional reports are being transmitted herewith:

Report of Speolal Agent James L. Kirkland dated December 17, 1948, at Philadelphia,
Pennsylvanis

Report of Special Agent Harold B. Ross deted December 21, 1948, at Albany, New York

Report of Speciel Agent Clark R, lovrien dated December 21, 1948 at ¥ilwaukee,
Wisconsin

feport of Specisl Agent Frederick M. Counors dated December 22, 1948, at Boston,
Hassschusetis A

Report of Speciul Agent Jubert ¥. Small dated Docamber 22, 1948 at St. Louls,
M sgouri

Report of Specinml Agent Paul R, Alker dated Deeem'bar 22, 1948, at Newark, New Jersey

Report of Special Agent Roberk P, ILewig dated Dcoember 2%, 1948, st Indimnspolis,
Indians :

Report of Speclal Agent J. Fhillip Claridge dated Dw-mbmr 22, 1948, at U1 Paso, Texas

Report of Specixl Agent Leousrd ¥. Walters datsd December 22. 1948, at Richmond,
Virginia

Report of Specisl Agent John B, O?Jonoghuc dated Decenmber 22, 1948, at Cleveland, Chie

Report of Speclial Agent Vesley ..., Anderson dabed December 23, 1948, at Chiocago,
I1linois

Report of Special Agent Robert K., MoQueen dated Beoembar 23, 1948, at ¥Washingbon, D.G

Report of Speclal Agent Alexsnder P, Lelrand dated Dm&cr 28, 1948, at Nilwsukee,
Fisconsin

Report of Speaial Agent Mahlon F. Coller dated Deosmbar 255, 1948, at Dstroi‘b.
¥ichigan

Report of Spesisl Agent James L. Xirkland dated f)esenber ?.3, 1948," at "hi.ls.delphia,
Pennsylvanix

Report of Special Agent Joseph M. Kelly dated December 25, 1948, ﬂ;. xew‘*&opxg. Kow
York

Report of Specisl Agent Paul . Alker dated December 23, 1848, a.t}ianrk, New Jorssy

Report of Special Agent Frank G. Johnstone dated Deoember 23, 1948, at Bal timora,

ro1son___Maryland

.

e méi‘mt of Special Agent Edwin Q. Johnson dated December 24, 1948, at Dmmr,

ﬁ: Mot lor Ty ol

)tr: ‘%‘%‘a’%’y‘z—@rt c;quwiﬂ Aéent i.emxo}. « Kerr dated Degember 24, 1948,, &Q}l?o‘rfo}:t,

)ﬁrr &“ﬁ?———_ﬁrﬁm‘ NS LR n IR ‘ ‘ , ‘

gr:leggznﬁag’;__ | t i Del 3002 o AN '\ﬁ%’\ 4«\ /7 m,;,/ 6 &b
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Report of Speclal Agent John P. Bumcher dated December 24, 1948, at Fashington,

D. ¢,

Report of Spesial Agent David B. Todd dated December 24, 1948, at San Franoiseo,
California

Report of Specisl Agent Alexander .. Neales dated December 27, 1948, at Weshington,
D. C.

Report of Special Agent Robert W. WoCaslin dated Decembexr 29, 1948, at Vashington,
D. C.

Copiss of thess rsports are being made avallable to Speciul Assistant to
the Attorney General 7. J. Donegan by our New York Office,

ﬁxeléq@. ¢

M.
Mr.
Mrs
Mr.
ur.
ur’
Mr. Tracy.
T,
Nr.
Mr.
ur,
Nr.
Mr.
Ur.
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ‘ ‘ f 5
f
!

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, FIETCHER - - DATE: December 20 1948

olson

E Ao Ta

Clez
Glavin

FROM : V. P. KEA

SUBJECT: éREGOB.Y CASE
ESPIONAGE - Ra

E???FFFFF?F?F
&

?{lth reference to the current investigation of Mr. Alger Hiss,u; oum 5
Mr. Donald L. Nicholson, of the State Department, informed Mr. Roach on nse

mss Holres,

B3
%

December 17, 1948 that he had received information from Mres Reed Harris, i ““”———e
Chief of the Communications Division of the State Department,that thére was a man in

' Washington with the Eastman Kodak Company who controlled the rental of microfilm
equipment in approximately 1938, This individual's name is Edwar.d'ﬁuce. -Nuce is now
allegedly with the Remington Rand people here in Washingtons -———

Mr, Nicholson stated that he desired te pass this :.nforma \n on to the
Bureau, believing that it may be of interest in connection with tl\ QHaS gﬁse, that
perhaps the Bureau may desire to checkswith Nuce for his knowled) tning the
renting of microfilm equ:.pment ort.;.’g% oss:.blegs‘release to Alger 5Se

RECOMMENDATION: | ar Q%q N ; -"Téi" = "5 b& ‘7

It is recommended tha%‘ this memorandumgge Q%%e%peé %to the Espionage
Section for its information.

(ov} o
JQZ/W & _‘{.5
RRR:tlc .'} &

Kisseloff-1327
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JAY DA
ALGE@I

SAC - . »Vcshgggm Field

Dirocter - FBI

)

WHIT I‘AKER%MBERS was.

ISS; Pcrjury, Espionage -

December 21, 1948

‘ . Mr. Donald L. Nic;holson of the State Department informed the
Bureaw on December 17, 1948, that he had received information from Mr,
Reed Harris, Chief of the Communications Division of the State Department,
that there was a man in Washington with the Eastman Kodak Cemapany whko
controlled the rental of microfilm eguipment in approximately 1938. This
individual's naxme is Edward Nuce ud be is now &ikgedly smpleyed with

" Remingten Rand in Washington, D. C.

' This information was furnished by Mr, Nicholson with the belief
that it may be of intarest in connection with the Hiss case.

You are instructed to contact Mr. Fdward Nuce for any infermation
he may possess concerning the renting of microfilm cquipmcmt or its possible

release to Alger Hin

¢ - New York

e
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ ‘ .

-+ Office Memorandum + vsitep states covernMENT

?/ ¥ 1o 3 Director, FBI DATE: Decenber 13, 1948
M FrROM :  SAC, Philadelphia
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.

DERJURY
ESPTONAGE - R ; 88811

ATTENTION: FBI LABCRATCRY

There is enclosed herewith, a letter dated December 6y 1931,
K 3r addressed "Dear Miss Hellings", and signed "Sincerely yours, Dalsy)\’gansler"

DATSY FANSLER is the sister of PRISCILLAG ISSe At the time
the enclosed letter was prepared, Miss FANSIER was employdd at the Free
Library of Philadelphia.

The letter in question appears to have been written by Miss
FANSLER at her home.

\partner of Miss FANSLER!s father, THOMAS L.‘ FANSIER, that upon his retirement
jfrom the FANSLER-MARTIN partnership, THRMAS SLER resided in an apariment
in West Philadelphia and that his daughter, DAISY FANSIER, resided with him.

\ It is entirely possible, therefore, that the enclosed letter
twas prepared on the Woodstock typewriter which figures prominently in this
fcase, since MARTIN has claimed that upon dissolution of the FANSLER-MARTIN
partnership, THOI%SIER ‘took the Woodstock typewriter with him to his

—_ Y

apartment.

QK\ @Ihe instant letter, therefore, should be compared with speci-
N (\/ N A é"mens I'{I:IITTAKER CHAMBERS claims were written on the typewriter in the apartment

.1

MW\T, of ALG ISS dn 1 1938,

\“\\4 ER\Q“ ring 1937 or 193 7//'/333 /
In the event the Laboratory determines that the endlosed Ietter

4

" " FWHITTAKER CHAMBERS, it is suggested that the Bureau may want
[/’ & Norfolk Off:.ce to :'..ntervn.ew Miss DAISV FANSIER, 738 Ocean Vi

\’\N‘\'i ‘w/\ \
/EIK__::'FW f’b"’ ) & \‘! - "»}“% @ &l//// / .

22
4 i) -t 0,
654204, N\“ S % i- “‘
Enclosure - ,b e — -
COPIES Dastao W r'lf v § 5 gscz
§ &

. g‘} e the

%6 E HATE, - SF%CIAL DELIVERY

AN

:z)b“ ce: New York 4 W .
}

%Q;& ‘j "‘?‘ \‘M ..) (L-

{ - » ‘ > Sy ~*‘ '-
L \%\4?.{. ff*Fﬁ:—%:,n 35%” ‘mmgg @9} @ \\\z' \

’:j;j;s;;’zg G HEREIN IS GNCLASSIFIE
e DATEJZLSZKLBY,S,Z_MJQ o Esselpff—{?ﬁq
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52
Information has been received from HARRY L. MARTIN, former =
=

\»\ was prepared on the identical typewriter with the specimens submi t}agl by /j/
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; | /') 74 YORK
'Y DAVID CHITTAXSE CHAINERS, WAS; LLGER INISS, ETAL, PIRIURT, FEPIONAGE - R
BALOH TAVISLWX, BROTHER CF IRISCILLA IIISS BELIZVES TYPEWRITING SIECTACNS TIGHT FD
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Jonuary L, 1949
John BGgar oover, Director, Fedseral Bureau of Investigation '

The Attorney General

JAY NAVID :HITTAKEY GHAMBINS, with aliases, st al
PERJLARY; ESPICRAGE = R

Reference is made to oy merorardum to you dated Decetber 20, 1945,
conserning Franklin Victor Reno. In referenced menmorandum you were advised of
the pertinent lnformation conterring Reno with the exeeption of inberviews then

pending uith Tiward J. LeShane ard John L. Xelley, with whom Reno was collaborating
in writing a book.

John Leroy Xelley, an Aszociute Professor of kathematics at the
Univarsity of Californis, when interriewed on Necexber 21 and 22, 1243, shabed
that he ral Reno In August, 1942, and associated with him closely nntil the Fall
of 175, lie denied ary mowledge of Reno having furnished classified invorailon
to Vhitdake » Chambers or to any other unauthorized persons. He abated that he
presently has in his possession several parphlets which he identified as Pallistics
Fegearch Taboratory leporte published by the Abardesn Froving Grounds, waich arse
classified ia nature. He claims that be has asthority Ly virtue of his rosition

as & GConsultant for the Aberdeen Froving Grounds to retain posesssion of classified
informalion.

Trofessor Zdward J. ¥oShana of the Tniversily of V..r zinia on
TDecerber 17, 1548, advised that ha has never recoived any restricted or olassificd
dogunents frox Zeno hut s received nurerous restricted dr:c*gmtg: dixect from
the Commonding OfTficer at the lzhoratory of the gherdeen Trovin. Mroyfis. Te
stated that he ig entutied 4o such documents as & Consuliart Lor The Zbordeen
I‘ro‘nn:; Crovncz. He adviset that the book on which e is eollabo® -~ with
Reno is on uathemctical computations urd theory as related te7balligt¥es, and that™ -
the book his been submitted to the Aherdeen Iroving Grounds gar éé:m:&im

Copies of the investigative revoris of Special Age# “&d ﬁ Todd,
Jen itranczsco, Calilornia, dated December Zli, 1948, and Specidl g
i

ent T.eonard M,
“alters, Richmond, Virginia, dated Tecesber 22, 1943, which cover the

interviews wilh ¥cShang and Kellesy, were furnished to Assistani At’ﬁorne General
Alexander k. GanpLell by letter dated Dacember 30, 1945,
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IRECTOR, FBI URGENT
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ET AL, PERJURY, IS Re

TWELVE TWENTY THREE LAST, NEW YORK REQUESTED !INT VIEW OF DOROTHY}/D TZ1

AT LELAND, MICHIGAN. DETZI I;};}WﬁND OF HEDEXMASSING AND BELIEVED TO KNOW

RE NY TEL

POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY OF ALGERJHISS. BUREAU AUTHORIZATION FOR INTERVIEV

REQUESTED. "
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FACy Tetroit Jseceubor 31, 1946

| | :z_rﬁj;f, 33;3: 63 ?f K

JJI Do . ail:i}&’ Ur r AUE‘ 1::-’, e!ul 341- d.Ia

CpdUEEy KT GG =}

Ee rew ¥Yorh tel December 23, last, congerning the interview of
Uorothy Tetel, wwee correct nave ig Dorothy Ueizer. You sre instructed teo
iwtervievr Porothy Detzer, in lioe wiih the information contained in reference
itelet;re and sutel resulis to the Pureau s&nd the ew York Division,.

FYor your &dditional infcrwaticn in connestion wiih instant interview,
v ve 1 el out the lloving divlor=ation avrearing in the Tunauts files cone
carning Jorothy Detzer.

)
e\,‘ﬁg}

She Y85, a5 indicaved in referenced teletyre, for a nwier of years
¢ rxecubive Zecretary of tlee topments Tnteraationzl Tesgue for reace ami
Treedoms  (1.0-74008)

Investigation conducted in .eshington, . €. has disclosed Dorothy
Detzer to have been & member or sponsor of the following orzanizations:

Arerican Commlitee yur ! irugple f.;,ainst TRy - This crganlzation was ~ited &8 3
toryanl st Carly frond by ihe Lpecial Commitilea on Ln-Azerican Actlivitics
in & ronort duated jurch &, 1944,

Yedical Bureau and Harth frnerican Commlitlee to Ald Lpanisi Democxacy -~ ihis
orandzation vas clied by the Lpeclsl Cormliites’on Un-irerican Letivities as
a8 romsaunist caxty front in s regert deted April 21, 1943.

Lashioston vomkitiee Lor Terocrstic Action
:w erican Teaue A alrvet Var sod Fasclsm
erican Coprdl.ce for the Protecticn of poreign-Lorm

These lstler tiree organizations were cited Ly the Attorney (ercral'as
within the purview of Cxteeutive Ordex 9835, (100-72002-10
fh=15 3@ ""r” qunr, fetive, mot 2uid., Yezl of An.rfcan Vicilant Tantelligerce Pederstion,

vich b crpim. G015 has advised that Sorethy Detter is an internationaily krown

gac'iist “who has belonged to & nustor of orgunizations which are recognized as

Corpuniel fronts. Honever, t.1s nfomant believes that she was affiliated

rdih these orpanizat ong dug to her pueificist nature and he doce pot believg,her

to be & Communist.

P o imerere 2176 of Uie ”earia 8 of ihe Fouse Un-}nerican Activities

: wemi fiwe 1tiwas' Lndioatdd tfut J. &, dattiwws, ducatcr &nd Journclist, tlestified
1 wwberi drgg' thet thelToments Intorreticral Teapue for Peace ard Temocracy
'"s:f’ru dor.) 'with ﬂ‘zm the %merican 1oty ue Tor wace and Democracy on revober 17,
e DIEGC 91 0235 ae | !

2

ey |1 Kisseloff-1338
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1938, Hatthews stated thwb Wicre was o mass mecting of the Awerican Ieasus

at Lt. Mcenols frepa, Hew York Cidy (towerd the erd of Junuary, 1934) and

he ani ’iss Detsey wero both sponssrs. atthews alwo stated that Harold
Herersony & Cauaunisd arty me ber, followsd her (ap arently as & speaker) snd
bitierly denocunced lise Leiser for her sseech. atilews Ludleated tiat it was
ot &n uncompon To.ng for Yhe Canmunist mexbors of the tnived Frent to atlack

t e non-Cotnurd.et rerbers. tmtthews contlmued stating fcat .iss Detser then wrotle
to i a0 follows: Y & through with fods groupe to dd not really belonlgo igd it
e vrdy Lao tinee I Lave seol.sj- : Leapue.the Cormunigts lLkve iLollow

and have tkd the final suy.™ BoARR-1 Bees

fiy report duted Februavy 2, 1944 ¥ nashington, D. C. of Tneclal Agent
ivbart I Coopsy, the investipaticn concerning Lovolly vetzey was closed
. dnsspuch a8 vg check of the confidentisl sourcep of inforsation ard tie confidential
inforcants of thils Division %%ﬁ%%_%)irﬁiata thant the gublact is affiliated
with the Coumunist [arty.n

The | sourlty Index Cerd on Dorothy Detwer wag cencelled in Sopterber,
(100-74098-17)

Throughout the intorview with Lorobhy Detzer L chould be Lorne in
wind that although te inforuation aailoble falls to tle her divectly in with
L@ Cogmunisth Tarty, she has boun & serber snd sponcor of many proups wilch turm
out Lo be Coumunlet Tarty frent crganizations ard during ihis tiue becewe
asscelated with & rmusder of people nho were elther werbers of 1ho Conraulsl rarty
or were incliped thot waye. Therofore, cave and disgrebion should be used thr:ughout
instunt Iinterview.

1945

Kisseloff-1339
ccs  Kew Xork




”'24’/3334632/J

Kisseloff-1340




Y
Y

h‘ivt«IL
are T

a, oy
V'
u ” SRS I

ST 5 S

P

OEG

)

TRLATTY PR

OM NEW YORK 46 23 $-02 P

TS 00
RECTOR URGENT P! ,ﬁﬁ%an Sl jﬁ%% 2
| /7Y :

Y, ISR. REBU TELEPHONE CALL TOJNng
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' ‘ @
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJU
3ASSING ADVISED TODAY THAT THE PFR-

ON DEC TWENTYTWO FORTYEIGHT. ~HED';

SON REFERRED TO AS THE ONE WHO WROTE THE LETTER HEDE MASSING WHICH

SHE READ TO GASTON OF THE HUAC IS DOROTE ‘DETZI WHO PRESENTLY RESIDES
< J_L-:T}__.z iy
IN LELAND, MICHIGAN. ACCORDING TO HEDE MASSING DOROTHY DETZI SPENT

TUENTYFIVE YEARS IN WASH UP TO ABOUT FORTY SIX AS THE EXECUTIVE
SECRETARY OF THE WOMEN-S LEAGUE FOR PEACE AND FREED@M A PACIFIST NON j
COIRMIUNIST ORGANIZATIOM. SHE LOBBIED FOR ORGANIZATION. SHE KINOEW

Ce

. {1ANY, PEOPLE IN WA%4 PARTICULARLY IN THE STATE DEPT.  SHE XNEV ALGER
!
‘ ] ,ééij;; AND NOEL xFIELD. DOROTHY DETZI WAS NEVER A CO:IUNIST. SHE WAS »
L4 M

A SYIIPATHIZER FOR A SHORT TIME IN MIDDLE THIRIES. TODAf FIERCELY
ANTI COMIUNIST S;E IS A QUAKER. COMES FROI A FIN* TAWPLYo HAS OHE
BROTHER CARL DETZI WHO IS AN EDITOR OF READERS g%%g&@& AND ANOT%ER

.. - DROTHER WHO .IS_ A HIGH NAVY OFFICER, PROBABLY A CAPTA£§§° ABOUT A YEAAvgﬂ

LB "

AGO DOROTHY DETZI URO ﬁg 6 gg?)l JERT, ON THE HI
&%’@@ g i 20N] 4 L/ /533 .
UORKING WOU BUT IS LIVING WITH HER i OTHt AND TATHER N LPLAND. DOROTHY

SHE IS NOT

,,,,,

END OF PLEE OIIE _ L7
J“,""/I ﬂﬁ
1 g1

e \2 LV

JITIONS COILIITTEE, ,?

r
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HEDE HMASSING FIRST MET DOROTHY DETZI AT RESIDENCE OF NOEL FIELD IN,
GENEVA SUITZERLAND IM THIRTYSIX. THEY '[AVER LIEL VERY FRIENDLY SINCE
THEWH« DOROTHY DETZI XNEW THAT HMEDE UAS A COHWINIST DUT DID KOT XHOU
SHE WAS ENGAGLD I ESPIOMAGE. HEDE FEELS TUAT DOROTHY DETZI IHOWS THE

POLITICAL PHILOSQOPHY OF ALGER HMISS AID MNOEL FIELD, BUT SHE PROBABLY

% T Ty

DOES 1OT KNOW OF THEIR ESPIOMNAGE ACIIVITY. HEDL FLELS THAT DOROTHY

O

DETZI VILL BE VERY COOPERATIVE. HEDE 1iASSIHG STATED THAT GASTOI OF
e e maiine

THE HUAC SERVED HER WITH A SUEPOENA LAST FALL AT HER FAR:d IN QUAXERTOU,

PERI. UHMILE HE YAS THERE wd@&& UAS ALY HOQEE:§ SHE RECEIVED A B
LETTER FRO:! DOROTHY DETZI. HEDE STATED THAT HER BEST RECOLLERTION IS
THAT SHE JOKXIIIGLY SAID TO GASTOIl THAT IT UAS I{TERESTING THAT SHE
SHOULD RECEIVE A LETTER FROM A FRIEND AT THE VERY TIME THAT HE UAS AT
THE FARd AND THﬁ LETTER SHOULD CONTAIN A STATENMENT ABOUT THE CARNEGIE
PEACE FOUHDATION WHICH WAS PRODAELY EMBARRASSED EECAUSE OF ALGER HISS.
SHE FEELS CERTAIN THAT SHE DID NOf AAKE THE STATEEEJT THAT GASTOH ATTRI-
BUTES TO HER. SHE DOUBTS THAT THE STATEHENT WHICH HE ATTRIBUTES TO HER
APPEARED IN THE LETTER FROI DOROTHY DETZI. SYE DOES NOT PRESENTLY

HAVE THE LETTER BUT THINKS SHE iAY BE ABLE TO LOCATE IT. IF DETROIT

HAS NO REASOM FOR NOT INTERVIEWING DOROTHY DETZI AND IF THE BUREAU .
\—-—v—"' hairi "

APPROVES THE L[NTERVIEYW THEN DETRQ}TQSHOULD IiWVDIAT"LY INTERVIEY DOROTHY

T

e

DETZI. THE BUREAU SHOULD ADVISE_D: DETROIT OF ITS APPROVAL-
s

\ Mmoo
oy =

SCHEIDT

DETROIT ADVISED

END Kisseloff-1342
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January 13, 1949

Mr. R, Ileith Osterheld
352 Noyes Lahoratory
University of Illinois
Yrhana, Tlinois

Dear Mr, Osterheld;

I am in receipt of your letter dated January 4,
1949, and appreciate the sugrestion you oifer therein., You
may feel assured that your suggestion will be given appro-
priate consideration, '

Sincerely yours,

John Edzar Hoover
Director

Kisseloff-1343
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The Attorney General January 55 1949

ARDED - -5 Dg»;’cit’cr/, ,fB'I -¢36

JaY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAIBIRS, with aliases
ALGER HISS

PERJURY

ESPIONAGE =~ R

RF(‘

In connectlon with instant case, liax Bedacht was interviewed on
January L, 1949 at his farm, the Old Chantz Farm, R.F.D. 1, Frenchtown, New
Jersey. Ilax Bedacht is the former General Secratary of the Imternational
liorkers Order, who was recently expelled from the New Jersey Communist Party
Convention for expressing a lack of confidence in the present Party leadership.

Bedacht stated that he recalled Vhittaker Chambers as a former
employee of New Lasses. Ile recalled meeting Chambers in the sarly 1930%s
at some sort of Communist Party function or meeting, the nature of which he
was unable to recall, AL that time Bedacht was a member of the National
Committee of the Communist Party and in 1933 he was elected lational Secretary
of the International Workers Order. During the spring of 1933 Bedacht stated
that he want to Russia to attend & Comintern conference to discuss the
problems of the movement, In 1937 he went to Spain as a delegate to the Intér-
national Brigade, taking with him materials and gifts for the Brigade.

Bedacht stated that he read the testimony of Chambers in the news-
papers but that he had no dealings or contacts as Chambers described. He
Jdenied meeting Chambers regularly at any time and denied conbtacts with any-
one who was connectad with the underground acting as a Soviet agent, although
he stated that he realizsd that all countries have intellignce.gagegbs.

L)
é Bedacht stated that the Coumunist Party never hadssnyBhinZ to do
with the underground movement as described by Chambers or he wo?ﬂ:&;gwe ] ‘
__known of such activities through his position in the CommunPst Fagdy, Fe 1

= o gta’c.ed that he had been a Xarxist since he was twenty years;old andzhe wants

| rember of the Communist Party but has been expelled.c Bsdac denied '
N orle ge of Alger Hiss and other n'embars of the apparatus &8 doscr g b

v Y ake. - ambefs, excopt J. Peters and Harold Ware. He stated that.dle ipew ;etergfizf‘ 7

m'(‘:‘vm‘t re_ gafly 1930%'s as the Organizational Secretary in CommuniST Party Headqmariers.

n -aa He furfher stated that he had met Peters at confersnces and other f‘umt:oﬁ, _ ‘
x- nobub 52l never been close 4o him, _ @< T

15

e
«

v
; Bedacht stated he met Harold Tiare through ¥are's mother on & ﬁzg / R J
2. - near.Pjiladelphia, Fennsylvania. During the 1920's he discussed farnihg mhz J
= .Tare.af ware had worked at a collective farm in Russia, Bedacht stated thifs =
2w FahoWare.whs a Communist Party member but did not occupy an official position
Mo gxeepb) for a shord tine in the 1920%s when he was on a commission to study
M P o agnicu rtur?-. fle stated that he has not seen Harold are since the early 1930!'s,
Mr. O2/nn . tam. .. i . *

- e A SENT FROM D. 6, . / R
Miss GandﬁiP V!,; - v ')/ TIME i,/¢,-7';r v /"/’ ‘ / g {} =)
s W R Dats 1ol f )| " ' :

o B 1 i - -~ "—_Tv/ - i .
; (1{,) W i mY JRGE: Kisseloff-1345




During the interview, Bsdacht responded to gquestions and insisted
that he was trying to cooperate. However, his aftitude appearsd ito be such
that his responses to questions would not damage the Communist Party, the
International Workers Ordsr, or any of the members.

ance before the Federal Gprand Jury at 10:00 A, M., January 5, 1949, ' .

The above is for your additional information in connection with

A subposena was served on Max Bédacht on January ki, 1949 for sppear- 1
this case,. J

cc: Assistant Attornsy General Klexander Y. Campbell i
Criminal Division

Kisseloff-1346
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., ALGER HISS, ET AL. PERJURY,

ESP-R. MAX\BEDACHT WAS INTERVIEWED TODAY AT HIS FARM, THE-OLD CHANTZ
FARM, RFD ONE, FRENCHTOWN, NJ. HE STATED HE RECALLED CHAMBERS AS

A FORMER EMPLOYEE OF NEW MASSESe. HE RECALLED MEETING CHAMBERS IN

EARLY THIRTIES AT SOME SORT OF CP FUNCTION OR MEETING, THE NATURE OF
WHICH HE WAS UNABLE TO RECALL. AT THAT TIME, HE WAS A MEMBER OF THE
NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE CP AND IN NINETEEN THIRTY THREE, HE WAS
ELECTED NATIONAL SECee OF THE IWOe DURING THE SPRING OF THIRTY THREE,

HE WENT TO RUSSIA TO ATTEND A COMINTERN CONFERENCE TO DISCUESS

‘ THE PROBLEMS OF THE MOVEMENT. 1IN THIRTY SEVEN, HE WENT TO SPAIN AS

1 "T

A DELEGATE TO THE INTERNATIONAL BRIGADE AND BROUGHT OVER MAT RIALS
,AND GIFIS FOR THE BRIGADB. -HE STATED HE READ THE TLSTIWQNY

T CHAMBERS

\—-t
DESCRIBED.
e e

;(&t/é»fqé;
ey

ﬂ//?‘o

END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE TUO

HE DENIED MEETING CHAMBERS REGULARLY AT ANY TIME AND DENIED CONTACTS

WITH ANYONE WHO WAS CONNECTED WITH THE UNDERGROUND ACTING AS A SOVIET

AGENT ALTHOUGH HE REALIZED THAT ALL COUNTRIES HAVE INTELLIGENCE
AGENTS. HE STATED THE CP NEVER HAD ANYTHING TO DO WITH THE UNDER=-

GROUND MOVEMENT AS DESCRIBED BY CHAMBERS OR HE WOULD HAVE KNOWN OF SUCH

ACTIVITIES THROUGH HIS POSITION IN THE CP. HE SAID HE HAS BEEN A

MARXIST SINCE HE WAS TUENTY YEARS OLD AND HE WANTS TO BE A MEMBER,OF

THE CP_BUT HE WAS EXPELLED. HE DENIED KNOWLEDGE OF ALGER_HISS_AND

OTHER _MEMBERS OF THE APPARATUS AS DESCRIBED BY CHAMBERS EXCEPT

‘17’ TE D _HAROLD NARE. HE KNEW PETERS IN THE EARLY THIRTIES
AS THE ORGAINIZATIONAL SEC. IN CP HDQTRS. AND HE MET HIM AT CONFERENCES
AND FUNCTIONS ALTHOUGH HE HAS NEVER BEEN CLOSE TO PETERS..

END OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

HE MET HAROLD WARE THROUGH WARES MOTHER ON A FARM NEAR PHILA, PA.
AND DURING THE TWENTIES, HE DISCUSSED FARMING WITH WARE IN THAT UVARE

HAD WORKED AT A COLLECTIVE FARM IN RUSSIA. HE STATED WARE WAS A
. 3 -
CP MEMBER BUT HE DID NOT OCCUPY AN OFFICIAL POS-

) .

ITION EXCEPT FOR A SHORT TIME IN THE TWENTIES WHEN HE WAS ON A COMM-

-

©
ISSION TO STUDY AGRICULTURE. HE STATED HE HAS NOT SEEN WARE SINCE

THE EARLY THIRTIES. BEDACHT RESPONDED TO QUESTIONS AND INSISTED

THAT HE WAS TRYING TO COOPERATE BUT HIS ATTITUDE WAS SUCH THAT HIS

%
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS WOULD NOT DAMAGE THE CP, IQ0O, OR ANY OF ITS

. MEMBERS. UPON BUREAU AUTHORITY, A SUBPOENA WAS SERVED ON BEDACHT
THIS DATE BY AGENTS THIS OFFICE FOR APPEARANCE BEFORE FGJ AT TEN AM.
SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS TR
(2 e g
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352 Noyes Laboratory
University of Illinois
Urbana, Illinois
January 4, 1949 gf%,;f

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Gentlemen:

Since the fiwst appearance of the news accounts
concerning the "pumpkin papers" and microfilm copies
of State Department documents one fact has disturbed
me which I have not seen considered, at least not con-

sidered in the newspaper reports. At the risk of ap- Qs
pearing as some sort of "crackpot" I feel I should o ¢
pass it along. \NQ“

The newspaver accounts frequently state that onld
four people had access to those documents. This may
be true enough if they were stolen in 1938 as claimed.
I .wonder, though, if this last has been established. ,
If the theft took place more recently, not only would : -
more people have had the opportunity, but the papers
would probably have been more accessible. It is poss-
ible to think of a couple of reasons why they might
have been taken recently.

It seems gquite possiblé to me that the date of the
making of the microfilm copies could be roughly fixed
since improvements have undoubtedly been made in the
film and film base since 1938.

I hope this letter will not be taken as an insult
to the abilities of your Bureau, as it is not intended
as one. The fact that no condideration of the possibility -
stated above has been reported causes me to write this. k\)
‘
Yours truly,

HECORDED - 115 — ¢ /dm% @@W

R. Keltgf sterheld
Kisseloff-1352
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SAC, Hew York Jamary 3, 198
Director, FBI PERSIAL AND SONPEDSNEERE
e IR YL = SPUCTAL LILIVLRY
JAY LAVID GHITTAREL CHANBLHS, wasesy chal;
soadURY
LSPILNGE = T
! - .

R Seference is made to Sureau letter of December 13, 12/%5, ho thae -,
sashinston Field Jflices In line with the instructions contained in DL
referanced letuer, 2ll offices rvecelving 2 copy of that lelter are heln: /J"/;»’,/
furniched with the following information. <

‘n Decexber 13y 1943, the Federal Crand Jury in New iork City /
returned an indictment apainst Alger liiss, the pertinent portions of which -
are sct forth below:

*The Jnited States Listrict Court of the g

Southern Distriet of Hew York
nited Stabeg of Americe - rlainbtiff
Versus Alger-iiss - Defendant
Title 18, Seetion 1021, United States Code
Hvessanssesels That at the time and place aforesaid, the
Lofendant, Alger Iiiss, July appearing as a wibness before tic said
Grand Jurors, and then and there beinp under oath as aforesgaid, and
having been duly advised of the nature of the investigabion ihen and
thers heing; conducted, testified Tfalsely before sald Grand jurors
with respect to the uforesaid material nade as followss
13, lire Hiss, you have probably been asked iLhis
quastion before bub I would like to ask the
gquestion agsine, #t apy Hime 314 you, or rs,
Hiss in your presence, turn any documsnis of
the State TDeparftnent or of any other uoveranent N
orgenization, or copies of any documents of - '
the Dtale _epartient or any other Jovernmend
organizatiocn, ovor to -hibigker Chau.ers?
i, UNevers .xcephing, I assume, the title certificate - ‘
to the Forde - > 4
% R A Ko N ’;;r; }
ol S " In order %o clerify 155 waulc thes te she orly R P
ur, Clavin . i wid L = e M . . -
- Lacd exceptlon‘!‘f*» e g W 40
IR e Y ey, ‘-“‘»‘“’eﬂ;,\A - "“\" ! ' 1
s i (“ B 4y '!‘i““ ""'{A.,’-‘."l? f gr % 4 ; - ,“\h /ﬁ Il’\i
Ua, The only{exceptiex;. sy G"Qf !'fo, e "43? :
o, - - & f T [;‘;‘ B S ’
.‘ P . d;{ é?%' S = R
.- U S R IR
; ot g A3 v,
4 ﬂ ' v : g ’,pl S ,"',:.J ’\'} L “_A
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UJuror: To novody else did you turn ovor any
documcabs, to any other norson?

#The witness: ’nd to no obthcr tmuathorizoed verson.
I ce-nindy could v 1o other oviicials.

"That +he atoresaid testimony of ‘the Defendant, as he Lhen ond
there well mew and believed, was unlrue in thut the hefendant,
bein; then and therc employed in the Depariment of 3tatey in
or sboub the jonths oi Februury and lerch, 1938, furnished,
delivered and transmitied to one Joy David whittoker Chudbers,
whio was nob bhen and thers a person authorized to receive the
saney coples of numerous secvrcl, convidenbial and resuricted
documents, writin;ssy nobtes und other papers, the ori inals of
which had theretoiore been rewoved and abstracted {rom the
possession and cusbody or the Depariment of State, in
violation of Title 1U, United States Code, Scction 1621.

Hoount 2

B1l. The urand Jury roalleres &1l of the allezations of para~
prashs Ly 2 snd 3 of the first cownt of this indictnent.

"2, Thal at the time znd pluce aloresaid the Nefendant,
L1 er ilissy duly appouring as g witneecs before said Grand
Jurors, and then und thers belny under oath as aforesaid,
and havin, been duly advised of the nature of the investi, ction
then and there bein;; conducted, testified falsely before
said drand Jurors with respect to the aiforesald material
made as follows: -
f.le Nowy lre Hius, ¥re Chambers ways that he
obtained typewritien copies oi official
State documentg from jou.

3. I know ha has.

tle Did you ever ses Lr. Chemberg afber you
entored into tho Stabe Department?

i, I do not believe I did. I cannol swear
that I did not see him some time, say, in
the fall of 1936« And I entered the State
Department Sepberber 1, 1936.
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Ui, Now, you say pousibly in the f£all of 1936,
ity That would be possible.

N.e QCan you say definitely with refercnce to the
winber of 1936; I meon, ooy, December, 19356%

4. Yes, I think I can suy definitely I did not
see him.

%.s OCan you say definitely thabt jyou did not ses
him afber Janwary 1, 19377

“he Yos, I think I can definitely say thab,

"lrs Whearty: Understanding, of course, exclusive of House
hearings and cxclusive of the Grand Jury.

the “/itnesss 0Oh, yes.

1That tho arorcsald testimony of the Defendant, as he then and
there knew and belioved, was untrue in thot the Defendant did

in fact see and converse with the said !v. Chambers in or cboub
the months of Pebruary and March, 1933, in violation of Title 15,
United ulates Code, Hechion 1621e sesseosceet

There are sob forth below investiyotive leads in thls cuse which
are to bo covered ilmmediately. It should be prominently borne in mind
durin; the conduct of the investiyabtion requested herein that Surin: the
course of all inberviews ducstioning should also be directed to corroboratin:
the charges conbained in the two counts of the indictment seb forth zhoves

with further reforence to Bureau letter dated December 13, 19hS,
you should be certain that all persons inberviewed or remainin: to lLe
interviewed who were assecilated with Al er Hiss, \hitteker Chambers, cnry
Julian ".adleigh, Willlam jard Figmen, George Pigmsn, Franklin Victor Remo
end Philip Reno must be questioned for information to support the indiciment.
In this came regord the persomel files, adninisbrative files and Civil
Service files of each of the cbove seven rorsons should be carefully
examined for any information indicabing their association or scyuaintance~
ship with other personsg in this case. In addition to corrcborobing the
two counts of the indictment set forth shove, you should besr in rind the
additional purpose of the instant investipation which is o develop ovidence
of all remificubions of the ackbi.llies of verious nersons in this cose for
possible subsesuent grosecubion.
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recent investi _avion:

|

\

\

|

‘ In comecbion with the interviews rojuested herein, theo aliascs
| ox all po-sons should be kepb in mind. The followin  individuals have
been meniioned by Chamtors in his rceent interviews or have fone up durin:

-~

Joy David Jyittaker Chambg-s, with clissca: Viviazi':)hamiisréﬂ
i . i ) . T o e T 5“&)%
"Carlt, #Earlt, Wpohils : e _

Aser liss; \ g

Priscille Hiss, ake Lrs. Aljer™lliss, ¥rs, FPriscilla liobhson, nee
Friseilla Fanslers

Henry 1111 Collins, Jr.3
william “.axd Fijmans
Henry Julian .adleigh, with alias: Julian .adleiph;

Davlid Vernon jirmermen, with aliascs: David Garpenter,
Harold T.ileons

Abrahem Georpe Bilverman, with slics: George Silverman;

Franklin Victor Renoy with aliases: "Vince!, "Vincent", Lance
Clark;

Alexander Stevens, with allases: Alexander Coldberer, J.
Petors, Steve Lapin, Pocte Sevens, Steve iller,
Isidore Doorsteing

Eleznor Holson Soyring, with alias: Elsanor Nelson Tovbers

Borig 3Bykov, with aliases: Colonel Bykov, Dorris BTykov,
Borris Hertzs

Yelix Aucust Inslerman, with gliass felixM;
Unlmown. Subject, with aliag: #Bernie';
Unkaown Subject, with allag: 9"Xeibh®;

Azemov,
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Investi; ctive leads in this case must be handled imdedialely
and leads for other oificea should be sot out by teletype. Leads which
huve heretofore veen seat out by telelype chould be handled in the sume
expeditions monner as those mentioncd hereinalier.

N YOOUK OTRICGS

The New York Oifice is inslructed to contect whilboker Chambera
and meke azproprivie arransoments with lvim in order thui he can bo
escorted by Aents of the L.ashin ton Fiecld Oifice in .aghin ton, D. C.,
to identify the exact locabion where David Zimmerman, with aliages,
mhoto, raphed documents for Chamberst warallel. You will recall thab
Chenbe *s has advised thot he had visited the apartment uhlch, to the best
oi‘ Lis recollcetion, v.as locuted somewhere in Southeast tfashin ton on

a strect where sireet cars opercted and which was locubed at least a
nti.le away from the capitol in a southeast direction, At the samo time
an effort should be made to have Chambers atbenpt to identiﬁr the locolbion
of the apartment used by "Kelth" who acted as a photo rapher in Chambers'
ap; aratus and who naintained an apartment in ‘the northwest section of
.achin, ton,

Chambers should be reinterviewed in comnection with his previous
stavement 1> the eflect thal he fumished rujs as gilts to Al er lMiss,
Abrahum Goorge wn.lverman, and the late llarry Dexter (hite as set oubt on
pa_e 33 of the report ol Speclal Asent Joseph L. Kclly, New York City,
doved, 12-23-48, He should be questioned ag to whether he received a receipt
at tho time of the purchase of these rugs, whut disposition was nade of
the receipt, and whethor & receiph vas obtained from the American Rallway
Isnresg Cowpany when the ruls werc turned over ibr delivery to .ashinciton.

In this connection, efforts should be made to identily the
Araenian rug dealor froxm whom these ru ;s were purchased by Chambersge

It is noted that Chambers stated he purchaged these rugs ab the
end ol 1936 for Hiss, Silverman and .ihite. However, when Chambers wag
interviewed on December 3, 1948, he advised that he introduced Hiss to
Bykov in the Spring of 1937. It is possible therefore that the rujs were
purchased ab the end of 1937 rathor than 1936. Chanbers should be “unestioncd
elocely alons this line for a more cpeciiic date.

A lead should then be geb out for the .Jashington ¥ield Oivice
‘to check the records of tho imerican Railway “xpress Corjzany.
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Chambe s should be interviewed to debermine specilically how
Thilip Reno vas involved in this case. Both Chambers and Franklin Reno
have pencrally involved Ihilip Zeno bubt snecifie alle;ations have nob
been advanced by elther of them.

whittaker Chambers ghould be wuestioned in debtail repardin his
neeting in Fhiladelphia ia June of 1937 with Franklin Victor ‘leno when
MRerniet (Lelieved to be David Yimmermon) introduced them. Any details
which wijht exist in the identificotion of "Bernie" should be ascertained.
For inslance, it should be asc.rtained whether Reno, Chambers ond #Dernie!
stayed overnitht at a Lotel in ihiladelphiz on the occasion of this meebing.

Referance is made to the report of Sgecial Ajent Pdwin 0. Johnson
dated December 12, 1948, at Denver, Colorado. Chambers should be interviewed
rezarding the statement made by Franklin Victor leno conbained on pe:je nine
of this report to identify the individual whom Chambers was alleged to have
met and who was dressed in an Army uniform. The cirpumstances surrounding
this individual's involvement in ospionage activity should be debermined.

The New York Oxiice is instructed to advise whether Franklin
Vicbor iieno wag broucht face to face with David Zimmermen, with aliases,
and whether he has identified Zirmerman ag ¥Bernie.® I nob, the Nev York
Oifice is insbructed to secure photo raphs of . immerman during the pcriod
of Menols association with him to show to Reno for positive idenbification.

Thé New York Office is instructed to advise whether “hittaker
Chanbers, Lilliam .ard Il man, and Georg e Tl man siere confronted with one
another in order ‘that Chambera could have an opjorbunity of making 4 positive
identification oi these persons. You will vecall that Chambers advised
that "they! were unable to reeruit Georpe Picman into espionace activibty.
Chambers should be interviewed in debtail concerning the efforts made to
racrult Geor e TFisman.

Reference is made t i ter dated May 9, 19L1, captioncd
tUnknown Subject ~ GI'U Agent; Informant.” 7This letber indiceted
that the unidentified GIU fA-ent kmown to Lore and subsequently debermined  qp
to be Lhittaker Chambers had contacts with two {irls who were private
scercturdes Lo Assistant Secreburies of Stabey and with a girl employed in
the Department of Commerce, all of wiom furnished confidentizl Governmend
informetion o this unidentified QLU Arent. Chambers should be reinterviewed
rejording the alle ations made by Lore for the purpose of ideatiiyin; these
girls and elaborabting upon their alle;ed activities. (100-258214-2)
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Chambers should be reinvervicwed to determine if he and Hissg
stayed overnirht in z hotel in Brooklyn or New York City in 1937 at the
time Chambers inbtroduced Hiss to Colonel Bykov. During the intorview
you should stterpt to secure any information to prove the alle;ed contach
between Hiss and Chambers at thls time.

Chambere should be interviewed in an efiort to have him recall
enything which he right have received irom Hiss during their association
to prove this association. It is possible that he may have retained some
additional memoranda, notes, corres;ondence or creeting cards to support
their assoeclabion. He should be thorou hly inberviewed to ascertain if he
can recall any indiwvidual who was present at any time during his contacts
with Hiss besides Colonel Bykov, Zirmerman and FPriscilla Iliss.

Chambers should be thoroughly interviewed concerning his ordisinal
meebing with Colonel Bykov and all details surrounding his knowledge of this
porson for the purpose of positively identifying Bykov and possibly locating
him at this time. You will recall that Henry Julian Tjadleigh has advised
that in 1939 Chanbers informed him that Bykov was wanted by the Russians.
This matter should be {one into thoroughly in order to assist Chambers in
recallin; incidents which may serve to identify Bykov. The attention of
your office is directed Lo your letter dabed May 1h, 1942, captioned ".iittaker
Chamberss Esplonaje - R« It 1s noted therein thobt Chambers stated that
undoubtedly one of the Rusgsians studying at the Ford Flank :in Debroit in the
1930ts was an O0GiU Agent. Chambers should be asked if he vas possibly
referring to Bykov at that time. Chambera should be uuestioned for the
names of other persons connected with the Commumist Party underground ab
that time who may have known Bykov and who have subscguently disaffected.

The YWew Yorle 0ffice is instructed to seccoure from Chanbers a photo-
yraph of himself taken sboub 1936 - 1938. These photo;raphs should be
furnigshed to the Bureau and other inberested offices for thoir assistance
in interviewin: persons associated with Hiss and other persons in this cese.

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated Janwary 22, 19h2,
captioned "hitbaker Chawbers, wlih aliases; Usplongne - R You will note
from a review of this letber that T7ill Allen in Cebobsr, 1941, obtained
information frem an widentified individual subsequently belicved to be
“hitbaker Chambers thab Hyman Kalodny, Iclen Kalodny end Sophie lenken
were prominent in the OG:U Service. (100-2582L)

It is noted from a review of the Bureau files thal these individuals
are known to the New York Oifice and thot Sophie Menken and Helen Xalodny
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Goldfrrnk arc Loth subjocts of closed “Security Natter - CU cases in thab
office. You are insbtructed to interview Chambers o determine whethor

these individuals vere active in corncction with the captioned case and
vihether they are in a position to furnish any informution eincernin;; the
activities of his ap aratus. PFollowin; this in'crview, “ou should recommend
whether these individuals should e intorviewed.

The New York Qifice is instrucicd to reintervier iledi I'assinz
to determine if she can recsll the names of any obher npe:cons who were
nresent at the dinmer purty at Noel Flcld's residence, belleizd to be
in the .inter of 1935 or 1936, when she meb and conversed with /lcer Iiiss.
If tassing can rccall the names of any other persons besides Iield and
Chambers, they shonld be inberviewed to estahlish the fzct thet liss was
present at this dinmer. taul Vassing should also be interviewed concerning
his mowled; ;e of Hiss, Chamvex=. and the Chambers! apparabus,

The Kew York Office is instructed to interview llarold Classer and
Charles Kramer, both of whom are subjects in the Gresory Case. You will
recall that in dovenber, 1945, mlizaobeth Terrell Bentley informed the Burecau
that Harold ulusscr of the Treasury Department dropped out of a Communist
Farty underpground group engased in espionage activiby for the Soviets in
“.ashin ton, N. C. ohe stcbed that Vietor Perlo, asother cmployee of the
United Stabes Trecasury Department, who was a nominal head of this espiona;e
group, informed her that (lasser had left the group to enber znother —roup
headed by an American in & Government i ency in Vashin bton. She said that
rerlo did not know the identity of this person but Charles Kramer was the
only person who had this information. Bentley stated she talked to Charles
Kramer in New York Ciby and EKramer sbtoted the person who took Glasger oy
from Perlo was named Iliss and thet he was employed in the Bepartment of
Stave. The inbterviews with Glasser and Kramer should be conducted to de-
termine what they know about the activity of 41 er liss in Sovict espions;e.

Reference is made to the letter irom the New York Ofrice with
copies to the .ashin ton field Oifice dated June 26, 194D, cuplioned
W ihiktaker Chambers; Internal Security — RoM  ‘the New York Oiffice is
instructed to interview lLax Dedacht, formerly a yprominent mexber or the
Communist Party. In this connection, your abtenbion is direcbed to page
two of the referonced letter wherein it was sbtated theit Bedacht arvanged
for Chambers to meeb tnd Yo be assirmed ‘to underground Communist larty
activity under Alexander . tevens, with alias: J. Pelers. Bedacht should
be thorou hly interviewed regarding all ramitications of this undergrovnd
movement and 1o determine the identity of "Arthurt, named in vei'cronced
Now York letters (100-25824-36)
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Referance is mave to Burean letter dated Cobober 11, 1948,
enclosing & copy of & letier from the Mismi Office dated September 10,
1948, captioned Wihitisker Chambersy Security Xatier ~ 0% In line with
previous authority for an agent of the New York 0ffice %o prouceed o
Florida %o interview Nicholas Ucgenberg, you are instructed to have that
age bt and an agent of the Fismi Office interview Confidentlal Informant
Panl Fichzel Crouch for any informabtion he can furniah in regard to the acti-
vitios of Algor Hiss or obther persons involved in this case,

Reference ig :ade Lo the report of Special Agent Herland 7,
Danner dated Yay 28, 1945, at New York City capiinoned "Borris Bykov,
with allsses; Internal Security - Ha® It 18 noted that Chambers was
proviously interviewed regarding his knowledgs of Colonel Bykov snd
at that time at.ted his recollectlion conasrning Bykov was vague., It
18 also noted a photograph of Willy Brandes, with alisses, was shown
to Chambers at that time, which he failed o identify aw Bykov. 0n
the assunption that Chembers may nol have desired Lo identify Hrandes
as Bykov at that time whioh would have brought to light the present matier,
the New York Uffice is again inagtructed Lo show Chambers the photograp
of Brandes for the purpose of idenbtifying Brandes as Bykovw, .

The New York Office is alsc ilnstructed to show the photograph
of Brandes lo Mrs, Walter Krivltsky fo determine if she can identify
him as Colonel Bykov,

Rreference ig made to Buresu telelype to Hew York dated
December 16, 1948, in the capiioned matber. The New York Office ix
instructed to show to Whillaker Chambers and Mrs. Krivitsky the photo~
graphs of 81l male enployees of Amntorg, the New York Consulate, and
Tass News Agency for the years 1936, 1937 and 1938, for the purpose
of possibl; identifyini; Colonel Bykov. The Washington Field Office is
being instrueted to furnish the New York Office pholographs of all mele
employees of the Soviet Embassy for the years 1936, 1937 and 1938 to
handle this phase of ‘he investigailon.

. The New York Office is instructed to interview Alexander Stevens,
with xlias: J, Peters, in detail concerning the captioned case. It is
doubtful that he will be coopsrative, However, his rafusal to be inter-
viewsd will be mado a matber of record.

WASHINGTC, FIVLD OFFICE

In connaction -with the lead set forth above for the New York
Oifics to arrange to have ¥hittaeker Chamlers brought to Taashington, D, C.,
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to locute the agartrcents used by DJavid Zimmerman, with aliascs, and the
wknovn choto ropher #Keith", the .esidn boa Ticld 0idice is Insbruched
to irrediclely conduct the followin, imvepbii i bions’ Dstermine fron the
Capital Transit Company ot ..ashin;bon, J. C., tho locabion of stroots

on waieh streeb cars were operated in the soubheost scetion of ".mshin ton
Guring the period 1736~1938. In this comncetion, it is believed thot
streot carg have been disconbinucd in some areas of this section. In the
ovent Chambers is tble 1o identify cither of these locations, a thorourh
investizabion should vo conducted to identify the occupants of these
premises during, the pcrbinent period. '

The ..ashington Fleld O0f£fice is instructed bo sccure and furnish
to the New fork Gffice photo_raphs of all male emuloyees oi tho Sovieb
mmoassy during the years 1936, 1937 and 1933 which are to be used for the
purposeo of iderntifyin; Colonel Iykov.

The report of Special Agent Frank . Johnstone dated Decomber 1l
1948, ot Baltiuore, on paye b reflocts thal Chambore advised that Devid
simperman, wlias David Carpenter, ubilized an apartment of a friend in
.ashington, D. G« for phobographic work. Chambers stated that the friond
was un eryloyee of a store opercbed by Tudwiy Baumon, wiich wag cither a
forniSure store or small department slore in “’‘ashin tong D. G. Chembers,
to the List of his pocollection, belicved thub this apavtment vwos loccted
in southeast ..ashin_ton. The .ashin; ton Field OLfice is insirucbcd to
immediately coaduct an investijntion to locabe and intervier Indwip Daumean.
The names of his employees durin; the ycars 1936-38 should Le obtained and
& taorou b elfort should be made to identifly the individual described by
Chaxbors.

In the same reort on nage 3, .hitbtaker Chorbers advised thob
during 1736 and 1933, David iimmermen, olias David Corpenber, resided with
Tdlecror leloon Torter (later Soyring), at bhe time thab she was en;zied in
a divorce yrocccdins Iron Favl Torber. ‘The .ashinston Pield Office is
instructed to locobe and inbterview laul Porter, fowmer hushond of ¥leanor
Helson Soyzing, to secure any informotion concernin; the egpionise activiiies
of his foracr wife, cund parvicularly for information concorming Lho copion e
activitics of Idger Hiss, hitbaker Chambors, Tavid Sim eruan and other
peosons named by Chambers ac havin; been en;ooed in Soviet espiona e in this
CHSe.

7 The sashin_ton Field 0i{fice is Instructed to intervicw Gardner
Juckson (knovn to the | ashin bon Field Oifice), who was previously employed
with Alger Hisp in the A ricvltural Adjnsbtuent Adminisirotion, conceraing
Kisseloff-1364
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his knowledpe of Alger Hisms; vwhittaker Chambers, and the assoniation between
Higs and Chambers and whebther Jackson can furnish informabtion that Alger

Hiss furnished Govermment information to Thittaker Chambers. Any additional
information which Jacksmon can furnish conderning Chanbers! apparatus or the
espionage activitiea of any persons concerned in this case should be oblained,

-

The Waghinston Fleld Office is instrucied to condust & thoreugh
naipghborhood invesiigation at the addvesses whers Alper Hiss resided from
1933 to date to determlne whether these persons have any information indicating
that Hiss was amssooiated al any time with Whittaker Chambers repirdless of
the namp Chambers may hove been usings It should also be determined whether
these persong can furnish information corroborating Chemberst allegations
concerning Hism and other persons in this case. TFor the assistance of the
Washington Fleld Uffice in cvonducting this investigation, there are attached
hereto two photographs of Whitiaker Chambers reportedly baken in 1931 and one
photograph taken in 1934.

In comaection with Burean lefter to the VWashington Field 0ffice
dated December 13, 1948 attention is directed to the veport of Speeial Apent
1y €. Clegents 4 ted February 18, 1942, at Washington, D. ., captioned
"Alger Hissg Internal Seouriby -~ Hatoh Act.* The following persons ghould .
be reinterviewed in line with the instrucilony in referenced letters Raymond
Fe Uurphy, Yrs. Lorenxo Winslow, 3411 Volis Place, N 7.3 Mrs. F. As Tuck,
3410 Volta Place, H.7.§ Mrs., Lenorz Fuller, 2800 Wopdley Road (Mrs. Fuller
should be questioned for $he names of additional persons to be interviewed);
Chester C. Davisy Jerome Frank and Frank Shes.

The enployment records of both Alger Hiss and Yhititaker Chambers
should be thoroughly reviewed to show any conbact between them, In this regard
the personnel and administrative files of all agenoies employing Hiss and Chamhers
should be reviewed, including the files of the Civil Service Commission., Such

- apgocliations may be shown by addresmes, correspondence, veferences and requests

for leave, particulariy on the dabe that Chawbers introduced Hlss 6 Bykov.

The telephone tull calls of Alger Higs from 1936 to dabe should be
exanined to determine if any contscts appearsd batween Alger Hiss ani Whittsker
Chambers or any other person invelved in the captioned case.

A review should be made of your files to deternine the existence
of Communiagt Party informanbs eithor presently active or discontinued who
ware active in the Communist Party in Vashingbon, D, G, during the ysars
1933-40, ‘These informents saould be thoroughly interrogated for informetion
concerning their knowledge of smch person involved in the captioned cage,
their knowledge of the sctivity of any of thess persons in furnishing Govern~
ment information to unauthorized sources, whethor they knew of L he exisionce
of ¥hittaker Chambers! or Fleanor Nelson Soyrin: s appuratus, and all infore
mation known to these informants ragarding the associlation bebween Whitteker
Chambers and Alcer Hiss and whether Alror Hiss is knom to have furnished
Government Information to Vhittaker Chambers.

Kisseloff-1365
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The Vashington Field Office is instructed 4o obtain photographs of
Alger Hiss from Government files in ‘.ashington,; D. Ce, taken on or asbout
1936-37, to assist in the interviews of persons in connection with this case.

On December 9, 1948, former Specizl Agent iobert L. King furnished
information to the Bureau that John Sutro, fommer lieutenant in the Office of
Naval Intelligence and presently a praciicing attorney in San Francisco, was
acquainted with ilger Hiss ad attended Harvard Law School vith him. King
stated that from his conversations with Sutro, he secured the names of Kichard-
Field of Harvard Law School; and J. P. Tumlty, Jr., an atborney in i.ashington,
D¢ Coy whoy according to Subro, were at one time close friends of Alger Hiss..
King advised that he had been furnished with the names of Field and Tumlby
by Congressman snichard Hixonh, House Comnittes on Un-Amenicsn fctivities, as
individuals who ¢tuld be regarded as possibly having in thelr possession
typewritten letbers from Hiss which micht be ussd for comparison purposesz. The
lashington Field Office is instructed to furnish sufficlent Inforimtion to the
San Francisco and Boaton Offices in connectlon with this case in order that John
Sutro and Richard Pleld may be intellipently interviewed for any informstion
which they can furnish regarding Alger Hiss and Thitiaker Chasbers and thelr
invoivement in Soviet esplonage. The Uashington Field Cffice is insiructed to
interview J. P. Tumnlty, Jr. in this connections

The Vashinglon Fleld Office 1s instructed to reinterview Henry Jullan

Tiadleirh and determine from him in detail the circumsbances and events surrounding
hls introduction to Uolonel Bykov by Chambers, The purpose of this interview is
to endeavor Lo obtain Information which can be used to corrcberate the statements
made by Vadleigh and Chambers, and for the purpose of identifying Bykov. ladleigh
should also be velinterviewed concerning the details of his introduction to David
Zimmerman (Harold Wilaon) by Flsanor Nelson (Soyring)s You should determine -
whether othel persons wers witnesses to this introduction, the time and place, amd
any information leading to the identity of persons who might have known of Zimmer~

" ‘mants sctivities in Chambers' apparatus or who can associste Zimmerman with
Usdleigh, Chambers, or Nelson during this period.

The L.ashington Fleld Office is instructed fo reiuterview Hemry

© Julian Vadleigh and deternine the names of all persons known to him who may
hzve been aware of hig espionage activities in connection with this case. This
shouid include reference to friends, fellow employeses, Communist Party
associates, etc, To date Ladleich hag adelsed that his activities in this case
were known to Ileanor Helson Soyring; Frank iilson (David Zimnermsn} Vhitbaker
Chambers and Colonel Bykov, The possibility exists thsat he may have discussed
his sctivities with his forner wife; other members of I'leanor Nelson Soyring's
reported apparatus, and other personss

o
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BALTI#ORE CFFICE

The Baltimore vIfice is inatructed to expedite their lnvestigabion
to ldentify "Bernie" named by Franklin Vicktor uemo as the individual who first
introduced him to Wbittaker Chambers.

The refersnce report of Speclal Agent Frawk G. Johnstone dated
Deocenmber 14, 1948, at Baliimore, iaryland contains s lead for the Caltimors
Uffice to determine from the records of the Social Security Eoard the employ-
ment of Devid Vernon Zimmerman, allas David Carpentsr, in the yesrs 1934-33.
The employment records of any {irms employing him during that period should
be checked for references and sny connection of Zimmerman with any of the
subjects in this case,

The Baltimore Offlice is instructed to obtain, if possible, a photograph
of Jesse Zimmerman taken in 1936~38 to be shown to Chambers, ..adlelsh and
Franklin Victor Reno in an effort to determine whether he was engaged in the
captioned case,

The report of Special Agent Frank Ge. Johnstone dated December 24,
1948, at Baltimors, Maryland, reflects that Uavid Carpenter, mubsequently
identiflied as Vavid Zimmerman, had a brother in Baltimore who was a minor
officlal in a CIO union, On page 10 bf referenced report Samuel Pelovits
advised that Jesse Jimmerman's empleyment in the 1930%s was vague to him,
Page 20 of the referenced rsport reflects no employment for Jeasa “immerman
from 1934 to 1938, Un the same page it 1s noted that Jasss .immerman was
employed st the Aberdeen Proving Grounds. The Bgliimors office is instructed
to thoroughly Interview Jesse Zlmmerman re David Zimmerman and his use of
the alias Carpenter and any other aliames, hls kuowledge of Zimmermants
involvement in esplonage activitles with Fhittaker Chamberg, end nther persons
nemed by Chambers as being Involved in this case.

The Baltimore Orfice will conduct the following investigation at
Aberdeen Proving Groundse You will recall that ¥hittsker Chambors has
advised thet ¥Franklin Victor Heno infarmed him thst while he (Geno) was
furnishing kim with Govermment information, Zemnofs supervisor was Colonel
Zornige Golnnel Zornlg should be locatsd snd interviewed concerning his
knowledge of leno's asotivities and other persons in this came sssociated
with Henos

1 e The Baltimore Office is instructed %o contaet the anpronria.ta official

“ gk the sberdeen Proving Grounds and determine whether Iranklin Victor Remo

5 ‘f had acoeas to the information which Chambers advised Leno furnished him.

“Inaddition, the Bultimore Office should interview Lr. Louis S. Dedrick, 503

Ymairo Street, Aberdasn, Maryland, for any informebien concerning Franklin
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Victor Reno and hig involvement in the captioned case and other persons
named by Chambers as being encased in Soviet espionsze.

feference is made to Paltimore letter t5 the Burean dated »
October &, 1943, captioned "Gogois, Aluer Hiss; Inbernzl Cecurity ~ R.*
You are ingtructed to interview Charles B. Duif, 550L iexford iload,
Laltimore, Murylend, for ony information which he can furnish concerning
the activities of Alicr Tiiss in ‘the caplioned case, his knowled: e of
whittaker Chambers and any associabion between these two pecsons. The
method in which jyour office cobbained informution that Duff was aupavently
acquainted with /Al cor Hiss should, of course, not be furnished vo le.
]hlff. h

The taltimore Qifice is instructed to obbtain the toll cslls of
vhittaker Chamoers at ..estminister during the yeuars 1936-L0, to detcrmine,
if possible, any associabion between Chambors and other members ol his
apparatus.

A review should ba made oi your files to delermine the cxistence
of Corrmnist Farty informants either presently active or discontinucd who
wera actlive in the Communist Farty in washinjton, . C.; during: the yers
1933-40. These informanls should be thorou;hly interro;ated for infornabion
conccrnilng; their knowled;e of each pereson imvolved in bhe capbioned case,
their Imowled, e of the activity ol any of these persons in furnishin:; Coverns
ment informelion to unaubhorized sources, viethor they hnew of the exiglonce
of hitbsker Gonamborg' or jilesnor iielson Soyriuvgts asparatus, and all iufor-
mation aowm ‘bo these informants re,ording the associalion Liciween "hitbrker
Chambors and olocr Hiss and whobther Alper Hiss is imown to have furnished
Toveriment information to " hitlaker Chamsers.

DAV, 2 0P I0R

Lecording to informabion furnished by ..aibttaker Chemhors,
Fronklin Victor leno was a member of Tleanor Nelson Soyringts apparabtus
in the 7. 3. Covernment, ostonsibly bto scoure coniidential Covernment infor-
moblon for bthe Comnmist larty throush her ingtructions. The Denver Office
is insbructed b0 incerview licno Yo debermine whether he furnished confidential
Government informztion hto ileanor Lelsgon ouyring and tu ascertain vhebher
he Imsw of the existence of her aguarabus, as alle;sd by Chanbors, and the
identity of any oi the persons who were memicrs of this agpacatus. leno
shovld also he yucstioned Lo debermine 17 he were aware that 1illium .ard Tijman
and Ceorge iipman were members of Ileanor Helson Soyringts apparabus, as
alleged by Chorbers, and specifically, what liemo knows cboub Iimants
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egpionage asctivities in this case. The New York uffice is instructed to
furnish the Donver Field Office with the results of their subsequent interview

with “hitisker Chambers, in which he furnished details of the gbove information.

At the time of this interview, Franklin Victor .ieno should be
questioned to determine the names of gll persons other then Lhitteker
Chambers, "Bernie® gnd Patiy Whelan, who were aware of his espionage
activities in this case. .

Frevklin Vietor Heno should he questionsd in delsil reparding his
meeting in fhiladelvhia in June of 1937 with Vhittsker Chambers wiaen "Dernie®
allegedly introduced him to Chamberss Any details which mizhi sssist In the
1ldentification of "Bernie® ghould be oblained.

X X ¥ XN EX RX

During the course of Interviewa in this mabter it shiowld be borne

. 4n mind that the cureau is endeavoring to secure typewriting specimens from

the iioodstock Lypewriber reporiedly in possession of Alger Hiss and family
subseguent to 1933, ILfforts should be nade to obtain additionsl apocimeng,
partienlarly any dated subsequent to May 25, 1937.

I want to reiterate that all investigation in thls matter sghould
be handled promptly, and any pertinent developments should be Lfurnished to
the Bureau by telephone or telstype. The New York Office is the office of
origin in this case.

Copies of this letter are Leing nade «vallable to the Philadelphis,
Shieapo, Fllwaukee, Boston, Indianapolis, Albany and Ll Paso offices
for use in the conduct of futurs investizations in this czse,

¢e = Haltimore

Fhiladelphia

Chicsgo

Hlwavkes

Dogton

Indianapolis

Denver o
L.ashin~ton Field 0ifice (vith enclosure)
Albsny /

¥l Pase '
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lTo: WALTER Y‘III\{CI%ELL N December 20, 1948 = -
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Malds now refuse to go to work for Park Avenue matrons unless

they have television sets. (You mean some of them haven! %)

*%%**-}"%*
Wf””’i | N
. ! 7"5&5?? +h k!
: From Louella's broadeast Sunday: "That great line from VWalter's (
c;olumn::' ‘Gee Whittaker'i¥,,. ) ety i o 4l
s @@}//l sy i 4 \/
M
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Orrice oF Director
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

December 29, 1948

The attoched was sent o
the Director by lalter
Winchell.

Attachment
nt

Tolson /

r. E. A, Tamm__
. Clegg
. Glavin

Ladd
. Nicholg—— _

. Rosen
. Tracy,
. Egan

. Gurnea

Harbo

. Jones

Mohr

. Pennington___
Tele. Room

Mr. Nease

Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy
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STANDARD FORM NO 64 . “}
i
e
£

( | )
O]ﬁw Memorandum - vNiteD STAI! GOVERNME

TO

: 1R, ]%’\MD y DATE: 12-27-48
FROM : H. B. ﬁ‘LETGHERﬂ':f{Uj/

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAIBERS, was
ERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

FEREREEFRENRIEE

T phoned SAC Cornelius, Albany, this morning at 10:00 o'clock
and made inquiry as to the nature of the 36 rolls of microfilm picked
up as a result of the search of the residence of Felix Inslerman. He
advised me that the film was in small cans, some of it was taped closed,

some of it carried expiration dates of 1939, and Inslerman had described %éq[’

some of it as developed and some of it as undeveloped.

I instructed that this film and any documents which appeared
to be of restricted or confidential character that had been recovered as

a result of the search should be brought to the Bureau by a Special Agent
as promptly as possible.

Ir, Cornelius called back and stated that a Special Agent would
leave at 12:30 p.m. today by train and would arrive in Washingbon about
8:00 p.m., bringing in this material. He also advised that it had been
ascertained through a contact in General Electric that Inslerman had been
cleared for classified work. Inslerman was not working today because he
had called in and reported that a member of his family was ill,and he is
expectéd back tomorrow.

I told 1lir. Cornelius that the Army authorities in Vashingbon
would be advised of the information available on Inslerman. Army authori-
ties have been telephonically advised concerning Inslerman.

A}

ACTION

None. For information.

HBF:cmy

RECORDED - 119 {

: S
%\J&

‘;-:nuqx L]
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Hnited §>iaigz Aepartment of Justice
Heteral Bureau of Inuestingation

s

New York 7, New York

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

\: FILE NO» oo %/ December 13, 1948
/ /7

17w, 2iickole. 0 |
e R aae

Director, FBI b e
"’;;‘ ' hagcs R ) R

RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS i, GG s

FERJURY | ITx, IP0XBO ccmecmennnn

INTERNAL SECURITY - R S

ESPIONAGE —~ R 1%, Peorin~ton ...«

| 77, Calon Tamm....
.

Dear Sir:

v, N 2010. cacasannnns

Reference is made to the telephonic conversation between 'bhls %j. ks
office and the Bureau on Decdmber 10, 1948, relative to the testimony of ‘-*T%:-*
Mr. ROBERT BSTRIPLING of tligﬂ%sgpgzgmmtee on Un-American-Activities
to the efféét that he had called She Bureau upon s ecuring information

concerning the documents and films secreted by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at his
farm in Maryland,

Forwarded herewith is a copy of the transcript of the testimony
by Mr. STRIPLING before the Federal Grand Jury in New York City on December
9, 1948, This gives in detail the statements made by Mr. STRIPLING.

The Bureau's attention is called to the fact that this transcript
was obtained from a confidential source and necessarily must be handled in
a highly confidential manner by the Bureau.

Very truly yours, Ag

EDWARD SCBEIDT
??}',v'nﬂr Ve SAC

RN Ty < T
o fc.-1 §THDT Ay . ,’/ 3
¥ ” ‘/ R_EE"E_S_____.—-—MEA_IE
-8
INDEXED
, P 2 (ot
oo | 24133364
AHB:CTC T ]
e J A A JAN 10 1941
-‘:«i::’ ‘;\ ‘
g
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ME, LUIRVUU - cccccman=

AN:ed
Th-9h

-~ : o Mr. Pennington ..._.
q Mr. Quinn Tamm.__..

WASKINOTON AND NEW YORK PROM WASH PIKID  12-1i-dd
DIFECTOR AND 5AC, NEW YORK

YD LOGATE AND INTEAVIEW MISS EUNIOE A. LINOOLN, FORMER SECHETARY IN OFFICE OF ALGER
'nm‘ummmm;mnmoummmmmmmmm IT WAS LEAMMED
MISS LINCOLN FAD FIRS? BOD AT STATE DEPY, JULY SIXTERN, RINETEEN EUNDRED EIOHPEES,
SHORTLY THEREAPYER HAD BEEN ASSIINED A5 SECRETARY 70 FRANCIS WHIYS, THEN CHIZF OF THE
LATIN-AMERICAR DIVISION, AND LATER ASSISTANT SECRETARY, KIBS$ LINCOLN ADVISED THAY
mmmmmmmmmm,mmm WINOOUD FAD HEDE
mmmmommmsmAMAmm:sux,mssx.m,xsmmm
,»WMstsmromu rm&mrmmmzmmxsmm

RIS m AND LINCOLN WAS HIS AININISTRATIVE ASSISW, IN WHICH POSITION SHE REMAINED /
msumusmnmnemssxmornm PHILIPPINE ISMAIBIHWTWIR&,

' WWWDWWIWEWMERMWE
< RECORDED - m?" H33 SUEUR
mm&ummnmnmsmmama Q‘MGFFIGSTO
;JANIGIM“

~ 8EE MR, ammmmmmmor&mmmswm IAS TO BE VAGATED AND A8
*ARM! OF HIS INTPRVISN, HISSWASAPPOIH’TEDTOWISPOSH’IN@ WHEN QUESTIONZD WITH
_msnmnmsa ASSOCIATES <1’HE STATE IEPARM,MISSWIWMGM P )

3PN /QZZ 4
KA | PaAnY TanA . 3
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RECALL ANY PARTTOVIAR INDIVIDUALS WITH WAOM HE WAS CLOSELY ASSOCIATED AND THAY HE WORKED

CIQSELY WITH THE TRADS AGREEMENYS DIVISICN, OVER WHICH MR, SAYRS VAS RESPONSINLE. WHEN

QUESTIONED REGARDING INDIVEDUALS NAMED BY WHTTTAKER CHAMBERS AS BETNO ASSOCIATED IN THE

SPY CONSPIRACY WITH HYSS, MI08 LINCOLN WAS UNPAMILIAR UNTIL RECENY PUBLICITY CONCERNING

CHAMBERS OR ANY OF THE INDIVIDUALS, HOWEVER, SHX RECALLED A MR. W/RE WHO WAS WITH THE

TANIFP COMCSSION WHO WaS IN RATHER FHEQUENT CONTACY WTTH ALGER HIBS AND ATTRMDED MEETIHGS

IN HISS® OFFICE, IT WAS XIS LINOOLN'S RECOLLECTION THAT WARE WAS WORKING ON TRAIR

| BEGKPROCTYY, MIS6 LINGOLN COVLD NOF REOALL TEAT SHE EAD EVER XEY MRS, PRISUILLA KISS,

|} FOLLOWING MR, BAYRE'S APPOTNTMENT AS HIDH OQAISSIONER 70 THE PHILIPPIME ISLANDS, WISS

| SINGOLN ADVISED THAT NEWOOMS WEN? WITH SAYRE AS HIS SECRETARY AND HAS PERN RIS SECRETARY

CONYINUALLY SINGE TEAT TIME WHILE SAYRR HAS BERW WITH THE INTERION DEPARTHRNT, NERA,

AND IN HIS PRESENT POSTYION WITH UN, WITH REGARDS 70 TRE EFFORTS T0 LOCATE THE

QUESTIQNED TYPENRITER, MISS LINCOLN WAS QURSTIONUD AS TO WHETHER SHE HAD EVER ENOWN OF A

WOODSTOOK TYPEVRITER WHICH MIDAT HAVE BERN USED BY HERSELF OR ANTURE W0 MIOHT HAVE

'DONE WOFK FOR ALQUR HISS, MISS LINGOLN ADVISED THAT SHE COULD ROT' RECALL THAT THERE HAD

| EVER WEGN A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER ARD ADVISED THAT 0 THE BES? OF HER KNOWLKIOE, ONLY

YHREZ TYPENRITERS WERE EVER LOCATED IN HISS! SEQTION, ONE WAS AN UNDERYOOD WHICH MISS

 LINOOLN STILL ¥AS TN J3j POSSESSTON, ANOTHZA ¥AS AN NIERNOGD WIICH NISS WSNOMKS GSED

AND WHICH WAS BEPLAGKD BY AN L, C, SMITH TYPEVRITER AT AN UNCHOWN DATE BUT SONETIME ‘
‘ Lo 'YTHRER AN xmﬂmu& IT WAS MIS8 LIRCOLH'S PRCOLLECTION

murmrmmmgmmmmmamuwimmsmmx,w

ISTANY SECRETARY. SHE NAS
gmmummmmwwmwmm MI96 LINOOLN ADVISED
' Kisseloff-1379




#547 TN HER DUTIES A% ATMINISIRATIVE ASSISTANT, SHE HAD LXTLE OOCASIGN TO USE A
 TIPEWRITER AND 0OULD NOT REALL FAVING DOKE WORK OF ANY KIND FOR AOER HTSS AND
INDICATED THAT HYSS NSSCOM® AS SEQEETARY AND STENCORAPHER WOULD FAVE HAD MORE OCCASION
70 DO £0CH WORK IN WWE RNGUZAR GOURSE OF BUSINESS, A% THE YIME THAT SAYRR LEFY A3
ASSISTART mmmr, MISS mvmro HER PAESENT POSITION Asi CORRESPORDENCE
REVIEWER AND IT WAS HER REOCLLEGIION AT ALCER HISS AT THE SANE TIXE WAS ASSIONED 0
THE PAR EASTERN DIVISION AS ASSISPANT 70 UR. HORMBECK, IT HAS BSYN IETERMINED TEAT
mxasann,mmmmmxu. 3. REPRESENTATIVE 70 THE UN TRAIR COUNCIL, AND NIS3
PARIS) FHANGE AND ARE FXPECTED 70 RETUMN THE LATTER PAR? OF
mzsumenmm nssmmwvzssnrwmsmm,mmmmxs
QUITS FRIENDLY BECAUSE OF HER LOMG ASSOCIATION AT 7HE STATE DEPARINENY, SPENIS THE
. uaom:ormmnmmxsmmwvmmmmsxmzcrmmmmn BURKAY

I8 REQUESTED as m_mgm EPFORTS SHOULD BR mlm,mm Lo Oe-

T —

L@ﬂ
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FROM DO-7

- *’ OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

0 |
OFFICIAL IND Aiga’ BELOW BY CHECK MARK

____lﬁl/
Mr. Tolson

Mr, Clegg ___
Mr. Glav1§ Kisseloff-1381
Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nichols f%?%//
Mr, Rosen ___ () S;) .
Mr. Tracy () ﬂ
Mr. Gurnea () 7% = )%%wq’g(bﬂ' -
Mr. Harbo, () “@A~Amf3\,@£ o S
Mr. Mohr () g i &
Mr. Nease ___ () M W
Miss Gandy __ ()

( )t‘;ﬂl‘-wic@ M

See Me
Note and Return

()
KD 2 ‘
For Your Recommendation( ) by %\'szﬂ c?l)LZ.
()

What are the facts?

e i‘%:,’ﬁ“wﬁ""

3 clLivd\?) M!-—enﬂ/\l" o(a ;o(J ArnE Q.,avgru.c&

Cl——d'\méaﬂ—)(\c ﬁ\ﬁAM/Z(M) A q QL? \(’
CJAar{)fQAntjj—*,xngZ.cuoqu b1funrJ&§;£:fm,~7LA$4’
rats ’i: ;.f Z_{'Lo{ggu i@/yjm }l&c‘*‘[ L’;,mw

J-/
AN A en. M) 3f§;FN§%9§' cnﬁx ’;;§4&




Kisseloff-1382




Sk | ' a

—®  STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ ‘

) ‘Oﬁice Memorandum - vNitep states GOVERNMENT

v

=¥

TO : M2 D. L. 14DD » DATE: 12~14-43
T
FROM : H. B. FLETCHER, MJM’ i, i
SUBJECT: JAT DAVID VHITTAKER CHAVBERS V /3355n
! . B F\.JU»{Y' rr. Rose
% ESPIONAGE = B o —
e Sarno:

The typevriter specimens secured from the Landon 3cagol g%ez:{;rglgm i
vhich were traced to Alger Hiss and which have been identified with Ji5 hi——
the documents tumed over by Chambers have been determined %o have
been written by Hiss_ after_he was in the State Department. 1In an effort
to positively refute any statement by Hiss that the documents and tke
typewriting specimens recovered at the Landon 3chool were written on a
typewriter in the State Department, efforts have been made to locate
other specimens. e T

At 9:50 a.m, today, I received a telephone call from ASAC Belmont
vho stated that the attomney for Hiss had turned over a typewritten
specimen dated in 1933 which had been recovered irom the ptggg_o_nal effects
of Hiss. The Laboratory handwriting experdt who is now in New York to
testify before the Grand Jury today has identified this _typesmitien
specimen as being identical with the documents and with_the typoailten ]
specimens recovered at the Landon School Hiss was noll an employee of
the Statie Department in 1933 and it now seems impossible ‘e for him. to ¢ deny

that the documents and the .specimens vwere written on_the_typewriter in

|his custody. This development is S very - important and to take full ad-
vantage of it the following procedure will take place today.

Special Agent Courtland J. Jones of the Washington Field
Office will introduce before the Grand Jury the typewritten specimens
obtained at the Landon School. The Laboratory handwriting expert will
then identify the typewritten specimens with the original documents
recovered from Chambers and will also identify the typewritten specimens
secured through the cooperation of Hiss'! attorney. Then Hiss will be
called tefore the Grand Jury and confroanted with this evidence. (
EJ\GLOSLAEL
n ASAC Belmont stated that he felt that H:LSS would break if it ;
|
|

—

were nc?t I?I‘ his wife and that his preﬁeoﬁjs‘lg.m% lﬁﬁ ’gf\g 9 gro— 5/./

tect his wife,
gz - ol e ,
X/ lr. Belmont:further stated that Adolf n/\Berlé. Mi‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁ ‘f"'testlil ~

and it will be recalled that Chambers furnished him information on

.\ Ceptember 2, 1939, At that time he furnished ame iss_as well as
\ \ others. It is anticipated that Berle will state that he furnished this-
j \ ) -~ information to the Bureau, and in fact he did in June 1943, exact date
funknowvn. A careful check of the files has failed to bring up the exact
] Jdate that Berle furnished this information to the Bureau, but it is knovm
Lo it_occurved in June 1943,

A Kisseloff-1383 ' 4
2 ;
( \‘{ I have advised Hr. Belmont that Lr. Berle furnished these no
\ :

. (H] of the interview with Chambers in June 1943. )
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A e o ‘ '
Oﬁice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
)

0 : THE DIRECTOR DATE:  pecember 14, 194

. FROM : IR, IADD 99/3
X< .
[ sumEeT:  gpvy wETTTARER QUAVBERS @ﬁ;
, PERJURY R —

>

rd
O /- ESPIONAGE - R » N —
d Mr. lgg;go
Reference is made to the attached memorandum from Mr. S L —

Fletcher to me dated December 14, 1948. Further reference is made to P S—
the last paragraph which advised that Mr. Berle,formerly of the State ——
Depar'bm.en§E furnished to the Bureau his notes of the interview with -

Whittaker Chambers in June, 1943. You penned a notation "What did we do when

we got them?! . . QZ,,//

For your information, the data contained in Mr. Berlet!s notes was
orrelated with other information in our files regarding the individuals named
therein and it was found that many individuals had already been referred to by
Chambers in the original interview had with ‘him by Bureau Agents on May 13,
1942. On others who were mentioned for the first time, the Bureau had
considerable information in its files. On still others, the identification
or information contained in Mr. Berle's notes were too indefinite to
predicate an investigation, R

< (_,_,_._1

}} The Bureau was possibly remiss in not interrogating Mr. Berle

thoroughly concerning his knowledge and regcollection of all names in his
notes regarding the interview hs had with Chambers,.

~ . J
Attachment | b
VAR
4 }t\ /f’( RECORDED - 25 '7%7 /353 ...- / g
FLdee | \J” } ;L\Q £ T
4 .
/\{“‘ « ﬁ\m\i \M
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‘l".’rZDERAL BUREAU GF 1WVESTIGATIw

Aol

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, LA I :
CORILIUNICATIONS SEETION '-j/.%?/ : - " ’
l
TELETYPE i
XU i o /

Qe

FBI MNORFOLK 1e-17-438 =09 PK DER 0

DIRECTOR URBRBGEHNT

JAY DAVID ‘:.'HI'l‘TAI*«'.EROCHAHBERS,/'vaS. PEI.JURY, ESPIOHNAGE DASH R.
REBUTEL DECEMLER SIZTEEU. Dﬁ;"Y FANICLER HAS BEEN VISITING RS
HENRY FANSLER R, PRESTOHN, HARYLAUD. IRS. F. K. HOLBORN, SEVEN
THREE EIGHT 4 VEST OCEAN VIEU AVENUE, MORFOLK, ADVISED SHE
RECEIVED INFORIIATION TODAY FROM HMISS FANSLLR THAT LATTER IS ’; /
f

ENROUTE NORFOLK, EXPECTED TO ARRIVE TONIGHT. WILL IUTERVIBU t

MISS FANSLER EIGHTEENTH INSTANT. ,
RECORDEDs 028 [ )Y-/373 ~b 5;(71
CORRECTION LIHE TWO WORD FOUR IS "DAISY" T T

% JAN 10 3049
ElID

| <o 5
HOEB PLY AN 1»3;1%4@ | e P | E}/(S)—nﬂmj /W

2=-10 Pil OK FBI WASH DC ML
“ Kisseloff-1387 /QC, T
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W S ".}? tom
DIRECTOR URGENT "\ i ;/ R
v ‘/ """""""
ATTN. MRe He Bs FLETCHER Fies Gty AN
i ) ) . \/ /’Z, ”Lm;“d
- 0t
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS PERJURY, IS - R. RENYTEL DEC THWENTY

THAT IF SHE WERE CONTACTED BY ANY NEWSPAPEDDEN SHE UOULD TURNISH THE& 4
v

| B -

‘ . :;3;-.""1»;& :a
| pLRgAY OF RIVESTICATION . ’ o T

U,'S, DEPARTIENT CF JUSTICE WA e
SOLILIULICATIONS SECTION v ‘ :

.....
.

WASH FROM NEW YORK 27 o7 7-06 P o o J;,.‘..;.--.L

l -
SEVENTH RE STORY REPORTEDLY PI'{IRCHASED BY NY DAILY NEWS CONNECTING ALGE/

4¥ISS WITH BORIg\EEKOV. HED\%QA§SING ADVISED SHE KNEW NONE OF HISS- ASS~
OCIATES 'AND KNOWS NOTHING ABOUT BORIS BYKOV..SHE ADDED THAT ANY. STATE‘

m F
MENT AQTRIBUTED TO HER TO THE ELECT THAT _SHE KNOWS OF CONNECTION BE-

gy, - R SO i

TWEEN-,ALGER HISS AND BORIS BYKOV IS INACCURATE. SHE STATED SHE HAD
\

NEVER%UTHORIZED ANYONE TO SELL OR GIVE AWAY ANY IYFO FOR HER. SHE

ADDED SHE HAS FURNISHED WHAT SHE KNOWS ABOUT HISS TO THE FBI AND FEDERAL
GRAND JURY AND HER HUSBAND, DR« PAUL WILHELM MASSING AND NO ONr ELSE.
SHE DID NOT FURNISH THIS INFO TO THE ﬁGAﬁ SINCE THEY DID NOT ADK HER «
SHE BELIEVE& THAT POSSIBLY DOROTHY DETZR, A FRIEND AND JULIAN GUMPERTZ,

HEDE~S FORMER HUSBAND, KNOW OF HER ACQUAINTANCE WITH HISS BUT DO NOT |
KNOW OF HER KNOWLEDGE OF HISS ACTIVITIES. HEDE STATED SHE COULD NOT
THINK OF ANYONE ELSE WHO MIGHT KNOW THAT SHE KNOWS HISS. SHE STATED

NO INFO SINCE SHE WAS UNDER SUBPOENA TO THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY. DORO-
THY DETZR WAS DESCRIBED IN NYTEL OF DEC TWENTY THIRD.

INDEXED - 28. & i & i SCHEIDT .

CORRS LAST WORD SECOND LB\EEO@EQM?@ER“ {%f / 333 ”@ ﬁ:\

SECOND HORD IN FIFTH LINE 1S ATTRIBUTED - “rin M:r T /7 ’L& ez)

woon .ty

HOLD L .{_;
AT (T L -
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